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DIRECTOR’SREPORT: -

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 36" Integrated Annual Report of the Company along
with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE)

The performance of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is, summarized below: -
Amount In Lakhs

Gross Income 539.84 622.721
Provision for Depreciation 5.29 5.29
Net Profit/(Loss)Before Tax 478.96 543.73
Provision for Tax 84.26 109.45
Contingent prov. Against standard asset -4.15 6.23
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 394.68 434.28
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares Nil Nil
Tax on proposed Dividend nil Nil
Transfer to Special Reserve U/s 45IC of RBI Act 78.93 86.86

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR

During the financial year company has focused on its core business activity and undertaken NBFC
activities by way of providing Loans primarily to group companies and credit worthy Individuals & also
invested its funds in Securities. Despite sluggish economic growth, slowdown in demand and sharper
bank focus on retail loans, NBFC’s have been gaining market share across major asset classes.

During the year Company has focused on its core business and earned substantial revenue from its core
business activity. The company has focused on enhancing its NBFC business. The Company has also made
fresh Investment in Mutual Fund and total investment as at 31% March 2025 stand at INR 15.90 Crore and
granted loans and advances amounting to Rs. 21.80 Crore outstanding as at year end.

The company’s gross income for the financial year 31** March, 2025 under review was INR 539.84Lakhs as
against INR 622.71Lakhs in the previous year whereas the standalone profit after tax for the financial
year 31% March, 2025 under review stand of INR 394.68Lakhs as against INR 434.28Lakhs as on
31%March,2024.

The Basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) is Rs. 2.94 per share as at 31*March, 2025 as against
Rs.2.59 per share as on 31 March, 2024. An amount of Rs. 5.92 Crore (including carried forward balance)
retained to the statutory reserve fund pursuant to section 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.The
Board is hopeful to increase the core business activities of the company in-coming years.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the current year, there has been no major change in the business. The Company engaged in the
NBFC business activity.




4. DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources of the company and considering the business plan of the Company,
the Board of Directors do not recommend any dividend to Equity Shareholders of the Company for the
year endedMarch31, 2025.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the company is Rs. 7,00,00,000/-(Rupees Seven Crore) comprising of
1,40,00,000 (One Crore Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs.6,70,71,640/-(Rupees Six Crore Seventy Lacs Seventy-One
Thousand Six Hundred Forty) consisting of 1,34,14,328 (One Crore Thirty-Four Lakhs Fourteen Thousand
Three Hundred and Twenty-Eight) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/-each.

During the year, the company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights under Section43
read with rule4 (4) of the Companies (Share Capital and debenture rules, 2014 of the Companies Act,
2013 and also has not issued any Equity Shares or any sweat equity shares under section 54(1)(d) read
with rule 8(13) of Companies (Shares Capital and Debentures Rules, 2014) of the Act.

6. RESERVES

Out of the amount available for apportionment, Company’s Director proposes to transfer Nil amounts to
General Reserve and Retain INR 394.68 Lakhs to surplus account. During the year the Company has
transferred INR78.94 lakhs towards statutory reserve fund created under section 45-IC of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Statutory reserve represents the reserve fund created under section 45-IC of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.Under Section 45-IC, the Company is required to transfer sum not less
than twenty percent of its net profits every year. Accordingly, the Company has transferred INR 78.94
Lakhs (previous year INR 86.85 Lakhs) being twenty percent of net profits for the financial year to the
Statutory Reserve. The Statutory Reserve can be utilized for the purposes as specified by the Reserve
Bank of India.

7. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL APPOINTED AND RESIGNED DURING THE
YEAR

Till the date of this report following directors and Key Managerial Personnel were appointed/resigned.

S.No | Name of the | Nature of | Date Of | Date of

Director/KMP appointment Appointment Resignation/Completion  of
Term

1 Ravi Sharma Independent Director | 30.05.2014 30.05.2024

2. Amit Kumar Modi | Independent Director | 01.10.2012 30.05.2024

3. Vandana Gupta Independent Director | 30.05.2024 Not Applicable

4, Priyanka Devi Independent Director | 31.05.2024 Not Applicable

5. Vandana Gupta Independent Director | 26.08.2024 Not Applicable

6. Priyanka Devi Independent Director | 26.08.2024 Not Applicable

8. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES & EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION

None of the employees of the Company draws remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed in the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016.




9.

10.

11.

BOARD MEETING

During the financial year Five Board Meetings were held. The details of which are given in the Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gaps between the Meetings were within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUTAION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 4(2), 17(10)
and 19(4) read with schedule Il part D of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard—| the Nomination and Remuneration committee has framed
the evaluation process and the performance evaluation of independent directors, executive directors and
board whole as well as working of its Audit , Nomination and Remuneration and compliance Committee
has been carried out during the financial year 2024-25.

STATEMENT OF DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM

The Company has, inter alia, received the following declarations from all the Independent Directors
confirming that:

they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of the Act, read with Schedule
IV and Rules issued thereunder, and the Listing Regulations. There has been no change in the
circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the Company;

they have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed under Schedule IV to the Act;
and

they have registered themselves with the Independent Director’s Database maintained by the Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs and have qualified the online proficiency self-assessment test or are
exempted from passing the test as required in terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014.

The Board of Directors of the Company has taken on record the declaration and confirmation submitted
by the Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the veracity of the same. None of the
Director of the Company are disqualified from being appointed as Directors as specified under Section
164(1) and 164(2) of the Act read with Rule14(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) and/or re-enactment(s) thereof for the
time being in force) or are debarred or disqualified by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI”), Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) or any other such statutory authority.

All members of the Board and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
for Board and Senior Management for the financial year 2024-25.

The Company had sought the following certificates from independent and reputed Practicing Company
Secretaries confirming that:

none of the Director on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed and/or continuing as Directors by the SEBI/MCA or any other such statutory authority.
independence of the Directors of the Company in terms of the provisions of the Act, read with Schedule
IV and Rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations.
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Familiarization Program for Independent Directors

All Independent Directors are familiarized with the operations and functioning of the Company at the
time of their appointment and on an ongoing basis. The details of the training and familiarization
program are given in the Report of Corporate Governance forming part of this Annual Report.

REMUNEREATION POLICY

In compliance with section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto
and SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 the Board, on recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, adopted policy for selection and appointment of directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration. The Brief Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

Managerial Remuneration:-

1. Ratio of remuneration of each As the Company is not paying any remuneration

director to median remuneration of to its directors, except sitting fees to

employees. independent Directors, therefore it is not
applicable to the Company.

2. Percentage increase in remuneration As the Company has not paid any remuneration

of each director and KMPs to its Directors therefore question of increase in

remuneration for directors does not arise,
however company has paid remuneration to its
Company Secretary (CS) during the financial
year2024-25.

3.Percentage increase in the Nil
median remuneration of employees

4.Number of permanent employees

5. Average percentile increase in salary N.A.
of employees, other than managerial
personnel, comparison with percentile
increase in managerial remuneration
and justification

6.Affirmation that the remuneration is Yes, the Company has paid the remuneration as
as per the remuneration policy of the per the remuneration policy of the Company
company

13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Pursuant to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Act and rules made there-under, the statement
containing the salient feature of the financial statement of a Company. Company don't have any
Subsidiary Company. However, company has only one Associate Company, and given as Annexure-Il. The
key financial of its associates its overall impact on the performance of the Company is as per consolidated
financial of the Company. Further the Annual Accounts and related documents of the associate company
shall be kept open for inspection at the Registered & Corporate Office of the Company. The Financials of
the Associate Company is also available at website of the company. Further, pursuant to Indian
Accounting Standards Ind-AS issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Consolidated
Financial Statements presented by the Company in this Annual Report include the financial information of
the Associate Company.
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AUDITORS

Daleep Bhatia and Co., Chartered Accountant, New Delhi FRN:000918N has appointed as Statutory
auditor of the company to audit the accounts of the company to hold office for 5 years, from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 38" Annual General Meeting.

The Auditors have confirmed that they are eligible for re-appointment and have confirmed that they are
not disqualified under any provision of Section 141(3) of the Companies Act, 2013and also their
engagement with the company is within the prescribed limits under section 141 (3)(g) of Companies Act,
2013.

AUDITOR’SREPORT

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their
report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s. D Dixit & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretary has been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The report of the
Secretarial Auditor is enclosed as Annexure-lll to this report.

The Secretarial Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification and are self-explanatory and do not
call for any further comments.

INTERNAL AUDIT AND CONTROL

The Company continues to engage Kumar Ravinder and Associates, Chartered Accountants as its Internal
Auditor. During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations
to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding
the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and
assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the
process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an
ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

VIGILMECHANISM

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for
Directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy
has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.kraleasing.com under investors/Policy link.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In pursuance of section177 of the companies Act, 2013read with regulation 18 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has constituted the Audit Committee. Further the disclosure in pursuance to sub - section 8 of
section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of composition of audit committee given in the Corporate
Governance Report of the Company.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OFTHE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THEREFORE

There has no material change in the business, which may affect financial position of the Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNAL SIMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any regulatory authority,
Court or Tribunal, which shall impact the going concern status & Company’s operations in future.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has a well-placed internal financial control system which ensures that all assets are
safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.
The Company’s internal financial control system also comprises due compliances with Company’s policies
and Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and audit and compliance by Internal Audit team.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits falling under the preview of Chapter V of
the Companies Act, 2013 and shall not accept any deposits from the public without obtaining the prior
approval of the Reserve Bank of India.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SCETION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT,
2013

As the Company is a NBFC, disclosure pertaining to particulars of loans, guarantees and Investments
under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Company has been entering into transactions with related parties, including entities directly and/or
indirectly controlled by members of the Promoter(s) & Promoter(s)Group, for its business purposes.
These transactions primarily include such transactions permissible and provided for under the provisions
of the Act, the Listing Regulations, and the Income-Tax laws.

As a part of the Company’s annual planning process, before the beginning of a financial year, details of all
the transactions proposed to be executed with related parties, including the estimated amount of
transactions to be executed, manner of determination of pricing and commercial terms, etc. are
presented to the Audit Committee for its consideration and approval. The details of said transactions are
also placed before the Board of Directors for their information. The Director, if interested in a
transaction, does not participate in the discussion of the item relating to that transaction. Further
approval is sought during the year for any new transaction/modification to the previously approved
limits/terms of contracts with the related parties. This is followed by a quarterly review of the related
party transactions by the Audit Committee.

Required disclosure in Form AOC-2, as required under sections 134(3)(h) read with 188(1) of the Act is
enclosed as Annexure 1 to this report. The Policy on the Related Party Transactions is available on the
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Company’s website.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

The Compliance certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in
Regulation34(3), read with Para C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 is being annexed with the Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual Report for the year ended 31°*March,
2025.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY  ABSORPTION  AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As the Company is a NBFC Company and engaged in business of rendering financial services, renting and
other allied services which does not require taking steps for conservation of energy, utilize alternate
sources of energy and to make capital Investment on energy conservation equipment’s. Further company
also does not require making efforts towards technology absorption and neither imports any technology
nor makes any expenditure on research and development. Further Company has not earned and make
any expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year 2024-25, therefore foreign exchange In-
Flow and Out-Flow was Nil during the year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As per the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to
constitute CSR Committee during the financial year 2024-25.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company does not have large “human resources” as the primary business is investing activity.
However, your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an
ongoing basis.

DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors based on the representations
received from the operating management and after due inquiry confirms that: -

l. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

Il. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

Il The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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V. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

V. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

VL. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of the said sections are not applicable to the Company as no unpaid dividend is lying with
the Company.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the platform of Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited. Further the Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees to MCX where the
Company’s Shares are listed.

COMPLIANCE

The Company has complied and continues to comply with all regulations and guidelines issued by RBI and
other regulators such as Securities and Exchange Board of India. During the year, there were no frauds by
the Company and no material frauds on the Company by its officers and employees.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 & MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961

MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961
The Company has complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act,1961 during fy 2024-25

The Company is committed to treating every employee with dignity and respect. The Company has
formulated a policy on ‘Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace Policy’ as per the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules
made thereunder. The policy is applicable to all the establishments of the Company located in India. The
Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committees to ensure implementation and compliance
with the provisions of the aforesaid Act and the Rules.

This Policy addresses the following major objectives:

* To define Sexual Harassment;

* To lay down the guidelines for reporting acts of Sexual Harassment at the workplace; and

* To provide the procedure for the resolution and redressal of complaints of Sexual Harassment.
The policy lays down a detailed procedure for making a complaint, initiating enquiry therein and
satisfactory redressal of the complaint.

The Company is committed to providing a safe and conducive work environment to all of its employees
and associates. The Policy also provides shelter to contract workers, probationers, temporary employees,
trainees, apprentices, and any person visiting the Company at its office. During the financial year 2024-
25, no complaint was reported under the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and none was pending
from the previous financial year. The Company periodically conducts sessions for employees across the
organization to build awareness about the Policy and the provisions of the Prevention of Sexual
Harassment Act.
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COST RECORDS

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of our Company’s products.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The company has comprehensive risk assessment, which is reviewed by the top management. Risk
management is very important part of the Company’s business. The Company has in place an integrated
risk management system. It proactively identifies monitor and take precautionary and mitigation
measures in respect of various risks that threaten its operations and resources.

ANNUAL RETURN

As per the requirement of sub-section 3 of the Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return
of the Company in the prescribed form MGT-7 has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.kraleasing.com. under investors tab. https://kraleasing.com/docsweb/ANNUAL-RETURN-2025.pdf

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has duly followed the applicable Secretarial standards, SS-1 & SS-2 relating to Meeting of
the Board of Directors and General Meeting respectively.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

There was no such application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF.

There is no such incident took place during the financial year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your director places on record their gratitude to all stakeholders for their assistance, co-operation and
encouragement. Your Director also wishes to place on record their sincere thanks to all investor and

employees for their outstanding performance and co-operation.

By the order of the Board
For KRA Leasing Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra
Managing Director Director
DIN:00058232 DIN:00058245

Date:04.09.2025
Place: Gurugram
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Annexure-1 FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause(h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 (2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules,2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered in to by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) ofsection188ofthe Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms’ length transaction under third proviso there to.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Particulars Details

Name(s)of the related party & nature of relationship Not applicable

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Not applicable

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Not applicable

O[O [m[>

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the Not applicable

value, if any

E Justification for entering in to such contracts or arrangements or Not applicable

transactions’

M

Date of approval by the Board Not applicable

G Amount paid as advances, if any Not applicable

H Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as Not applicable

required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

S. Particulars
No.

a) Name(s) of thePlexus Properties LLP (Company underSMG Enterprises Limited Company under
related party &Same Management) Same Management)

nature off
relationship

b) Nature oflLoan Sanctioned & Interest Income Loan Sanctioned & Interest Income
contracts/arrang
ements/transacti

on

c) Duration of thelOne Year One Year
contracts/arrang
ements/transacti
on

d) Salient terms ofRate of Interest on Loan-7% Rate of Interest on Loan-7%
the contracts or|
arrangements orlINR 16.00 crore
transaction
including the

value, if any

INR 3.30 Lacs

e) Date of approval[30" May 2025 30" May 2025

by the Board

f) Amount paid asNil Nil
advances, if any

For KRA Leasing Limited
Sd/- Sd/-

Rajesh Mehra
Managing Director
DIN:00058232
Date:04.09.2025

Ajay Mehra
Director
DIN:00058245




Annexure -l
FORMNO.AOC-1

(Statement Pursuant to First Proviso to Sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with

Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014

Part-A : Subsidiaries

S. No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the Associate N.A.
2 Date since when subsidiary was acquired N.A.
3 Reporting period of the subsidiary different from the holding|N.A.
company’s reporting period
4 Reporting Currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of N.A.
The relevant financial year in the case offering subsidiaries
5 Share capital N.A.
6 Reserve and Surplus N.A.
7 Total Assets N.A.
8 Total liabilities N.A.
9 Investment including Investment in Property N.A.
10 'Turnover N.A.
11 Profit/(Loss) before tax N.A.
12 Provision for Tax N.A.
13 Profit/(Loss)after tax N.A.
14 Proposed dividend N.A.
15 Extent of shareholding N.A.
PART-B: Associates
S.No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the Associates and Joint Ventures SMG Enterprises Limited
2 Last audited Balance Sheet date 29.05.2024
3 Date on which the Associate or Joint venture was associates or| 28.08.2024
acquired
4 Shares of the Associate or Joint Venture held by the Company 46.84
On the year end
No. of Shares 140612
Amount of Investment in the Associate or Joint Venutre 42,08,816
5 Extent of Holding (in % age) 46.84
6 Description of how there is significant influence Company holds 46.84%
shareholding in  the
company and accordingly,
exercise significant
influence
7 Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated Not Applicable
8 Net-worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited 318.74
balance sheet
9 Profit/loss for the year 142.79
Considered in consolidation 84.84
Not considered in consolidation 57.95




By the order of the Board
For KRA Leasing Limited

Sd/-

Rajesh Mehra
Managing Director
DIN:00058232
Date:04.09.2025

Sd/-

Ajay Mehra
Director
DIN:00058245




Annexure-Il|
FormNo.MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDITREPORT
For the financial year ended 315"March,2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1)of the Companies Act,2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules,2014]

To,
The Members,
KRA Leasing Limited

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by KRA Leasing Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me are a sonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion there on.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31
March 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed here under and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made herein after:

PARAONE

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31"March,2025 according to the
provisions of:-

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there-under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act,1956(‘SCRA’) and the rules made there-under;

(iii) The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there-under;

(iv) *Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there-under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The Reserve Bank of India Act,1934;

(vi)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act,1992(‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations,2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015;

(c) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2009;

(d) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations,2008;




(e) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client:

(f) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,2009-;and
(g) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations,1998-.
*No Event took place under these regulations

(vii) 1 have also examined the Compliances of the Provisions of the following other laws applicable
specifically to the Company wherein | have also relied on the Compliance Certificates/declaration issued by
the head of the respective department/management in addition to the checks carried out by me and found
that company has complied with all the provisions of said Acts except the below mentioned observation in
respect of the said Acts.

PARA SECOND
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:-

Secretarial Standards on meeting of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General
Meeting (SS-2) issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

The Listing Regulations executed by Company with the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents,
and its authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit we hereby report that in our
opinion during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards ,etc .mentioned above.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted as per section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013
and applicable clause of the Listing Agreement and LODR, 2015, if any. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda we resent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.




| further report that during the audit period the Company has: -
Taken Approval of Shareholders in Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26" August 2024: -

For D Dixit and Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Debasis Dixit Date: 29.08.2025

Prop. Place: New Delhi

M. No. F7218 CP. No. 7871 UDIN: F007218G001107988

PR: 1823/2022

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed as Annexure-A, and forms as
integral part of this report.

Annexure A to the Secretarial Audit Report

To,
The Members,
KRA Leasing Limited

MaintenanceofsecretarialrecordistheresponsibilityofthemanagementoftheCompany.Ourresponsibilityistoexp
ressanopiniononthe secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the random
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on the random
test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.




Annexure-IV

Economic Review (Global Economic Review)

The United Nations has revised upwards India’s growth projections for 2025, with the country’s economy now
forecast to expand by close to 7% this year, mainly driven by strong public investment and resilient private
consumption. India’s economy is forecast to expand by 6.9% in 2024 and 6.6% in 2025, mainly driven by strong
public investment and resilient private consumption. Although subdued external demand will continue to
weigh on merchandise export growth, pharmaceuticals and chemicals exports are expected to expand
strongly.

The 6.9% economic growth projections for India in the mid-year update is an upward revision from the 6.2%
GDP forecast made by the U.N. in January this year.

Outlook

The U.N. World Economic Situation and Prospects (WESP) 2025 report that was launched in January had said
that growth in India was projected to reach 6.2% in 2025, amid robust domestic demand and strong growth in
the manufacturing and services sectors. The projection in January for India’s GDP growth for 2025 remains
unchanged at 6.6% in the latest assessment of the economic situation.

South Asia’s economic outlook is expected to remain strong, supported by a robust performance of India’s
economy and a slight recovery in Pakistan and Sri Lanka. Regional GDP is projected to grow by 5.8% in 2024
(an upward revision of 0.6 percentage points since January) and 5.7% in 2025, below the 6.2% recorded in
2024. However, still tight financial conditions and fiscal and external imbalances will continue to weigh on
South Asia’s growth performance. In addition, potential increases in energy prices amid geopolitical tensions
and the ongoing disruption in the Red Sea pose a risk to the regional economic outlook, it said.

Indian Economic Review & Outlook

India’s GDP The country’s remarkable growth rate of 8.4% in the third quarter of the fiscal year 2025 surpassed
all expectations, as market analysts had penciled in a slower growth this quarter, between 6.6% and 7.2%.
Deloitte’s projected growth for the quarter was between 7.1% and 7.4% (as published in January 2025). With
substantial revisions to the data from the past three quarters of the fiscal year, India’s GDP growth already
touched 8.2% year over year (YoY) in these quarters.

We have revised our growth prediction for this year to a range of 7.6% to 7.8%, up from our previous estimates
due to GDP revisions and stronger-than-expected growth in fiscal 2025. However, we expect growth in the
fourth quarter to be modest because of uncertainties related to India’s 2025 general elections and modest
consumption growth. Our expectations for the near-term future remain in line with previous forecasts with a
slight change in the forecast range due to a higher base effect in fiscal 2025. We believe GDP growth to be
around 6.6% in the next fiscal year (fiscal 2025) and 6.75% in the year after (fiscal 2026), as markets learn to
factor in geopolitical uncertainties in their investment and consumption decisions.”




Industry Overview

India has a diversified financial sector consisting of commercial banks, insurance companies, non-banking
financial companies, housing finance companies, cooperatives, pension funds, mutual funds, and other smaller
financial entities. The financial services industry plays an important role in ensuring the efficiency of capital
allocation and driving high-return investments. NBFCs especially those catering to the urban and rural poor
namely NBFC-MFIs and Asset Finance Companies have a complementary role in the financial inclusion agenda
of the country. The financial services sector is expected to rapidly grow this decade driven by rising incomes and
heightened government focus on financial inclusion and digital adoption — India’s digital payments could pass
$1 trillion by 2030.

Non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) are a crucial component of the Indian finance industry and serve the
financial needs of less-banked population such as the unorganized section such as the micro, small and medium
enterprises (MSMEs). NBFCs enjoy a competitive edge in their superior understanding of regional dynamics,
well-developed collection systems, and personalized services in the drive to expand financial inclusion in India.
Lower transaction costs, quick decision-making, customer orientation, and prompt provision of services have
typically differentiated NBFCs from banks. As a result, over the last decade, the NBFCs have become an
increasingly important part of the Indian financial services sector. According to the RBI, NBFCs have slowly, but
steadily increased their credit to GDP ratio from 8.6% in 2013 to reach 13.7% in 2021.

Opportunities and threats: The golden rule in the Business sector is “No Risk No Gain” opportunities and
threats walk hand to hand. As like the opportunities lying in future which we see for future growth threats are
also lying in future which may or may not be met in future. Being into financial activity, Company is taking
proper steps to mitigate the business risk.

Segment-wise performance: The Company is operating in one major segment and hence separate segmental
reporting is not applicable. The Company has no activity outside India. The business of the Company comprises
loans for income generation as well as investment and other sectors. It has been a conscious decision of the
Management to have diversified businesses to protect or maintain the overall profitability for the sustained
benefit of the company. Financials performances are disclosed in directors report as well as financial
statements.

Risk and concerns: The Risk Management Framework of the Company is derived from the overall Enterprise

Risk Management Framework. The Company is exposed to general market risk and is initiating adequate step to
mitigate it.

Details of significant Changes in Key financial ratios

Net interest income to average .08 0.10
loans

Total operating expenses to NIl .04 0.03
Return on Equity (ROE) .08 0.07
Capital to risk weighted assets

ratio(CRAR)

Tier-1 1.33 1.07
Tier-2 0 0
Gross NPA 0 0
Net NPA 0 0
Provisions coverage ratio 0 0
EPS-Basic 3.09 2.59
Diluted 3.09 2.59




Explanation to the significant changes in the Ratio:- During the financial year there is no significant changes
hence it is not applicable.

Internal control system: The Company maintains adequate internal control systems, which provides adequate
safeguards and proper monitoring of the transactions. The Company has put in place internal controls to ensure
that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and in accordance with the Policies,
Guidelines, Processes and Frameworks approved by the Board and / or its committees. Periodic reviews by
management as well as an extensive Program of audits (both internal and external) supplement the controls
and provide necessary checks and balances.

Material Development in Human resources and industrial relations:

The Human Resources initiative focuses on structured training programs intended to equip employees at all
levels, with the necessary knowledge and experience in order to demonstrate high levels of performance. There
was no such material development in respect of Human resources and Industrial relations which have effect on
the company. During the year under review the Employee/Industrial relations remained cordial between them
and as well as with the outsiders. There are total three employee in the company.

Cautionary Statement: The Management Discussions and Analysis describe Company’s projections,
expectations or predictions and are forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could
make a difference to the Company’s operations include economic conditions affecting demand and supply and
price conditions in domestic and international market, changes in Government regulations, tax regimes,
economic developments and other related and incidental factors. Certain statements in this Report, which
describe the Company’s objectives, predictions, may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may vary significantly from the forward-looking statements
contained in this document, due to various risks and uncertainties. These risks and uncertainties include the
effect of economic and political conditions in India, volatility in interest rates, new regulations and government
policies that may impact the Company’s business, as well as its ability to implement the strategy. The Company
does not undertake to update these statements.




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2025

COMPANY PHILOSOPHY

Good corporate governance helps to build an environment of trust, transparency and accountability necessary
for fostering long-term investment, financial stability and business integrity, thereby supporting stronger
growth. Effective fundamentals of Company which is ‘unchanging values in changing time’ is a frequently
lauded and followed practice in your Company and is the founding stone of your Company and key to effective
governance and business with an unblemished track record. The company’s philosophy of Corporate
Governance is aimed at transparency in corporate decision making, value creation, and keeping the interests of
all stakeholders protected in the most inclusive way. The principal of inclusion has been the foundation of our
business and governance practices.

Corporate Governance has always been an integral element of the Company to have a system of proper
accountability, transparency, and responsiveness and for improving efficiency and growth as well as enhancing
investor confidence. The company believes in sustainable corporate growth that emanates from the top
management down through the organization to the various stakeholders which is reflected in its sound financial
system and enhanced market reputation.

Your Company has aligned and has its corporate governance practice in a manner to achieve the objectives of
principles as envisaged in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
Listing Regulations”).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition, Category and Attendance of the Board of Directors.

The Board of your Company presently consists of Six (6) Directors who constitute an optimum combination of
professionalism, knowledge and experience. Out of these six Directors, three are Promoter and out of which
one is executive and other two are non-executive Directors, and other three are Independent Directors. None
of the Directors on the Board are members of more than ten (10) committees or hold the post of Chairman on
more than five Committees. The Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding the Committee positions
on the Board of other Public Companies, as on March 31 2025.The Composition of the Board, number of Board
Meeting held, attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and number of Directorship and
Chairmanship/Membership of the Committees in other companies in respect of each Director from the last date
of report of Corporate Governance is given herein below:-

Attended Chairman
Rajesh Mehra Executive- 426340 5 5 No 1 Nil Nil
Promoter
Sri Krishan Mehra [Non-executive- (351500 5 2 No 1 Nil Nil
Promoter
Ajay Mehra Non-executive- (930480 5 2 No 1 Nil Nil
Promoter




Ravi Sharma* Independent Nil 5 1 Yes 1 3 0
Non-executive

AmitKumar Modi* Independent Nil 5 1 Yes 0 0 0
Non-executive

Deeksha Bajaj Independent Nil 5 3 No 0 0 0
Non-executive

Vandana Gupta** [Independent Nil 5 5 Yes 4 8 2
Non-executive

Priyanka Devi*** (Independent Nil 4 4 Yes 0 0 2
Non-executive

*Resigned w.e.f. 30" May 2024

** Appointed w.e.f. 30" May 2024, ***Appointed w.e.f. 31 May 2024

Details of listed Companies in which persons are Directors and category of Directorships-

Rajesh Mehra Nil Executive-Promoter
Sri Krishan Mehra Nil Non-Executive-
Promoter
Ajay Mehra Nil Non-Executive-
Promoter
Ravi Sharma Zeal Global Services Independent-Director
Limited
Amit Kumar Modi Nil Independent Director
Deeksha Bajaj Nil Independent Director
Vandana Gupta Skyline India Limited Independent Director
Avro India Limited
Confidence Petroleum
India Limited
Bharat Ekansh Limited
Priyanka Devi Nil Independent Director

B.Number of Board Meetings held

During the Financial Year 2024-25, The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times, the date of the meetings were
30.05.2024, 29.04.2024, 13.08.2024, 14.11.2024, 27.01.2025.

C. Disclosure of Relationship
There is no inter-relationship between the independent Directors. Mr. Ravi Sharma, Mr. Amit Kumar Modi, CS

Priyanka Devi, CS Vandana Gupta and Ms. Deeksha Bajaj, are not related to each other or related to rest of the
directors. However, the other directors are related to each other.




D. Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors.

Out of Six directors company has five non-executive directors and one executive Directors. Mr. Sri Krishan Mehra,
non-executive director holds 351500 and Mr. Ajay Mehra, non-executive director holds930480 Equity Shares of
the Company. Apart from the aforesaid, none of the other non-executive director hold any share in the company.
The Company has not issued any convertible instruments during the year.

E.The Board reviews the compliance report per taining to all applicable law, as well as the steps taken by the
Company to rectify the instance of non-compliance.

F.During the year, information mention in Regulation17(7)of SEB I(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
has been placed before the Board for its consideration.

G. None of the Non-executive Directors have any material or pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Company.

H. The Board reviews the compliance report pertaining to all applicable laws, as well as the steps taken by
the Company to rectify the instances of non-compliance.
I. TheNon-executiveDirectorsdonotholdanyconvertibleinstrumentsintheCompany.

J. The Senior management has disclosed to the Board of directors that they have not entered into any material,
financial, commercial transactions which may have potential conflicts with the interest of the Company.

K.No employee, including Key Managerial Personnel or Director or Promoter has entered in to any agreement for
himself or on behalf of any other person, with any shareholder or other third party, with regard to compensation

or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the securities of such listed entity.

L. Skills of the Board of Directors required by the Company in context with its business and those that they possess

Rajesh Mehra Graduate Promoter having vast experience in financing
activities

Sri Krishan Mehra Graduate Promoter having vast experience in financing
activities

Ajay Mehra Graduate Promoter having vast experience in financing

activities

Ravi Sharma*

Company Secretary

Professional having knowledge of finance &
Corporate Governance matters

Amit Kumar Modi*

Company Secretary

Professional having knowledge of finance matters

Deeksha Bajaj

Company Secretary

Professional having knowledge of finance matters

Vandana Gupta**

Company Secretary

Professional having knowledge of finance matters

Priyanka Devi***

Company Secretary

Professional having knowledge of finance matters




M.

Ravi Sharma and Amit Kumar Modi Independent Director has resigned during thefinancialyear2024-25.

N. The Board confirms that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are

Independent of the management.

0. The detailed familiarization program imparted to Independent Directors available in the website of the
company

P.

N

Vandana Gupta and Priyanka Devi appointed as independent director during the financial year,

COMMITTEE OF BOARDS

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the board has been constituted in accordance with the requirements prescribed under
section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 18 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and disclosures requirement) Regulations, 2015. Members of Audit Committee possess financial
accounting expertise and exposures. The committee oversees the work carried out by the management and
internal auditor on the financial reporting process and safeguards employed by them.

Power of Audit Committee

To investigate any activity within term of reference.
To seek information to many employees.

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

Audit Committee Term of reference
Reviewing with the management, quarterly/annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing

primarily on:

The Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information, including earnings,
press release, to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

Reports on the Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition, results of Operations and the
Directors’ Responsibility Statement;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by Management;

Compliance with accounting standards and changes in accounting policies and practices as well as reasons
thereof;

Draft Audit Report, qualifications, if any and significant adjustments arising out of audit;

Scrutinize inter corporate loans and investments;

Disclosures made under the CEO and CFO certification; and

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions with related parties, including omnibus related party
transactions.

Review the statement of uses/applications of funds by major category and the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than as mentioned in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of public or rights or private placement issue, and make
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter. These reviews are to be conducted till
the money raised through the issue has been fully spent.

Review with the management, Statutory Auditors and internal auditor, adequacy of internal control systems,
identify weakness or deficiencies and recommending improvements to the management.

Recommend the appointment/removal of the Statutory Auditors, cost auditor, fixing audit fees and approving
non-audit/consulting services provided by the Statutory Auditors’ firms to the Company and its subsidiaries;
evaluating auditors’ performance, qualifications, experience, independence and pending proceedings relating to
professional misconduct, if any.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of the Chief Internal Auditor, coverage and frequency of internal audit, appointment, removal,
performance and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor.

Discuss with the internal auditor and senior management, significant internal audit findings and follow-up
thereon.




e Review the findings of any internal investigation in to matters involving suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure
of internal control systems of a material nature and report the matter to the Board.

e Discuss with the Statutory Auditors before the audit commences, the nature and scope of audit, as well as
conduct post-audit discussions to ascertain any area of concern.

e Review the functioning of the Vigil Mechanism under the Whistle-Blower Policy of the Company.

¢ Review the financial statements and investments made by subsidiary companies and subsidiary oversight relating
to areas such as adequacy of the internal audit structure and function of the subsidiaries, their status of audit
plan and its execution, key internal audit observations, risk management and the control environment.

e Look into reasons for any substantial defaults in payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in
case of non-payment of declared dividend) and creditors, if any.

¢ Review the effectiveness of the system for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations.

e Approve the appointment of CFO after assessing the qualification, experience and background etc. of the
candidate.

e To approve and review policies in relation to the implementation of the Prevention of Insider Trading Code to
note the dealings by Designated Persons in securities of the Company and to provide directions on any penal
action to be initiated, in case of any violation of the said Code.

¢ Note and take on record the status reports, detailing the dealings by designated persons in listed securities of the
Company, as submitted by our compliance officer on a quarterly basis and to provide directions on any penalties
for any violations of the Insider Trading Code.

During the financial year2024-25, Five audit committee meetings held on 30" May 2024, 29' July 2024, 13t
August 2024, 14™" November 2024& 27"January 2025. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent
Director. The audit committee was reconstituted on 30" May 2024. The composition of the Audit Committee
and Attendance of Directors at the Meeting is shown below:

Mr.
Sharma(Chairman)*

Ravilndependent, Non-Executive 1 1

2. Mr. Amit Kumar Modi* Independent, Non-Executive 1 0
3. Mrs. Deeksha Bajaj Independent, Non-Executive 5 1
4. Mr. Rajesh Mehra Promoter, Executive 5 5
5 CS Vandana Gupta** Independent, Non-Executive 5 5
6 CS Priyanka Devilndependent, Non-Executive 4 4

(Chairman)***
*Resigned w.e.f. 30" May 2024, ** Appointed w.e.f. 30" May 2024, *** Appointed w.e.f. 31° May 2024

All the members of the Audit Committee are financially literate.

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the meeting.

Ms. Priyanka Devi was present at the 35"Annual General Meeting of the Company to answer the queries of
shareholders.

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board has been constituted in accordance with the
requirements prescribed under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 19 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing obligation and disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015.The Committee
comprises three independent directors viz. Mr. Ravi Sharma, Mr. Amit Kumar Modi and Ms. Deeksha Bajaj,
Ms. CS Vandana Gupta and Ms. Priyanka Devi respectively. The committee was reconstituted on 30" May
2024 and 27" January 2025.




The terms of reference of the Committee interalia, include the following:-

a.
b.

Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees;

Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors/Independent Directors based on certain
laid down criteria;

Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and to other Senior
Management positions;

Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and senior management;

Devising a policy on diversity of board of director.

Review of the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees and independent
directors based on certain criteria as approved by the Board and carry out the evaluation of every Director
and perform all other functions as enumerated by the CompaniesAct,2013.

The Chairman of the committee is an Independent director. The composition of the Nomination and
Remuneration committee and attendance of Directors at the meetings, during the financial year 2024-25, is

shown below:

1. Mr. Ravi Sharmallndependent Director 1 1
(Chairman)

2. Mr. Amit Kumar Modi Independent Director 1 0

3. Mrs. Deeksha Bajaj Independent Director 2 2

4 CS Priyanaka Devilndependent Director 1 1
(Chairman)***

5 CS Vandana Gupta** Independent Director 2 2

*Resigned w.e.f. 30" May 2024, ** Appointed w.e.f. 30" May 2024, *** Appointed w.e.f. 31° May 2024

During the financial year 2024-25, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors met 2 (Two)
time on 30" May 2024 and 27" January 2025 and no pecuniary relationship or transaction happened between
the Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Listed entity. Further No remuneration given to any Director except
sitting fees to the independent directors. Board Evaluation policy is posted on the website of the Company-
https://kraleasing.com

. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, and
regulation 20 of securities and exchange board of India (listing obligation and disclosures requirements)
Regulations, 2015.The Board has renamed the existing “Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee” as the
“Stakeholders 'Relationship Committee “and constituted. The committee was reconstituted on 30" May 2024.

The terms of reference of the Committee are: -
transfer/transmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be issued by the Company from
time to time;

issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities reported lost, defaced or
destroyed, as per the laid down procedure;




issue new certificates against sub-division of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of share
certificates/certificates relating to other securities;

issue and allot right shares/bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue/Bonus Issue made by the Company,
subject to such approvals as may be required;

to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees ‘Stock Option Scheme(s),if any and to allot
shares pursuant to options exercised;

to issue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as may be required;
to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares/debentures/other securities and all matters incidental or
related there to;

to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance/other Officers of the Share Department to attend
to matters relating to non-receipt of annual reports, notices, non-receipt of declared dividend/interest,
change of address for correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken;
monitoringexpeditiousredressalofinvestors/stakeholdersgrievances;

all other matters incidental or related to shares and debentures.

The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director, the Composition of the Stakeholder Relationship
Committee and attendance of director at the meetings, during the financial year 2024-25, is shown below: -

1. Mr. Ravi Sharma (Chairman)* Independent, non-executive |1 1
2. Mr. Amit Kumar Modi* Independent, non-executive 1 0
3. Rajesh Mehra Promoter, Executive 1 1
4 CS Priyanka Devi (Chairman)*** |Independent, non-executive  |NA NA
5 CS Vandana Gupta** Independent, non-executive |1 1

*Resigned w.e.f. 30" May 2024, ** Appointed w.e.f. 30" May 2024, *** Appointed w.e.f. 31° May 2024

During the financial year 2024-25, the Stakeholder’ Relationship committee of directors met One times, the
dates of the meeting was 30" May 2024.

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Name: Prashi Saxena

Plot No. 03, Sector-11, IMT Manesar, Gurugram Haryana 122050
Contact Details: - kraleasing1990@gmail.com
Ph: 0124-4746817

Shareholder’s Complaints: -2024-25
During the year, the company has not received any Shareholder’s Complaints.
. RISK MANGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company was not required constituting its Risk Management Committee during the FY 2024-25.



mailto:kraleasing1990@gmail.com

E. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS;

The Company has not paid any remuneration to any its Directors except sitting fees to its Independent
Directors. The details of sitting fees paid to independent directors are as follows: -

S. Name Category Amount in Rs.

No.

1 Ravi Sharma Independent 8000/-
Non-Executive

2 Amit Kumar Modi Independent 8000/-
Non-Executive

3 Deeksha Bajaj Independent 48000/-
Non-Executive

4 CS Priyanka Devi Independent 40000/-
Non Executive

5 Vandana Gupta Independent 40000/-
Non Executive

F. Definition of Independent Director

The Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015define an *
Independent Director’ as a person who is not a promoter or employee or one of the key managerial personnel
of the Company. The law also states that the person should not have a material pecuniary relationship with the
Company or its subsidiaries, apart from receiving remuneration as an Independent Director.

Familiarization program of Independent Director

All new Non-Executive Director inducted into the Board are introduce the Company Culture through orientation
sessions. Current executive Directors and the senior management provide an overview of the operation to
familiarization the new Non —executive Director. They has been introduce to the organization’s structure,
service, group structure and subsidiaries, constitution, Board procedures, matters served for the Board major
risks and risk management strategies.

Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors

The Board of Directors upon recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the
criteria for performance evaluation of the Board of the Company, its Committees and the individual Board
members including Independent Directors. The performance evaluation of the Board is done by each Director
and during such evaluation the Director being evaluated has not participate.

Separate Meeting of Independent Director

The listed Company needs to conduct at least one meeting in a year wherein Independent Directors can
evaluate the Board, Independent Directors, committees as well as the Board procedure of the Company. All
independent Directors met separately on 14"January, 2025 without presence of non- executive Directors.




Particulars of senior management including the changes therein since the close of the previous financial year
There is no changes in the senior management of the company since the date of previous financial year.
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Date, Venueand Time for the last three Annual General Meeting.

30/09/2022 |Held Through Video Conference|11:00 AM [Nil
Mode at C-20, SMA Co-operative
Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road,
Delhi-110033

30/09/2023 |Held Through Video Conference/01:00 PM [Nil
Mode at C-20, SMA Co-operative
Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road,
Delhi-110033

26/08/2024 |Held Through Video Conference/01:00 PM [Nil
Mode at C-20, SMA Co-operative
Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road,
Delhi-110033

Resolution Passed through Postal Ballot:-

During the FY 2024-25 Company there was no resolution passed through Postal Ballot process

DISCLOSURES
TRANSACTION WITH THE RELATED PARTY DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR MARCH 31°7,2025.

The details of related party transactions in respect of loan and advances in the nature of, loan to any of its
directors and their relatives, subsidiary or associate company or firm/Companies in which directors are
interested during the financial year 2024-25 given as per AOC-2. No pecuniary relationship/transaction
between Nonexecutive Directors and the Company. No remuneration is paid to any Director.

MEANSOFCOMMUNICATION

The Annual Report and other statutory information are being sent to Shareholders. In compliance of the
provisions of the Listing Regulation, 2015 the financial results of the company are general published in the
newspaper “Financial Express (In English) and Jansatta (In Hindi)”and posted on the Company website i.e.
www.kraleasing.com.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

As per attached Notice to this Annual Report, the Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 30"
September,2025 at 01:00P.M. through VC/OAVM.

The Financial Year of the Company ends on31**March every year.
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In order to conserve the resources of the company and considering the business plan of the Company, the
Board of Directors do not recommend any dividend to equity shareholders of the Company during the year.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday,
September 24, 2025 to Tuesday, September 30, 2025, both days inclusive.

Shareholding pattern as on March 31,2025 are given as below:

Promoter-Individual/Hindu Undivided 4740740 35.34%
Promoter-Body Corporate 4684600 34.92%
Bank, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies & Mutual Funds  |0.00 0.00
Bank 0.00 0.00
Financial Institutions 0.00 0.00
Insurance Companies 0.00 0.00
Mutua IFunds/UTI 0.00 0.00
Central & State Governments 0.00 0.00
Foreign Institutional Investors 0.00 0.00
NRIs/Foreign Nationals 0.00 0.00
Non-Institutional 0.00 0.00
Public and Others 3988988 29.74%
Total 13414328 100

e Address for correspondence

Name: KRA Leasing Limited

Registered Office: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, GT Karnal Road, Delhi33
Corporate Office: Plot No. 03, Sector-11, IMT Manesar, Gurugram, Haryana 122050
Email: kraleasing1990@gmail.com Ph: 0124-4746817

e Stock Exchange

EName and address: Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

Building A, Unit No 205A, 02™ Floor,

Piramal Agastya Corporate Tower,

LBS Road, Kurla (W),

Mumbai, Maharashtra-400070

ISIN: INE300F01023 Stock Code: KRALEASING

Annual Listing Fees has been duly paid by the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25

Share Price on MCX

Shares of the Company were not Traded at any Stock
Exchange.
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SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM AND REGISTRAR &SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS
All request if any for demat, remat, transfer, transmission are being handled by Registrar and
Share transfer Agents and registered within 15 days of receipt of documents.

Address & Contact No. of Registrar & Share Transfer Agent are as follows: -

Name and Address: M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153A, 01 Floor, Okhla Industrial Phase-1, New Dellhi 110020
Telephone: 011-40450193

DEMATERIALIZATION/REMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES
Procedure for Dematerialization/Rematerialization of Shares

Shareholders seeking demat/remat of their shares must approach the Depository Participants
(DP)with whom they maintain a demat accounts. The DP will generate an electronic request and
will send the physical share certificate to the registrar and share transfer Agents (“the Registrar”)
of the Company. Upon receipt of request and Share Certificate, the registrar will verify the same.
Upon verification, the Registrar will request the National Security Depository Ltd./Central
Depository Service Ltd. (CDSL) to confirm the demat request. The demat Account of the concerned

shareholder will be credited with an equivalent number of share. In case of a rejection of the
request, it will be communicated to the shareholder.

In case of remat, upon receipt of a request from the shareholder, the DP generates a request and
verification of the same is done by the Registrar. The registrar then request the NSDL and CDSL to
confirm the request, the approval of the Company is sought and an equivalent number of shares
are issued in the physical form to the shareholder.

The share certificates are dispatch within15 days from the date of issue of share.

No GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments have been issued by the Company.

No non-compliance has been done by the company or no penalties, strictures was imposed on the
company by the Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority on account of non —compliance by
the company on any matters related to the capital market during the last there Financial year.

Incompliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of

India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015, as amended till date, on prevention of
Insider Trading, the Company has a comprehensive Code of Conduct and the same is being strictly
adhered to by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays
down the guideline and the procedure to be followed and disclosure to be made, while dealing
with the Company. It also cautions them on the consequences of non-compliance there of.

The Company follows the practice of ‘closure of Trading Window’ prior to the publication of price
sensitive information. During this period, has set up a mechanism whereby the management and
relevant staff and business associates of the Company are informed regarding the same and are
advised not to trade in the Company’s securities.




VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

e In pursuant to the provision of section 177(9) & (10) of the Company Act, 2013 read with
regulation22 of Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine
concern has been established. The vigil mechanism policy has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.kraleasing.com under investor/policy link.

e Whistle blower mechanism provide a way to the stakeholders, employees to report any instance of
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or
ethics policy to the Independent Ombudsman.

e No personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee under Vigil mechanism

MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY

e In pursuance of regulation 16(c)Material Subsidiary mean a subsidiary whose income or net worth
exceeds twenty percent of the consolidated income or net worth respectively, of the listed
entityanditssubsidiariesintheimmediatelyprecedingaccountingyear.

e The Company has formulated a policy for determining the Material Subsidiaries and the same is
availed on our website www.kraleasing.com under investor/policy link.

RELATED PARTY
e The Company has formulated a policy for determining the related party transactions and the same
is availed on our website www.kraleasing.com under investor/policy link.

OTHER DISCLOSURES-

e The CEO / CFO certificate in term of regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015hasbeenplacedbeforetheBoard.

e The Company complies with all the mandatory requirements of Listing Regulation, 2015. It is in the
process of also complying with the non- mandatory requirements of the Listing Agreement on
Corporate Governance.

e Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit
A Qualified Company Secretary carried out a secretarial audit to reconcile the total admitted equity
capital with the National Securities Depository (NSDL) and the central Depository Service Limited
(CDSL) and the total issued and listed equity capital. The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit confirms
that the total issued /paid up is in agreement with the total number of shares in
thephysicalformandthetotalnumberofdematerializedsharesheldwithNSDLandCDSL.

e Clause F of schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosures
Requirement) Regulations,2015isnotapplicable.

e C(Clause C(10)(g) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosures
Requirement) Regulations,2015isnotapplicableontheCompany.

e Required disclosures on the Company website is been done timely for the matters as stipulated
inregulation17to27andclauseandclause(b)to(i)of sub-section (2) of regulation460fLODR.

e Total fee as prescribed for all the services paid by the Company and its subsidiary, on a consolidated
basis to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm /network entity of which the statutory
auditor is apart.

Company has ho cnhcir’{inr\’/ and nr*r*nrr*lingl\,/ consolidated fee disclosure is not npplirnhln However, the




fees paid to statutory auditor is disclosed in financial statement.

e No Complaint received by Sexual Harassment committee.

e Compliance of Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and
Regulation 46 (2)(b) to(i) of Listing Regulations

Particulars Regulation Compliance
Number status(Yes/No/NA)
Board composition 17(1),17(1A)& yes
17(1B)
Meeting of board of directors 17(2) yes
Quorum of board meeting 17(2A) yes
Review of Compliance Reports 17(3) yes
Plans for orderly succession for appointments 17(4) yes
Code of Conduct 17(5) yes
Fees/compensation 17(6) yes
Minimum Information 17(7) yes
Compliance Certificate 17(8) yes
Risk Assessment & Management 17(9) yes
Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors 17(10) yes
Recommendation of board 17(11) yes
Maximum number of directorship 17A yes
Composition of Audit Committee 18(1) yes
Meeting of Audit Committee 18(2) yes
Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee [19(1)&(2) yes
Quorum of Nomination and Remuneration 19(2A) yes
Committee meeting
Meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee 19(3A) yes
Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee 20(1),20(2) yes
and20(2A)
Meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee 20 (3A) yes
Composition and role of Risk Management Committee 21(1),(2),(3),(4) NA
Meeting of Risk Management Committee 21(3A) NA
Vigil Mechanism 22 yes




a. Terms and conditions of appointment of
independent directors;

b. Composition of various committees of board
of directors;

c. Code of conduct of board of directors
and senior management personnel;

d. Details of  establishment of vigil
mechanism/Whistle Blower policy;

e. criteria of making payments to non-
executive directors, if the same has not been
disclosed in annual report;

f. policy on dealing with related party
transactions;

g. policy for determining ‘material subsidiaries;
h. details of familiarization programs
imparted to independent directors including
the following details:-

(i) number of programs attended by
independent directors (during the year and
on accumulative basis till date),

Policy for related party Transaction 23(1),(1A),(5),(6), yes
(7)&(8)
Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit Committee for all23(2),(3) NA
related party transactions
Approval for material related party 23(4) yes
Transactions
Disclosure of related party transactions on 23(9) yes
consolidated basis
Composition of Board of Directors of 24(1) NA
Unlisted material Subsidiary
Other Corporate Governancere quirements 24(2),(3),( yes
With respect to subsidiary of listed entity 4),(5)&(6)
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report 24(A) yes
Alternate Director to Independent Director 25(1) NA
MaximumT enure 25(2) yes
Meeting of independent directors 25(3)&(4) yes
Familiarization of independent directors 25(7) yes
Declaration from Independent Director 25(8)&(9) yes
Directors and Officers insurance 25(10) NA
Memberships in Committees 26(1) yes
Affirmation with compliance to code of 26(3) yes
conduct from members of Board of
Directors and Senior management Personnel
Disclosure of Shareholding by Non-Executive 26(4) yes
Directors
Policy with respect to Obligations of 26(2)&26 yes
directors and senior management (5)
Other Corporate Governance Discretionary 27 NA
requirements
Filing of Quarterly Compliance Report on 27 Yes
Corporate Governance
Website 27 Yes




(i) number of hours spent by independent
directors in such programs (during the year
and on cumulative basis till date),and

(iii) other relevant details

CODEOFCONDUCT

The Company has adopted Code of Conduct and ethics for Directors and Senior Management
Personnel a copy of Code of conduct has been placed on the Company website i.e
www.kraleasing.com

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To,
The Members
KRA Leasing Limited

| hereby declare that all the Directors and the designated employees in the senior management of the
Company have affirmed compliance with their respective codes for the Financial Year ended March
31,2025.

For KRA Leasing Limited
Sd/-

Rajesh Mehra

Managing Director cum CFO
DIN:00058232

Date:04.09.2025
Place: Gurugram

CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s KRA Leasing Limited,
for the year ended March 31%, 2025 as stipulated in applicable Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24,
25,26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations,2015").
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The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s
Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
theSEBIListingRegulations,2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For D Dixit and Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Debasis Dixit

Prop.

M. No. F7218

C.P.No 7871 Date: 29.08.2025
UDIN: F007218G001108021 Place: New Delhi
PR: 1823/2022

CEO/CFO Certification pursuant to regulation17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ending2024-25

To,

The Board of Directors

KRA Leasing Limited

C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate
G T Karnal Road,

Delhi 110033

This is to certify that: -

We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statements for the year ended 2024-25 and that
to the best of our knowledge and belief: -

These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material factor contain
statements that might be misleading.

. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are incompliance

with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulation,




b.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the company during
the years which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls of financial reporting
and that we evaluate the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to the
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit committee, deficiencies in
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

. We have indicated to the auditors an Audit Committee,

Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

. Significant change in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the

notes to the financial statements and

. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of

the management or an employee have a significant role in the company’s internal system over financial
reporting.

Thanking You,

For KRA Leasing Limited
Sd/-

Rajesh Mehra

Managing Director cum CFO
DIN:00058232

Date:04.09.2025
Place: Gurugram

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE THAT NONE OF THE DIRECTORS ONTHE BOARD OF
THE COMPANY HAVE BEEN DEBARRED OR DISQUALIFIED FROM BEING APPOINTED OR CONTINUING
AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANIES BY THE BOARD/MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS OR ANY
STATUTORY AUTHORITY.

As required by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, | certify that none of the Directors on the Board of KRA Leasing
Limited have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as the Director of the
company by SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

For D Dixit and Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Debasis Dixit

Prop.

M. No. F7218

C.P.No 7871 Date: 29.08.2025
UDIN: F007218G001108032 Place: New Delhi
PR: 1823/2022




DALEEP BHATIA & CO. 19, Vasant Enclave

Rao Tula Ram Marg, MNew Delhi-57
Chariered Accountants Bh - 011. 40072572
E-mail ; daleapbhatialBgyahoo.com
Mob : 9810052516
INDIA INDEPENDENT AUDITO RT

The Members of M/s KRA Leasing Limited
Regport on the Audit of the Consofidated Fimancial Statements
Ogpinion

we have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statemants of Mfs KRA Leasing Limited (hereinafter
referred to as "the Holding Company”] and its associate (Holding Company and its associate together referred to as
“The Groug”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss including statement of other comprehensive incame, consolidated statement of change in equity and
consolidated statement of Cash Flow and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary
infarmation.

in our opinton and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financlal statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”} in the manner o
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally actepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2025, its profit Including statement of other comprehensive income,
changes In equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards an Auditing [SAs) specified under section 143{10] of the
Companies Act, 20013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
arcordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirerments that are refevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies &ct, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the avdit evidance we have obtained Is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinian,

KEY AUHT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our awdit of the
Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, These matters were addressed in the conbext of our
audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinien on these matters.

| How our audit addressed the key audit matiers

Eey Audit Matters
it i rovisioning on and advances

For the year ended, 31" March 2025 the company’s total
loans and advances to customers is As, 2180000 lakhs
against which a provision far non- performing assets of Rs.
§.71 lakhs his been recognized by the company at 0.25%,
which is standard provision as per RBI Directions,

These loans are unsecuried, provided mostly to related
parties and repayable on demand. The company Exercses
significant judgement while determining the extent of
provision required against Mon -performing assets, In
carrying out the above exercise for identification of credit

The audit procedures performed, amang other, inclsded:

1.Considered the company's MEA identification and
provisioning exercise as per policg.

2.Performed  inguiries with the management to
ascartain if there were indicators of stress or an
occurrence of an event of default on particular
Inan.

3 performed  substantive testing  regarding
recoveny in next Gnancial year.

loan




risk, the company takes into consideration the ageing of
overdue receivables and also takes imto account the
axtermal factors,

ated o inve

The group has investments in Unlisted Equity Shares of
Group entities and their wvalue shown in standalone
financial statement s at cost considering the exemplion

The sudit procedures performed, among other, included:
iConsidered the group’s Investment provisioning
exercisa as per padicy,

given for unlisted eguity shares. 2.Performed inguiries with the management to
asceriain if there were indicatars af stress of an
occurrence of an event of default on particular
Inwestment

3.Reviewed financial pestion of group entities to

assess whether any indicator of impalrment.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREQN

The Holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information compeises
the information induded in the Holding company’s Annual Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and
our auditors’ report thereon. Our oplnion an the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do net express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other Information and, in doing S0, consider
whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtalned In the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
condlude that there is a material misstatement of this other informations, we have required to report that fact, We
have nothing to report in this regard

MANAGEMENT'S RESPOMSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company’s Board of Dinectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the pregaration and presentation of these consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financlal performance and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 af the
Act, read with Aule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, This respansibility also includes the mainterance of
adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the group
and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting polices; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implernentation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
campleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financlal
statements that glve a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial staternents, réspective management of companias included in the Groug is
responsible for assessing the group's ahility to continue as & going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern Dasis of accounting unless raspective management either intends 1o
liguidate the groug or to cease operations, or has ne realistic alternative but 10 do 500

The respective Beard of Directors of the companies included in the group are responsible for overseeing the groups
financial reporting pracess.

MANCIAL STATEMERN

AUDITOR'S RESPOMSIBILITIES FOR THE AUINT OF °




Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether die 1o fraud or error, and to issuee an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance (s @ high level of assurance, but is not a guirantes that an audit conducted in
accordance with 545 will always detect 3 material misstatemnent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
errar and are considered matarlal If, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the econamic decisions of users taken on the basis of thess Consolidated Financial Statements. As part of an audit in
accordance with SAs, we exercise prefessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, we
also!

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consalidated Financial Statemnents, whather dua to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to these risks, and obtain awdit evidence that is
sufficient and apgropriate to provide a basis for our opinkon. The risk of not detecting 2 material misstatement
resulting from fraud i higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may imwolve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
rielated disclosures made by managerment.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based an
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refated to events ar conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption, If we conclude that 8 material uncertainty exists, we
have required ta draw attention in our auditar's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements of, if such disdosures are inadequate, to modify our opimion, Dur ponclusions are based on the audit
evidence ohtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. Howewver, future events or conditions may cause tha
group to cease to continue as @ going concern,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the
dischosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
gvents In a manner that achieves fair presentation. We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in intermal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those
charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
cormmunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unless faw or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
rmatter should not be communicated in our repert because the adverse consequences of doing o would
reasanably be expected to outwsigh the public interest benefits of sueh communication.

Report en Other Legal and Regulatery Requirement

1.As required by the Companies (Auditor's repart) Order, 2020 ["the Order®] issuad by the Central Gowernment of
India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure -A" a statement on the
miatters spacified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2.1 A) As required by section 143{3} of the Act, we report that:

{a]We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belisf wers necessary for the purposes of cur audit;




ib] In our opinicn proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the group so far as it appears
from our axaminaticn of those books;

{c] The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss including staterment of ather
eomprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flow dealt with by this Repart are in agreement with the books of account;

[d) in our apinien, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements cormply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules;

(e)On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 20325, taken on record
by the Board of Directors of the holding company and on the hasis of written representation received by the
management from Diractors as on 31 March 2025, none of the directors of group companies incorporated
in India is disqualified as on 31% March, 2025, from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act.

[f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
reperting of the holding company and its associate company incorporated in India and the operating
effectiveness of such contrals, Refer to our separate report in "Annexure -8" to this report.

(B} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 12 of the
Companies [Audit and Auditor's] Rules, 2014, in our opinlon and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

[alThe Group did not have pending litigations which would impact its financial pesition,

ib) The Group did net have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracis for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

{c) There were no amounts which reguired to be transferred by the Group to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

|d) (I]The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or Ioaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premiurm or any ather sources or
kind of funds) by the Holding company or its associate to or in any other persons or entities, including
foreign entities [“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall:

sdirectly or indirectly lend or imvest in other persons o entities identified in amy manner whatsoever
[“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} by or on behalf of the Holding company o its associate or
sprolde any guaranbes, security or the like to or on biehalf of the Ultimate Beneficiariss.

[ii] The management has represanted, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Holding company or its associate fram any persons or entities, including forelgn entities
{*Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or etherwise, that the Holding
company of its associate shall:

sdirectly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identifled In any manner whatsoever
[“Ultimate Bereficiaries”) by or on behall of the Funding Party or
sprovige any puarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Liltimate Bensficlaries; and

{iii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the crcumstances,

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 1o be -H. at the representations under sub-clause
)
.q

MEVY DELHI
i__-




[€}The Holding company or its associate has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

[f} Based on our examination which incleded test checks performed by the respective auditor of Holding
company and associate which are company incorporated in Indla whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act, in respect of financial year commencing on 01 April 2023, the Holding company and
associate included has used &n accounting software for maintaining fts books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year far all
raleyant transactions recarded in the softwara. Further, during the course of our awdit we did not note any
instance of the audit trail {edit log) feature being tampered with on accounting software where this feature
has been enabled. As per provise to Rule 3{1} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 reporting under
Rule 11{g) of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, the company preserving audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

{CIWith respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16] of the Act:

i our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act,
The remuneration patd to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are
required to be cormmented upon by s,

For Daleep Bhatia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM :000318N
Place: New Deihi
Date : 30.05.2025 -ﬁ“‘\ <
L 2 oEaRC0E M Pl WHE i |Daleep Bhatia)
PFartner
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Annexure “A" to the Independent Auditor's report on the consolidated financial statements of KRA
Leasing Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our
report of even date|

(xxi} According to our audit procedure and explanations given to us, the company has only one associate
company included in the consalidated financial statements, the CARD report relating to associale company
does not contain any disgualifications or adverse remarks on the clause referred in paragraph 3 af Caro
report, 2020,

For Daleep Bhatia & Co,
Chartered Accountants

FRN :000918M
Place: Mew Delhi
Cate : 30.05.2025 L_-
Un s | 2SSl Rm)| Plee yy{d (Daleep Bhatia)
Partmer

Mambership No. 080850




Annexure "B"

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements under Clause (i} of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’)

In conjunction with cur audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group as of and for the year ended
315t March 2025, We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements of M5 KRA Leasing Limited (herelnafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and such companies
incorparated in India under the Companies Act, 2013 which are its associate cornpany as of that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPOMNSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its assoclate which are companies incorporated in
india, are rasponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal eontrol over
financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal
cantral statad In the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibifities in¢lude the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating "effectively for ensuring the orderfy and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of itz
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuraty and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of refizble financial Information, as required under the Act.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibiiity is to express an opinion on the Holding Company and s associate which are cormpanies
incorparated in India, intamal financial centrols over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
intarnal Financial Centrels Over Financial Reporting [the "Guidance Note®) and the Standards on Auditing, both,
issued by Institute of Chartared Accountants of India, and deemed to be preseribed under section 14310} of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the aedit to obtain reasonable aisurance
about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reperting with reference to these consalidated
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respechs

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal financial
controls system over financlal reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of mternal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controis aver financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and oparating
affectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatament of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or erfor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls system ower financial reporting of the company and its associate
companies, which are companies incorporated in india. We are not expressing amy opinion on associate
incorporated outslde india as there i ne such requirement. :




INTERMAL FINA MTROLS OVERFIM PORTING WITH ESE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control ever financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. & company's Internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
finzncial statements includes those policies and procedures that

{1} Pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispasitions of the assets of the company;

[2) Provide reasenable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary (0 permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizattons of management and directors of the company; and

{3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of wnauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's aszets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LI F INTERMAL FIMA ROLS OVER FINAN RTING WITH REFER
THESE COMNSOLIDATED FINAMCIALSTATEMENTS

Because of the inherent Hmitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated financial statements, including the passibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections af any
evaluation of the intemal financlal contrals over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated linancial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
referance to these consolldated financial statements may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

DPINION

in-our opinian, to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to us the company and fts
associate companies which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained In all material respects, adeguate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these cansotidated financial statements
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements were operating effectively as a1 March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considesing the essential components of intemal control stated |n the
Guldance Note an Audlt of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting lssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,




THER MATTERS

Our report under Section 143 (3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial cantrols over financial reporting is limited with reference to these consalidated financial statements of the
Helding Company, and in so far as it relates to separate financial statements of 1 isociate which are companies
incorporated in Indla only.

Far Daleep Bhatla & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FAN :D0091BMN
Place: Mew Delhl
Data : 30,05.2025 b“la
LAD gy | 2500 2oF ol MyPE C MY T {(Daleep Bh ﬂ(ﬂ]’_
Partner

fembership Mo. 080850




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD, OFFICE; C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
CIM: LESSS3IDLYBS0PLCOIOEIT

Motes to the consolidated financial statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2025

1. Corporate Information

KRS Leasing Limited is a listed company incorporated on 26 Barch 1990, it is classified as Men-gowt
Company and is registered at Registrar of Companies, Delhi, Its authorized share capital is Rs. 700.00
Lakhs and its paid-up capital is Rs. 670,72 Lakhs. The Company i5 o Mon-Banking Finance Company
[("MBFCT), engaged in extending loans to group companies (in majority)

{a.) Background

KRA Leasing Ltd, has controlling interest, directly or indirectly in the following entities during the year
ended March 31, 2025:

Entity Country of Wame of Parent Percentage of
Incorporation holding %)
Ascociate (Previous yvear Subsidiary)
SMG Enterprises Lirmited Imvdia i ERA Leasing Ltd. 4930 %
| Previcus year
51.84%)

2. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

Thiese consolidated financial statements have been prepared to comply with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act'), read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rufes, 2016, The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis, The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.],
which Is also s functional currency, The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Group.

tinistry of Corporate Affairs [“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the financial year
beginning from 1 April 2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing
standards applicable to the Company.

These consalidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors Tor the issue on
A0.05. 202 5.




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Dalhi-33
CIN: LESSSIDL1980PLCOADEIT

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2025

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow
statement [cotlectively referred 1o as “consolidated financial statements’] include the financial statements
of KRA Leasing Limited, Le. the Parent company and It's associate (hereinafter referred 1o as "the Groug'},
The consclidated financial staterments of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the notified
Accounting Standard Ind AS 110 "Consolidated Financlal Statements’,

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis

i. The consolidated financial statements have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
the hook value of the like items of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating
intra-group transactions and resulting unrealized profits/ftosses in full |if any)l. The amounts
shown in respect of reserves comprise the amount of the relevant reserves as per balance
sheet of the Parent company and its share in the post-acguisition increase in the relevant
reserves of the subsidiaries.

ii. The excess/deficit of cost bo the Parent company of its investment over its portion of equity in
the subsidiaries at the respective date on which the investment in such entity was made is
recognized in the financial statements as goodwill/capital reserve on consolidation on the
basis of last audited Balance Sheet of the subsidiary/associste, The Parent company's portion
of eqguity in such entities is determined on the basis of book value of assets and liabilities as
per financial statements of the entity as on the date of investment.

iii Mon-Controfling share of net profit of consolidated subsidiary for the year is idestified and
adjusted against the income of the group in erder to arrive at the net income attributable to
shareholders of the group.

. In case of Asociate, the eguity method 1§ used to account for an Investment in an associate,
meaning the investor's share of the associate's profit or boss is recognized in the investor's
consclidated statement of profit or loss.

W, The Consolidated financial statements are presented, to the extent posszible, in the same
format as that adopted by the parent company Tor ils separate financizl statements.

Lise of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions considerad in the reported amounts of assets
and liakilities {including contingent liakilities) and the reported income and expensas during the wear. The
management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reazonable, Future result could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Dperative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-332
CIM: LESS83DL12900PLCO30G3T

Notes to the consolidated inancial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

3. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

3.01. Summary of material accounting policies

3.01.01 Cash flow statement (Ind AS-7)

Cash flows are reported wsing the indirect method, whereby profit for the period s adjusted for the
effects of transaction of a non-cash nature, any deferral or accrual of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the group are segregated

bazed on the available information.

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term depaosits and short-term,
highly liguid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to

an insignificant risk of changes in value,

3.01.02 Taxes on income (Ind AS-12)

Tax Expenses comprises current income Tax and deferred income tax, Income tax expense is recognized in
net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to tems recognized

directly im equity, In which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income,

Current Income tax

Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or
recovered from the tax authorities, using tax rates and tax laws that heve been enacted or substantively

enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred Income tax assets and liabilities

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabifities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been epacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered or settled. A deferred income tax asset s recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences

and tax losses can be utilized.




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
CIN: LES993DL1990PLCO39637

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025
3.01.03 Employee Benefits (Ind AS-19)

&) Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employes benefits expected to be paid In exchange for the services
rendered by the employes is recognised during the pariod when the employea renders the sarvice, These benefits
include falaries and performance incentives! bonuses which are expected bo eccur within twelve months after the

end of pericd in which the employee renders the related services.

The group did nol heve any employee who is entitled for long term benelits like gratuity / leave encashment as on

year and.

3.01.04 Intangible Assets (Ind AS-38)

An intangible asset ks recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the

expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of an
intangible asset comprises its purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its
working condition for its intended use following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost

less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses,

Subsequent expenditure related to the asset is added to its carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset only If It Increases the future benefits of the existing asset, beyond its previously assessed

standards of performance and cost can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets comprising of software is amortized on a straight-fine basis over a period of 5 years

unless it kas a shorter useful life.

3.01.05 Investment property (Ind AS-40)

Property that is held for long term rental yields or for capital appreciation o¢ for both |3 classified as investment
property, The company has alected Lo continue with the carrving walue for =il of its Investment property as
recognized In its Indlan GAAP finandial statements as deemed cost ab the transition date, wiz, 1 April 2015
irestment proparty is measured initially at cost including related transaction cost and where applicable borrowing
coits, Al other repair and maintenance cost are expensed when incurred, westment property consists of

Buildings which is depreciated using the straight line method over their estimated wseful life of B0 years.

Fair velue of investments properties under each category are disclosed in the notes, Fair values are determined
baszd on the evaluation performed by an external independent waluer appldnrg & recognized and accepted

valuation model ar estimation based on avalleble sources of Information from market,

Transfers to or from the investment property is made only when there is & change kn use and the same |s made at

tha carrying amount af investment Property,




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, 3MA Co-Dperative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-23
CiIN: LES983DL1850PLCO3963T

Notes to the consolidatled financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2025

3.01.06 Financial Instruments (Ind AS-32/107/109)
(i) Financial Assets
initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets and Habilities are Initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or [ssue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value
sre adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition through profit B loss account,

Subsequent measurement
Financlal assets carried at amortized cost [AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost f it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding,

Financlal assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOC! if it is held within a2 business model whose objective is achieved by
bath collecting contractual cash fiows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset ghve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FUTPL)

A financial asset which |5 not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL,

Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at falr value, with value changes recognized In Statement of

Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the group has elected to present the value
changes in "Other Comprehensive Income’.

(i) Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in case of borrowings and pavables, net of
directly attributable cost,

Subsequent measurement




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
CIN: L659030DL1990PLCD2963T

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2025

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other
payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair
value due to the shart maturity of these instruments.

(i} Darivative financial Instruments

The group does not hold dervative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward and options
contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposure. Therefare, related
dizclosures not provided in financial statement.

(v} Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses on @ forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortized cost and FYOC debt instruments, The impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Further, in accordance with RBI circular no. RBIS2019-200170 dated March 13, 2020, the impairment
allowances as per ECL shall be compared with the required provisioning under IRACP, If the impairment
allowance under Ind AS 109 is lower than the provisioning reguired under IRACF the difference is

appropriated from net profit after tax to ‘Impairment Reserve’,
Dverview of the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model
Expected Credit Loss, at each reporting date, is measured through & loss allowance for a financial asset:-

= AL an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit bosses if the credit risk on that financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition.

- At an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, if the credit risk on a financlal Instrument has
nat Increased significantly since initial recognition,

Lifetime expected credit losses mean expectad credit losses that result from all possible default events owver
the expected life of a financial asset.

1Z-month expected credit losses mean the portion of Lifetime ECL that represents the ECLs that result from
default events on financial assets that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date.

The Company performs an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether a financial asset’s

credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. When making the assessment, the change in
the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument is used instead of the change
in the amount of expectad credit losses.

Based on the above process, the Company categorizes ts ioans into three stages as described below:




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, BMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Dalhi-23
CiM: Le5983DL1920PLC0 39637

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2025

For non-impaired financial assets

¢ GStage 1 & comprised of all non-impaired financial assets which have not experienced a significant
increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. & 12-month ECL provision is made for stage 1
financial asset. In assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly, the Company compares the
risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the reporting date with the risk of a default
pccurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition. Interest revenue is calculated on the
Eross carrying amount of the asset.

¢ Stage 215 comprised of all non-impaired financial assets which have experienced a shignificant increass in
credit risk since initial recognition. The Company recognizes lifetime ECL for stage 2 financial assets, In
subsequent reporting periods, if the credit risk of the financial instrument improves such that there is no
lenger a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then entities shall revert to recognizing
12 months ECL prowiskon, Interest revenwe is caloulated on the gross carrying amount of the asset.

For impaired financial assets:

Financial assets are classified as stage 3 when there is objective evidence of impairment at the reporting
date. The Company recognizes lifetime ECL for impaired financial assets and interest revenue is calculated on
the et carrying amount of the asset.

3.01.06. Earning per equity share {Ind A5-33)

Basic earning per equity per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of
the group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings
per equity share are computed by dividing the net prafit attributable to the equity holders of the group by
the weighted awerage number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and
also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued wpon conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

3.01.07. Impairment of assets (Ind AS-36)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the group estimates recoverable amount of the asset. If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amouwnt is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment 1oss and is recognized in the statement of profit and lass. It at the
balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject toa maximum
of depreciated historical cost.

No impairment lass has been provided on non-financial assets considering that no indications internal/
external exists those suggests that recoverable amount of asset is less than its carrying value




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Dperative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
CIMN: LESSSIDL1990PLCO3863T7

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2025
3.01.08. Provisions and contingent liabilities (Ind AS-37)
Provisions

& provision is recognized in the consolidated financial staterments where there exists a present chiigatian
as a result of a past svent, the amount of which can be reliably estimated, and it is probable that an
outflow of resources would be necessitated in order to settle the obligation, Provisions are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liabifity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ene or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation. Contingent liabilities are not recegnized but
are disclosed in the notes unless the outflow of resources ks considerad to be remote,

3.01.09 Operating Segment (Ind AS-108)

Ind &5 108 establishes standards for the way that public business enterprises report information about
operating segments and related disclosures about products and services, gecgraphic areas, and major
customers. Therefore, disclosures as prescribed under mentioned standards not required.

3.01.10. Fair value measurement (ind AS-113)

The group measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to s2ll the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

(i) in the principal market for asset or liability, or
(i} in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal orthe most advantageosus market must be accessible by the proup.

All assets and liabiltties for which fair value is measured or disclozed in the consolidated financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that s
significant to the fair value measurement 25 a whole:

Level 1 = Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Harnal Road, Delhi-33
ClIN: LESS03DL1990PLCOIDEIT

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

3.01.11 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Ind AS-115)

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the group and
the revenue can be reliably measured, and it is probable that the group will collect the consideration to
which it is entitled to in exchange for the goods. Amount disclosed in Profit & Loss statement are net of GST.

i interest receipts are accounted for on effective interest method basis except for credit impaired
financial assets.
i Rent received in accordance with policy mentioned under “Ind A% -116 Leases ',

3.01.12 Leases (Ind AS-116)

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognized on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant fease, except when the lease rentals, increase are in line with general
inflation index. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added 1o
the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same basis as rental
income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the pericd in which they are garned,

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer
from the group to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables
at the group’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as
to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

The company has given investment properties on lease where it has substantially retained the risks and
rewvard incidental to ownership of an asset and hence these are classified as operating lease, Lease rental
income is recognized in the statement of profit & loss as per contractual rental,

4. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to make judgment, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
secompanying disclosures, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcormes
that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
periods.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

4.1 Estimation of current tax and deferred tax
Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income - taxes and deferred tax
2ss5ets and liabilities. The Group reviews at each balance sheet date the carrving amount of deferred tax
assets. The factors used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to adjustment to
the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements,

4.2 Recoverability of trade receivable
Trade recetvables are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated

irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not
to be collectible. Impairment is recognized based on the expected credit losses, which are the present
value of the cash shortfall over the expected life of the financial assets.

4.3 Fair value measurement
Wherever required, the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The Inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets wherever possible. Changes in assumptions about these factors could
affect the reporied fair value of financial instruments.

4.4 Impairment lass in Investments and investment property carried at cost
The Company conducts impalrment reviews of investments in associate, other unlisted equity shares and
Investment property, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable.

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the
higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use, The fair value less costs of disposal
calculation is based valuation technigues based on available data for similar assets or observable market
prices less incremental costs of disposing of the asset. The recoverable amount is sensitive ta the
assumptions and inputs used for the fair valuation as well as the expected future cash-inflows used for

valuation purposes.

Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Prashi Saxena
{Director) [Director) Company Secretary
DIN-0005E8232 DIN-DO05E245
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31 Payment to Auditors {Figure in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Financial Year Financlal Year
i 2024-25 2023-24
statutory audit fees 3.50 5.00
Total 3.50 | 5.00
33. Earnings per share (Figure in Rs. Lakhs)
Farticulars Financial Year Fimancial ¥ear
i 2024-25 2023-24
Earnings avallable for distribution 1o eguity sharsholdars 479.53 407348
Weighted average number of aquity shares 13414323 13554728
| [face value of Rs. 5 each (Priv, year RS, 5 each)) (in No.s|
| Basic aarnings per share (In Rs.] 357 323
| Diluted earnings per share {in As.} 357 3.23

34. Financlal Instruments

34.1 Capital management

The group manages its capital to ensure that entity will continue as going concerns while maximizing the
return 1o stakehalders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of group consists of debt which includes the borrowings as disclosed in note 15 as
reduced by cash and cash equivalents and current investments. Equity attributable to equity halders of the
group comprises Issued share capital, reserves and retained earnings as disclosed in the staterment of

changes in eguity.

Gearing ratio {Flgure In Rs, Lakhs)
The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows,
A5 at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Debt (a) = 420,00
Cash and bank balances (b) 1,085.25 12862
Net debt (a-b) (1,085.25) 291.38
Total equity 5,512.14 4,967.12
Net debt to aquity ratio Nil 5.87%

# Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings as described in note no. 15 (Balance sheet).
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34.2 Financial instruments by category (Figures in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
FVOCI FVTPL | Amortized FvOCl FVTPL Amaortized
mﬂ- r_‘ns.t'

Cash & cash - | 10B5.25 128.62

equivalents

Other bank balance 0.90 - .50

Trade receivables : : 105.72 3 17167

Loans & advances J1E80.00 - 3773.02

Investment 1,247.73 700.25 - - 98751

Qther financial - . 25.73 - 46.76

dssets

Tatal - 1,247.73 . 4,097.85 - - 5108.48

Borrowings — -] - - - 420.00
_Lrade payable - ?.35 _ - 0.68

Other financial - 2875 - . 48.13

Habilities

Tatal a . 29.12 - " 468.81

“Batance of financial assets! liabilities having short ferm maturity ard valued &t transaction price for fair walue purpose s
indhuded in amortioed cost.

“there were no reclassification from one measurement cabegory be anather during the financial vear ended,

34.3 Financial risk management objectives

The group is not exposed to any financial risks in relation to financial instruments those require further
disclosures. The probable risk is credit risk and liguidity risk for which explanations provided below, The
group is not engaged in any speculative activities to manage risk but optimize related risk through internal
risk management strategies.

34.4 Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to financial lass and the group is exposed to credit risk for cash and cash
equivalents for which further explanations provided below:

34.4.1 Trade Receivable

The Group considers factors such as repayable capacity, financial position and other factors before giving
loans and advances to any persons. Generally, loans and advances are sanctioned to Group companies
and therefore risk element is considered to be eligibla.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2025
34.4.7 Cash and cash equivalent

The group considers factors such as track record, size of institution, market reputation and service
standard to select the banks with which deposits are maintained. The group does not maintain significant
deposit balances other than those required for its day to day operations.

34.6 Liguidity risk management

Liquidity risk reflects the risk that the group will have insufficient resources to meet its financial liabilities
as they fall due. The group's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and
collateral requirements. The group regularly monitors liguidity requirements to ensure that it has
sufficient cash to meet operational needs.

The details of contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities; {Figures in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars As of 31 March 2025 A= of 31 March 2024

Less than 1 year More than 1 Less tham 1 year More than 1 year
1l year

Cash & cash equivalent 10E5.25 - 12862 .
Dther Bank balance .90 - D90 -
Trade receivable 105.72 : 171.67 :
Loans & Advances 2180.00 + 3773.02 <
Investment 1247.73 F00.25 - | 987,51
Other financial assets - ~ 25.73 . 46.76
Tatal ) 45619.60 72598 407421 | 1034.27
Bomowing - . AZ0.00 | =
| Trade payable 0.36 - 0.68 | -
Other financial habilities : 28.76 | q 48,13
Total 0.36 28.76 | 420,68 48.13

35. Falr value msasurement

The fair value of the assets and labilities are Included at the amouwnt at which the instrument could be
exchanged In a current bransaction between willing parties.

1.  Fair Value of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables,
other current llabllities, short term loans from banks and other financial instruments approximate their
carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

2.  Fair value hierarchy

The group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial Instruments
by valuation technique

Lewvel 1: guoted {unadjusted] prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
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Level Z: other technigues for which all inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are

observable, either directly or indirectly

Lewel 3: technigues that use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not

based on ohservable market data

Quantitative disciosures of falr value measurement hierarchy for assets as on March 31, 2024

(Figures in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Carrying amount Eair value |
31-March-2024 Level 1 Leved Level3 |
2
Finamcial aseets at amartized cost |
Cash & cash equivabant 12862 128.62 |
Other bank balance 0.40 030 |
Trade recaivablas 17167 = . 17167
Loan & Advances I7TE0E - - 3A773.02
I srnEl SBT.51 - - LEIEL
Other firardial asset A6.7E = . 45.76
Tatal S108.48 - - 5108 48
Financial liabilities at amontized cost —
Benrmowings 42000 | - - A30.00 |
Trade payable .68 | - - .68
| Oriher finamcial Rahbilitieg 4813 - = 4813
| Total 46881 - - 26881 |

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as on March 31, 2025

T L —

{Figures in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Carrying amount Fair walue

l-March-2025 Lewel 1 Lol Lowal 3

F

Financial astets at amortlzed cost
Cash & cash equivalent 1,085.25 - | - 1088 3%
Osher bank balance Y - | . .50
Trade receivables 108,72 S 105,72
Loan & Advances J1EDO0 - - Z180.00
Oher finencial asset 25.73 - - 1573
Total o 3,397.60 - 3,397.60
Financlad assets a1 fair value throwgh profil & loss
Inwestment TO0.25 J00.25 : - |
Total 700.25 70d.25 ; - |
Financiad fiahilities at amartized cost 1
Trade payabls 0.36 0.36 |
Other financial labilities 28.76 | - - 28.76 |
Total .12 = | - 29.12 |

36. Related party transactions

In eccordance with the requirement of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind A5] 24 “Related Party Disclosures”

name of the related party, related party relationship, transactions g

autstanding balances including
.f_.qqr
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commitments where control exist and with whom transactions have taken place during the reported

period are as follows:

List of related parties

Relationship

Mame of related party

Key managerial personnel {KMP)

hir. 5 I‘ihehrﬂ, Director

hir. Rajesh Mehra, Managing Director) CFO

hAr. Ajay Mehra, Director

hirs. Diksha Bajaj, Ind, Director

Wi, Amit Kumar Modi, Ind. Director
Mr. Ravi Sharma, Ind. Director

Ms. Vandana Gupta, Ind Director
Ms. Privanka Devi, Ind. Director

Ms. Prashi Saxena (Co. Secretary|

exercised by KMP and/or their relatives
having transactions with the group

Relative of Directors Mrs, Disha Mehra
Wirs, Widhi Mehra
Wirs. Widhi Ranbir Mehra
Mrs. Deepika Mehra
Entities  where significant  influence  is | M/s laguar & Co, Py, Lid,

M/s Jai Kaur Enterprises Pyt Ltd
M5 Sweet Hospitality Pvt Ltd.

M/s G.R. Sales Put Ltd.

M/s Essco Sanitation Pyt Ltd.
M5 Prompt Capital Finser Pvt Ltd.

/s Sanraj Farms Pvi Lid.

M/ Plexus Properties LLP

Details of transaction between the Group and its related parties are disclosed below:

(Figure in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Assodiate Eey managerial personnel Entities where significant
(KMP) and their relatives | influence ks exercised by KMP
andfor thelr relatives having
transactions with the
= ol i
31 March | 31 March | 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
(I} Transactions during the
year I
[}  Intérest  income
recaived on lpan given
- Disha Mehra - 4.50 =
- Vidhi Mehra -|  17.8B - -
- Vidhi Renbir Mehra . 26.86 -
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Particulars Assoclate Key managerial personnel Entities where significant
{EMP) amd their relatives influence is exercized by KMP
andfor their relatives having
transactions with the
COMmpany
- Ajay Mehra a.Ta -
- Rajesh Mehra 1.40 " :
-5 K Mehra 1.40 - i
- Sweet Hosplitality Pyt Ltd i = 418
- lal Kaur Enterprises Pwt - - 3.29 3441
Lid
- Plexus Properties LLP - - 112.00 7160
- SMG Enterprises Ltd. 1.5E : . = 2
1.58 5314 B2.35 115.29 116.25
F ]
- Diksha Baja| 0.48 | 0.43 . -
- Amit Kumar Madi [ 0.08 0.48 -
= Ravi Sharma - 0.03 0.48 =
- Privanka Dev 0.40 = = X
= Wandana Gupta - 0.40 -
£ 1.44 1.44 - -
Salary payment |
= Prashi Saxena - 2.18 2.16 | -
= 2.16 215 - -
Unsecured loan repaid |
- Ajay Mehra - - .00 =
- % K Mehra - - 55.00 - S
- . 6L.00 . .
| Loan Blyes during the year
- Ajay Mehra 50,00 % -
= Rajesh Mehra 100,00 .
- 5 K Mehra 100.20 =
- SMG Enterprises Lid, 330,00 - - -
- Jai Kaur Enterprises Pyt = 365.00
Lid
- Plexus Proparties LLP - - - 160000
330.00 250.00 - - 1965.0:d
Loan received back during
the year
- Dizsha Mehra - 70.60 44,41 =
- Widhi Mehra FEQ.O00 T0.00 = !
= Vidhi Ranbir Mehra . 432.41 27.59 - -
- Sweet Hospltality Pt Ltd E : ; 10000
= Jai Kaur Enterprigses Put 390.00 350.00
Lud
= TE3.01 14z.00 390.00 | A450.00
Bale/ Buyback el
investment
- 5MG Enterprises Lid, 15.7& - -




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD, OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Kamal Road, Delhl-33
CIN: LESS83DL1990PLCO3DEIT

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2025

Particulars Associate Key managerial personnel Entities where significant
(KMP] and thelr relatives | Influence is exercized by KMP
and/or their relatives having
transactions with the
company
- fjay Mehra - . 3197 | - - -
- Widhi Mehra - = a7.30 | - " =
- Deepika Mehra - - 03,13 - - =
15.76 - 222.40 2 =
[ii) Closing Balance as at
year end
| - Essco Sanitation Pyt Ltd : - I : 2E.57 175.4%
- G R Sales Pyt Lid - - - . 5,78 10,18
- Fai Kaur Enterprises Pvit - = - - 56,04 92,45
Ltd
- laquar & Company Pyt - . - - 210,74 IGT.EL
Ltd
- Prampt Capital Finser Pvt - - - r 562 B.62
Ltd
= Sanraj Farms Pyt Lid - - . - - 332.00
- 3G Enterprises Lid. 399.74 . - - - =]
399.74 . : 2 30113 08751
or Balan
- Disha Mehra - - - 6. T8
- Vidhi Mehra . . - 24.15
= Widhi Ranbir Mehra - - . 31.41
- Aday Mehra - . i) -
- Ritjiesh Mehra - - 1.40 . -
-5 ¥ Mehra - . 1.440 - - -
- 580G Enterprises Ltd. ' 1.42 - - = : = |
- lai Kaur Enterprises Pvt - - - . = 0,56
Lid
- Plexus Properdes LLP - = - . 100,80 68.91
1.42 o 3.50 6235 | 10080 100.E7
Loan receivabie
- Disha Mehira - . - T0.60
= Vidhi Mehra - - - ZB0.00
- Widhi Ranbir Mehra - - . 232.41 - -
- Alay Mehra - . S0.00 - = -
~ Rajesh Mehra : ” 100,00 a . al
-5 K Mehra - - 1000 - . =
- 5MIG Enterprises Ltd. 330.00 - . - - -
- lai Kaur Enterprises Pwi . - - - - 33000
Lid
» Plexus Properties LLP i = = B . 10000 BEML00
330.00 - 783,01 TE3.01 160000 1890.00
Payable
- [hiksha Baja| - - 0.11
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Partlcuwlars Associate Key managerial personng| Entities u.rh.ru_:inlﬂnnt
(KMP) and thedr relatives | influsnce i exercised by KMP
and/or their relatives having
transactions with the
Eompany
‘:Amit Kumiar M odi - - - 011 - -
- Ravi Sharma - = . Q.11 - -
= Wandana Gupta - . .11 -
- Priyanka Devi -} . 0.11 .
| - Prashi Saxena o -1 - 0.18 0.18 - -
| - | - 0.50 0.50 - -
| Unsecured loand payvable %
- Ajay Mahra S = . 000 = =
[ -5 K Mehra - | . - 130000 | = -
Hnjesh Mehra - - - 170.00 - -
= N . 43000 - 2

37. Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:

The Group during the year did not incur any contingent liability and also did not provided in consolidated profit
& loss statement. Further there is no outstanding demand pending against group as at year end.

38. Capital and other commitments
There is no capital and other commitments pending as at year end.

39. The Group has asked information from suppliers being small-scale industrial units. Based on the
information available with the company in respect of micro, small and medium enterprises, the balance shown
under payable to MSME. Since, the balance not outstanding for more than prescribed period, hence the
question of payments of interest or provision thereof towards belated payments does not arise.

40. Additional Regulatory information:

40.1 Details of Benami Property held
As per management, the Group does not hold any benami property and also there is no proceeding initiated or
pending against the Parent and associate company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transzactions [Prohibitions) Act, 1988,

40.2 Willful Defaulter

The Group has not avalled any credit facilities from any bank during the year and during immediately
preceding year and as per management's best knowledge and belief, the Parent and its associate company is
not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or ather lender.
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40,3 Relationship with stuck off companies

The Group has not entered any transaction with stuck off company during the current financial year and as per
management’s best knowledge and belief no balance outstanding either In investment, recelvable or payable
belongs to any stuck off company.

4.4 Registration of charges or satisfaction of charges

The Group during the vear, not availed any credit facilities and also not provided for any guarantee against
which charge creation to be done. Also, there were no previous registered charges against the company which
are open and needs to be closed.

40,5 Compliance with number of layers

The management believe that there is no violation of section 2E7] read with Companies {(Restriction on
numbers of layers| Rules, 2017 as company only holds shares in one associate only which is also not a wholly
owned subsidiany.

40,6 Disclosure in relation to undisclosed income
During the current year, the parent and its associate company has not disclosed or surrendered any
undisclosed income during any income tax proceedings or search or survey,

40,7 Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Group has not invested in any virtual currency during the current financial vear,

40.E Title deeds of Immiovable Property not held In name of the Company

The title deeds of Immovable property as shown under headings ‘Investment properties’ are held in name of
the Parent and its associate company. Alse Parent and its associate company does not any immovable
property jointhy with others.

#40.5 Revaluation of the Property, plant & eguipment
During the current year, the Group has not revalued any of its property, plant and eqguipment.

40,10 Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium

(i} During the current financial year, the Group has not raised money through share premium and also not
received any loans or advance with the understanding that the Group has to invest or loan or advanced to any
other personis).

[ii) During the current financial year, the Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any
intermediary with the understanding that the intermediary shall invest or advanced to any other persen(s) on
Group's directions,
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40.11 Corporate social responsibility
The parent and its associate company is not covered under C3R provisions as per section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

For Daleep Bhatia & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants for KRA Leasing Led.
Firm Regn no, 000918M

o (6 Losecen (TS (L Soitr

{Daleep Bhatia) Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra  Prashi Saxena
[Partmar) [Director) [Director) Co. Secretary
Membership No. 030850 DIN-00058232 DIN-QDOSE245

Place: Mew Delhi

Date: 30.05.2025
Wit ! 2505 @30 RMIPEC Lﬂfﬂﬂ
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COMSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t March, 2025

(Figpures in 5. Lakha)
Mot Mo, Az ot As at
31/03,2025 3103/ 2024
ASTETS
Faancial Al
|ab Cazh and mash equivabenis 5 1,085,215 LFLLY
| Other Bank Balance @ .50 .50
|c] Recetvablns
{1l Tride secemphles 7 105.72 17167
{di Loans and advances & 2 LBA00G 3, ran:
|8l brrweatments . 9 1,947,928 =751
|f] Gther financal 3sse1s 1 573 45T
Tatal Finandlal Assats 5, 545,58 510848
Nen Financlal Assets
|ak Currem [ ghsels (net] 11 116 1486
|E) investment properiies 13 133.59% HEGE
|l Intamginke Assats 13 DI 0449
|1 Other mean financal assels 14 A0 045
Tatal Mon Finarcial Assets 12581 348.55
Tatal assets 5,571.35 B ASTAT
LIABILMIES AND EQUITY
Faancal Laakiltisg
|ah Bomowings 15 - 43000
|&1 Payables 16
(1) Trads Payablas
i} Tokal custanding dises ol MSME . .
§iTl Tots susnanding duwst of other than MSME 036 068
|c] Other financial Emkilities 17 2375 4813
Total Financial Liakdties 1942 A5 E1
Non Finandal Liab@isies
|43 Curresl Incoms Lax 18 555 134
|&] Prowisscns 149 571 986
[z} Deferred tax Fabilities [net) 20 2495 005
[l Ceher don Nrancial lakdices il 92 10,30
Total Now Franclal Uabiliches 3013 2154
Total labilites 5515 A4S0 85
Equitty
{a) Equity share capital 22 &7z b2 74
(b} Cthar equity 23 454142 405460
fich M controling Anierest ] 2H1.78
Total equity &,511.14 4,967,132
Total eguity and Rabligieg 557138 S ASTAT
Sae accompanying notes 1o the finamcial statements 1-a0 - -
Thi i the Balance phedd refarred bo dn our report of dven dofe affeched
For Daleap Bhatia & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FEN D00OLRN fwﬂwﬁ?ﬂ
Dade=p Bhatia CF lEagesh Mehsa Ajay Mihra Praghi Saaena
| Partnec) {Divectar] [(Directar) Co, Secretary
Memiership Mo, DB0ES0 Dis:DO058232 DirDD5SEZA5

Plage:  Mew Delhl
Dete: 10082004
B Tsbgeato Bay prcyuly
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CiWLEgaa30L1es0PLEaIsEaT
CONSOLIDATED STATERGENT OF PROFIT B LOSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t March, 2025
{Figairai in Hi. Lokhs]
Mide Mo, oz at Ais at
E30 bars 31/0a a0as
| EEVEMUE FROM DPERATIONG
[l Irgerest I aime o4 33.a2 2BE X2
(i) Diwidand ngone = 0.as
i} Rentel income % 185.41 250 T
| Total Besenue from operations 430,28 52831
Il Cmhir Income Fi 11956 17844
i Toal bcome {141} 515,A0 00
EAPENSES
Fingmee ol 28 1.BA 547
Ereplipes banefit aiperses 29 218 216
Depreciation and amariizetion eepense M 5,20 11 &3
Crhiar asperass L 35.M b 0
Cantipsnscy prow. Agingd stancard assets [4.15} 6.3
W Total expenses 0,88 0164
W Hﬂl‘l‘l:h-lfﬂ'ltu‘lll-l'ﬂ 478.96 o5 B
VI Tax espefise
(1] Curpnt Lax i, da 14632
{2 Tax for présdoud e [ ] 13.3%)
(%] Defmrred bax .51 005
2427 12103
Wil Pradit hor the pariod from continuing egsealions %-Y1] .60 49393
il Prof fram dzgantinued aperations B=lane tae - -
14 Tax expense of discontinued ooerations -
W Prodit froen discontireed operatiors after tax (V-1K) . .
¥ Prodit for the period |+ 384,59 49353
"Il Share im profid of Sssoclabe Compary LLN."] -
¥l Pradit for the period H‘Hﬂﬂdngm{mnﬂﬂlfﬂ Era53 LLER-E
RIY Dt comprehensive InComme
{l] fiems ihat Wil bo redassdied to profii or loss | n Suliseosent period
Chinngas in 1ar walug of saiual fund (145,73
Ingpme-tan relating 1o 1hase Rems - [3%.15]
Ot comprehansive income, red of tax —_aE j“.ﬂ
WY Taotal comeeehénshve incoene far the year P LT a07.5%
Het prafit aitrEstable jo:
Criners of holding company ara5] ags. 11
Mom comiraling infanest B 28.74
Other cosprabsraiug issame atbikutabie e
Craners of Balling company - {85.60]
Pon controling inlerest - -
Tobal compre hensive Inoome akbribetable fo
Cramers of halding company aras ATEEL
B contraling inferes - 28,74
¥ Emreleg per aquity share [for coniinuing oparaitioes)
B [hsen Face uple Re. 5 each |Preyw, vear fed 5 eachi] 357 3131
Diluted [share face value Rs. S ench {Prev. year A S eachd] 5a7 32
S Rccompanying nobes ta the linancial $latemants 1-20

This &5 ihe Stafement of peolit & foss refferred fo [n our report of even dote oiteched
Far Daless Bhatia & Co.

Charterad Ascounianis

FAN DO0910N

For arsd or behalf of Bogrd of Directors

Daleep Bhatla b-LU—‘[ FC

{Parinar|

Membership Mo, 080850
Place: HMew Celhi
Db 30.0532025

'l.-"'l!l-\“r—": R0 O e ESY BeF e iy {-ri

Rajizsh Mt Ajay Mehra I'rl:hl Easena
[Déractor) [Déractar] Lo, Secretary
(L A R ) CHM: BO0SE245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estale;, & T Kamaf Road, Dalhi-33
CIN-LEESEAOL 1 o0 PLOCOIEAT

COMNSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t March 2025
{Figures in Rs, Lakhs)
Yiear endad Year anded
317032025 31/03/2024

& CASH FLOW FROB OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the year [Before tax but sfter extracedinary t=ms and prior 4TR 85 B15%.02
period items )
Adjustment far;
Depreciation previded In profit & &oss statement 529 11.8¢
Firmrice cost 1.488 G.42
Short term capital gain [F0.T3) {103 .44)
Change In fair value of irvestment (39.33) -
Rowersal of imgalrmant prowision [54.85) -
Comt. provision against standard assets 14.15) 5.23
31697 53505
Mgiement in working Capitel:
{Increasa) decreass in trade and other recehablac 13083 1117.21]
[Increase)/decrease Inother assets 161409 12,384 16]
Incressef[decrease] in trade payables {0.31) j6.12]1
Inerease[decrease] in other liabilities (20. 78] (35.45)
Cash gemerated from oparations 4.030.82 {£,010,93)
Income tawes paid ho gy 117.22
et cash generated by operating activities [Tetal &) 1,9460.08 (2,128.15]

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase af Investments 11,700.00)
Lale of Investments GUT.55 2,075 50
Het cash generated by investing activities (Total B) (L002.47] 1,075.50

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Barrowings taken) [repaid) - {61.00]
Inberest pald [1.BE] (5.4
et cash used in Mnancing activities [Total C) 11.58] [G&.42]
Met increase In cash and cash eguivalents (Total A+B+C) 956,63 [119.06]
Cash and cash agukalents at the beginning of the year 128.62 47 66
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,085,25 128.62

This (5 Tive Cash Flow Statement referred fa in owr report af even date otfached
Far Dakeep Bhatia & Co, For and an behalf of Beard of Directors
Chartered Accountants

o H‘“‘if mj.;u.w WH“’WFFEWEF

Daleep Bhatia Bajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Prashi Saxena
{Partner) [Directar) [Diractor) Co. Secratary
Membership No. 080850 DiN:DOOSE2332 DI 0058245

Place: New Dodhd

Dates 30,05 2025

Lrovad s e BedNoRm Pre gy g 'i




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD, DFFIGE. G-20, 5a Co-Dperative ndustrial Estam, G T Kamed Aoad, Defe-33

TN AL ESEEDL 1 S0P COoSE]T

COMSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES N EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3151 March, 2015

&, Equity Share Caprtal

{Figuves o Hs. Lokhs)

Farticulars No. of Share frmgunt
Bafamce af Apnl 1, 2023 12,508,728 LELTL
Addition during the yaar " H
Eisdance of March 31, 2024 12,508,738 GES, T4
Balamcn ot Aprd L, 2024 12,504 738 REITE
Crcrey beddling acjootment [Aepsral| B19.60d 400K
Addition during the wear ‘
Balance & Manch 31, 2025 13,414,328 M. TE
B, Gther Eguity
Partirulsry it enulby Tifal mzutty aberisuleile  Pon Cosgroiling
10 mguity baldiary of 1he Irierik
Comprehensve  Spedsl Reservas Copital Reserse  Retinesd spreings i
Inoarme meras  wi's 45IC of REE
Balance & at Aprif 1, 2023 Bok0 AZh. b 1145 B,105.44 1,6580.13 23041
Adcizian during the year 85.85 . . BE.BE .
Prodit tor the yapr |86.50] - - q65.21 ITEEL 4187
Profit Adjustrment (cross koidingh - - - {14.14) 154,14} -
Transterrad 10 spacial resona . |86, 85] [ 505 By .
Balance st March 51, B34 - 51540 145 3,579.66 4,054.60 282.78
Addtion during the yesr - TR0 - - TR -
Prafit far tha year 479,53 47953
Aguitrend s due 16 change i Status |Subskdisry 1o - - - 11,45 31R.74 Erapie L]
Azzochices) 38378
Transferrad 1o spachal resaraa | M. Ga) [ 8 54
Balance at March 31, 2025 - 59243 = 4,248.01 484142 -

This 1s fike Efatement of change i equity referred 1o dn ou repard off éuen dafe oftachsd

For Daleep Bratla B Co.
Chartened Arcsunlanis
Oaleep Bhatla

FRMN 0O0918M

Lige
[Partnar)
Memberchip Mo, TEIELD

Frace: Miw Delhi
Drate; B0.05.p335

For and om behalf of Board of Directory

. (yHthss- ..

(NN TR R -1 e i el ey T ) |..|Ln|ﬁ'l?

Rajesh Mehrs Hjay Mehea Prashi Saxena
[Direcior] |Director} Co. Secretany
DINDOOSRZEZ DINDOC0E3245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Oparative industrial Estate. & T Karnal Road, Dalhi-33
CIN:LESEE30L 1980PLEH3GE2T

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

MWote 5 "Cash and Cash Equivalents” {Figirres in Bs. Lokhs)
Asat s &t
3170371025 31703/ 2024
[i.] Balance with Banks
- In Current Actount 1.083.06 124 87
{B) Cash on hand 218 3.95
Total |A=8] 108525 118,62
Mote & "Other Bank balance
#s at HE at
3110372025 31/03,2024
FOR with current bank 0.on 0.9a
{FDR is given as security depasit)
0.90 0.90
Mote 7 “Trade receivablos"
45 at Az at
3170372025 31,03, 2034
Unsecured, considered good
- Froan redabed parties 10532 163.23
- From others = 63,33
Less: Expected oredit loss - 54.89
105.72 171.67

schdule of Trada Recabyabie

FLse Mareh IOXS

Farticulars Lass than 8 B meanths o | 1 0 2 yeare] 2 to 3 years | Forse than 3 Toiml
EOENT s 1 iy W

Undisputad rradae receivables — conicerad 105737 . = 10%. 73

j._n-m:l

Undizputed rrade receivables = which have E

'm“'ﬂﬂ-tll'll |"P'I:FE'_'I‘:5-E‘ b credin risk

Undizsputed trade recelvables = cradit :

impakred

zputed trade recelvables — considered gooo = =

Dsputed trade receivables — which hawee -

il_'.l‘:ll'l.t.nl. irntreane in credit risk

Craputed rade ieceivablbes = credit impaired - &

Apeing schedule of Trade Receivabie Fist Miarch 304

Farticuinrs Less than & B maniths te |1 e ¥ years 2 o %3 yaare | More than 3 Totml
ol his i year W

Undisputed trade receivables — conziderad 17140 . - 17140

adad

rdidputad trade receiveblap — which have -

| shgnificant inerease in eradit risk

Undicputad trade receivables = credit =

mpalred

Cieputed frade receivables — considersd goood

Crsputed trede feacelvablek = whikch hawve -

significant increase ln cradin risk

Drisputed rade receivables = cradit frmpairad - wa.md TR 1]

o) Mel/ATS ) (o

Rajesh Behra Ajay Mehra Prashl Saxena
| Director) [Director] Con. Secretary
Dik:00058333 DIN-DDO58245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD, OFFICE: C-20, 5MA Co-Operative Industrial Estete, G T Karnad Road, Delki-35
CIMNLEGDRIDL 880 PLCOA0EST

Motes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

MNote B "Loans and advances™ (Figures in Rs. Lokhs)
As at As at

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Loans af Amartized Cost

A}

{1} Lopn Repayeble on Demand

Loans to Related parties 2. 18D.00 277301

Loans to others = 1,000.01

Tatal-A (Gross Loans| 2,1E0.00 3,773.07

Less : Irmpairment Allowan cs - 5

Total-4 (Met Loans) 2,180.00 3.773.02

8}

(i} Unsecured Logns 2 180.00 3,773

Total-B [Gross Loans) 2.180.00 3,773.02

Less - Impairment Allowance

Total-B [Net Loans) 2.180.00 3,773.02

<

{i Leovars dre frelics 2.180.00 307302

Total-L {Gross Loans) 2,180.00 3,773.02

Liss - Impairment Allowancg

Total-C {Net Loans] 2 180,00 3.773.02

Type of Borrower Az at 31st Mar 2035 Az at 3ist March 2024

Amaunt % of Total Aumoent % of Total
uumandh'g nulstandln_l

A. Repayobie on Demond

Promolers - 0,00 - QD0

Directors - 009 - 0L00%

KMPx - 000 - D00

Related parties 2, 180000 100.00% 277301 73.50%

Others - Ol 100001 25.50%

Sub-tatal [A) £, 180,00 10000 3.773.02 100%

B. Agreement daes ot speclfy any terms or period af repayment

Promoters - 000 - OL00%

Directlors - D . 0.00%

ERPs - OB - 0.00%

Related parties QLD0 0.00%

Sub-total (B) - QLD - 0.00%,

Tatal (A+B) 2,180.00 100.00% 3,773.02 100.00%

Publeoncs (WUt i
Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Prashi Saxena

(Director) (Directar) Cio. Secretary
Dim:00058232 Dp=000582495




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, 584 Co-Oparative Industriad Estate, G T Kamal Road, Delhi-33

CINLEEREEDL 1500, COEA7

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note & "investmernts"

{Figures In Rs. Lakhs)

Mo, of Units/ Az at Ma. af Units) As at
Shares 31/03/2025 Shares 31,/03/2024
[a}investmant in equity instruments{unguoted)
I Otheers
1. Equity shares of laguar & Ca {P) Ltd. SED44 210,74 42449 357.81
unguated, fully paid, at cost[15.19% of total halding) g
Z. Equity shares of G.R, Sales (P]Lid. QOO0 5. 7E 170000 10.14
unguoted, fully paid, at cost(3.83% of total hotding] -
1, Equity shares of Prompt Capital Fincer Pyt Ltd - a0aaa 952
unguoted, fully paid, at cost[18.45%% of (otal halding) =
4. Equity shares of Sanra) Farms{F) Ltd. 2000 332.00
unguated, fully paid, a2 cost{PY 18.49% of tatal holding) &
5. Equity shares of Exsea Sanitatians (P) Lid, 165415 IEST 6415 175.45
unguoted, fully paid, at cost[16.63% of total halding) -
B. Equity shares of Jai Kaur Enterprises Put Lid EE0440 S04 Q24450 a2.45
unguoted, fully paid, at cost[15.14% of total holding)
|nvestment in Assedate
1, Equity shares of SMG Enterprises Ltd, 140612 39612 -
subsidiary, unguoted, fully paid, at cost,
(49, 20H, Prev yoar 51.84%) of total holdings)
700,25 8937.51
(b} Investmeant in Mutual Funds, Other than trade
Investment measured at fair valug throwgh profit & loss
[iJiavestment in mutual funds{guoted)
Imeestment in HOFC Long Duration Debt Fund NFOD 1,205,777 65 878.51
Inwestment in 581 Arbitrage Opportunities Fund 1,110,231 4% 69,22
Gross Investments- Total{a+h) 1.547.98 S87.51
Met investments 1,947 .98 B87.51
Aggregate amount of guoted investrments at Cost 1,247.73
Aggregate amount of ungueted Investments 700.25 9E7.51
Rajesh Mehra Aay Mehra Prashl Saxena
(Director} [Diractor) Co, Secretary
DIMN:0DD5E232 CN:zDDD5E245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Cperalive indusirial Estate, G T Kamal Road, Delni-33

CIN:LE58930L 1980PLC039637

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Maote 10 "Other financial assets” (Figures in Rs, Lokhs)
A5 at A5 at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
(Unsecured, Considered goods]
Security deposits paid B85 1077
Agvance rent recaivable (Fair value) 16.88 1550
Total 25.73 46.76
Mate 11 "Current tax assets (net)”
AL at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Balzmoe with Revenue Autharitisg 1.16 146
L1& 146
MNote 12 "Investment properties”
Az ol Asat
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Opening balance 32712 452 64
Additions [Subsequent expenditure) . .
Closing balance 3i7.12 452.64
Depreciation and impairment
Opening balance ar.o9 104.26
Depreciation 517 11.71
Closing balance 103,15 115.596
Mat block 223.95 34668
Information regarding income and expenditure of Investment property
As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rental Income derived from Investment propertias 15641 259.70
Diract operating expensas (Proparty Tax| that generata
rental incomea (44.68] (53.B3)
Direct operating expenses (Progearty tax and repair & - -
maintenance] that ded nok generate rental income
Predit arising frorm irvestment progerties before 141,73 J05.E7
depraciation and indirect expenses
Less: Depreciation {5.17] (11.71)
Profit arising from investment proparties before indirect 13656 13427

B PENEES

L. As ar 31 BAarch, 2025, the fair value af irvestment properteas sre B, 3 T1LLET Laksh (Prev vear 3,374 Lakhs), the valuaticn are as per vahder repom a3 on 151
april 2025, These valuations are based on valuations perfeemed by accredited independent valuer. Fair value s based an market value approach The fair value
megiurement is calegarised in Lewsl 3 ol fair value besrarchy. Thers has been no redtfictian on despossl of propenty of remettance of mcoeme and procseds of

s saens

2 Ireestment praperties are leased 10 tenarts under operating leass agreements.

Rajesh Mehra Afay Mehra

|Directar) (Directar)

DIN:00058232 DIN:00058245

Prashi Saxena

Co. Sacratary




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: G0, WA, Co-Operateen Industrial Estate, G. 7. Karnal Road, Delh -110033
CIM: LESCS DL 19000 L COE5E1T

Mates to Consofidated financial statement for the year ended 315t March, 2025

Mote -13 “Intangible Assers”

[Figares in Bs. Lakhs]

Particulars Life COST O DEEMED COSET ACCUMULATED DEPRECLATION AND IR PARRENT CARRYIMG ARADLUNT
Walue at beginning  Additions during  Deletion during  Value at end Value at Prowided during  Adjusted an Walie at end WDV ason WOV as on
OLf04/ 2024 the year the year 31032025  beginming the year Sefesf write off  31/03/2025  31/03/3025  31/03/3034
01/04/2024
Intangibie Assets
Softwares 5 0.60 z = 0us0 .20 .12 - 0,32 .48 {0
Tatal 0.6 &7 = 060 .20 0.12 = .33 Q.28 40
Particulars Life COST OR DEEMED COST ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION AND IMPAIRBMENT CARRYIMG ARDIUNT
Value ot beginning  Additions during  Deletion during  Vadue at end Value st Provided during  Adjusted on Velue atend WDV as.0n W a5 on
o1foa 2023 Lhee pear thee pear 31032024 beginning the year Salesf write off  31/03,/2024  31/03/2024 31032033
01/04/2023
Intangible Assels
softwares 5 060 - - 0.&60 0.08 0.12 - 0.0 .40 DGl
Tatal 0.B0 - - 0.&60 0.08 0.1z - .20 .40 060

pal (V*9Mlhasn

Rajesh Mehra  Ajay Mehra  Prashi Saaena
{Director) {Director) Co. Secrotary
DIN=D0058232 [DIN:000SE 245

-



KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Oparalive Indusirial Estate, & T Karnal Road, Delhi-33

CiNLEESRIOL 1 S00PLCOSSELT

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

MNote 14 "Other non finandial assets”

{Figures in Ry. lakhs)

fis at &5 at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
GET Receivable (.10 -
Receivabie{interest on FDR) 0.01 0.0
Frepaid expenses 029 0.44
.40 0.45
Mote 15 "Borrowings”
&5 at Az at
31/03/2025 31,/03,/2024
Unsecured -
- Laan from related parties 430,00
- Cithers
- 420.00
Mote: Loan recaived from Directors are uniecured and repayable on demand basis.
Mote 16 "Trade payables"
A5 at A5 at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Dues to Micro and Smalf Entergrises
(as per intimation received frorm vendars] (refere below tabie for details) = £
Dues fo others
Trade pavables 0.3 OLEE
0.36 0GB
Note;

[1} Mo interest is payable on amount payable outstanding at year end, As per general practce of the cormpany, amount dus is paid within time as

agreed therefore no interest i paid on trade payables.

H:Eih‘ schedule of Trade payables

F1st March 2025

Particulars Dutstanding for following pericds from Total
due date of paymemnt
Les=s than 1 1-2 YEaArs 2-3 yEars Pdare than
year 3 years

Micro & small exterprises - - L =
Others 0.36 0.36
Disputed dues - Micro & small exterprises = .|
Disputed dues - Othars = = - =
ﬂl”\E schadule af Trade Eﬂvnbll:! 31zt March 2024

Particulars Dutstanding for following periods fram Total
due date of payment
Less tham 1 1-2 years 2-0 wanrs PMore than
R 3 years
PAICrD & srmall exterprises - - - -
Others 068 - - - .68

Disputed dues - Micro & small -E:I-I:I'.EFEI"'FSES

Disputed dues - Dthers

Pt (MR s

Rajesh Mehra

{Director)

DiN:00058232

{Director)
DN 00058245

Prashi Saxana
Co. Secretary



KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operalive Industrial Esiate, & T Karnel Road, Delhi-35
CIM:LBESEAD] 1900PL 03067

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Dues to Micro and Smoil Enterprises {Figures in Bs. lakhs)
Particulars Az at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024

a. Principal and Interest amount remaining unpaid

b. Interest due thoreon remaining unpaid

€. Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micra, Small, and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the paymant made to the supplier beyoad the
appointed day

d. Interest due and payable for the period of delay in meking payment [which hawe been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding Interest specified under the Micro,
Small and Bedium Enterprises Act, 2006

a, Interast accued and remaining unpaid
{. Interest remaining due and payable even in succesding years, until such date when the interast dues
ac albove are sctleally paid Lo small enlerprises

Mote 17 "Other financial Liabilities"

As at As at
31032025 31/03/2024
Security deposit received 41.47 £0.47
Liss: Fair value adjustment {12.71] (15.00)
Advance rent receivable |Fair valua) - 3.66
ZE.7H 48.13
Mote 18 "Currant tax labilitles (pet)”
A% at Az at
31,/03/2025 31/03/ 2024
Prowision for Income Tax 5.55 1.34
5.55 134
Mate 19 "Provisions”
Az at As at
310372025 31/03/2024
Contingant provision against Standard Assets 5,71 9.56
571 9.86
e
AP e
Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Prashi Saxena
[Director] | Director) Co. Secretary

DMM:D0058232 DHMNOI5E245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: G-20. SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, & T Karmal Road, Dakhiad
CINLES993001900PLCO30EAT

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Mate 20 "Deferred tax labilities (not]" {Figures in Rs. Lakhs)
As at As at
31/03/2025 31,/03/3024
{ & ) Deferred tax lability arising on account of
{a) investment at fair value through PEL §.91 -
(&) Cifferesce in WDV a2 per Companies Act and Inegeme tax act .04 0.05
Total (4) 9.95 0.05
| B ) Deferred tax asset arising on account of
Tatal (B) =
Deferred Tax liability [Net) 4,95 0.05
Mate 21 "Other non financial liabilities"
As at Az at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Expenses payable (on account of services rendered in normal 5.80 7.19
course of business)
Government Dues 2111 3.10
B.92 10,30
Mote 22 "Equity share capital”
Ag art A at
3170372025 3170373024
Eguity share capltal BH0.72 62974
EF0.72 619.74
Authorised share capital :
140,00,000 (.Y, 140,800,000 fully peid eguity shares of Bs. 5 aach 00,00 FO0, O
lssued, subscribed and paid eapital
134,24 328 {P.Y, 1,34,14,328] fully paid equity shares of Rs, 5 asch &f0.T2 aM.T2
Less - Shares held by Subsidiary Company [Adjustment on account of oross hoiding) - 40,08
670,72 G20, 74
Reconciliation statement of Mo. of equity shares and amount of equity share
(A} WNumber &f share
Opaning Balance 134,14 125.95
Clasing Balante 134.14 125.95
(8] Amount of shave capital
Opening Balance 60,72 629.74
Clasing Balance G072 629.74

Terms) rights attached to eguity shares

Tha camspany Fas only one class of gquity shores hining st part value of Bs, 5/ per skase. Ebch hoider of mouity shares |s entitked te one vote per share. I the guent of
liguidatian of the company, the hoiders of equity shares shall be entitled fo receive romalning 3ssets of the company, after distritation of 8 preferential smounts. Thae

distributian will ba in propomicn ta the nember of ecuity share held by the shanshplders,

Rajesh Mehra
{Director])
DIN:00D58232

Alay Mehra
{Drector)
DIN:O0058245

Wﬁﬁﬁﬂ Lot

Prashi Saxena
Co, Secretary




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD, DFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, & T Karmad Road, Dethi-33
CIMLESSA3DL 1900 PLEO30EAT

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025
Detalis of shares held by each share holders, holding more than 5% shares

(Figuires in Rs. Lakhs)

Name of share holder Ma. of shares Mo, of shares
wilth . with %
Prormpt Capival & Finser|P] Ltd, 1136800 BA7TH 1136800 E47%
G.R Sades(F) Lid. 32400 =L 932400 2 &A55%
Essco sanitations [P] Lid) 1438800 10.73% 14ZEBO0 10.73%
Bastion Industrial leasing finanes (P Lid, BLAa00  6.2IW 234400  65.22%
Ajay hMehra Q30480 . % 030480 4040

Details of Equiity Sharos [ ] by the promoners

g a1t 21sn MMar 2025

Mame of Promoter Mie. of Shisres S5t Tk

—_—

Change durimng Mo of Shares et %% of totsl % Changs

bBeginning of the thm s e che end of the FUG T luwrring th yaar
ViEar r
Ajay hdehra BRAOARD - L0 S80 B9 -
Despikn Bahra -l - FFEDOD .58 =
Kanay Mubhrs ER- LW tala] - 199 000 1.4m -
Balzl Mehra TS0 - TE, 520 L -
Ajay Mahra sncd Sone FLFE A /0,300 - B ] A 43
Mishi Mehra FThH.o 200 - Y, 300 o.58 -
FParichay hlsbhrs 4%2 ®wOo - AR F RO 3.23 -
Parisey Mabhrs Ama, D00 a 28 000 .71 -
Pk Makhra and Sans {HLUF) AGG,I00 - A6E, 200 .7 x
Hajmaty Mahrs A6, 340 - A28 280 a.1m -
Sri Krishan hishira N1, 00 51, 500 I.E2 ¥
Rnjmsh Mehra and Sons (HLUF] 2ES, 00 - IRS, 000 .15 £
EZri Brmban Mabhrs {FHIUF) AOT. SO0 a 307 BN L | -
Rankir Rei Mehra 1S, 00 - 157 a0 1.1F -
Sabhymate Babra 114,400 - 114,400 nAeS "
ShG Enterpises Limited 218, &00 819,600 B.11
Farakh Sehgal 112,000 - 12000 .83
Frompt Capital & Fineer Privete Limiced 1. 18& B0 = 1,138 800 B.a7 =
SR, Sales Private Limioed SN2, A00 - SR 3, A0 B.a5 -
laquar and Campany Private Limived ST GO0 - asF,000 .66 -
Ezson Sanitationd Private Limited 1,4 mH, B0 - 1,438 800 10,75 ¥
9,475,340 . S9aE5, 340 1) -

Details of Equity Sharas haeld by the promotars

As ot 3ist Parch 2024

Mame of Prormidner Mo, of Shares at the Change during No. of Sheares =5t s of total % Change
Bieginning of the Lhne yEar the mnd of the shares during the year
Womr I
Ajmy Mehrm SR A0 - DEO, 480 B4 -
Drespika MMehrs FT. AOD r FF.E00 .58 .
Eanay fdshra 19S, O - IES, 000 3.48 .
tlalti FMehrs TESIO . FE. S0 o.87 -
Ajay Mehra and Sona HUF 480,400 - A5, T oA
Miehi fAshirn Fo. 200 - 3,200 =181 -
Farichay Mehrs AxIZ.\00 = A3, 800 2.23
Farinay kAshra 84,000 - BEG,000 2.71 -
M.l Mahra snd Sane | HUF) AkE, 300 - 35E.300 <. 73 -
Rajesh Mehrs A42%, 280 - AZE, 40 A .18 -
Sri Krishan Mehra 351,500 . 151,500 .83 *
Najmsh Mahrs snd Sons (FLP| IS, it - RS T ] -
Sri Krizhan Mahra {HLUF) 2OT .00 ¥ aor, &0 I.289 E
Mmnbir flaj hiahra 1LEF.&00 157, 600 1.17 -
Sabhyats Mehra 114,400 - 114, 0N O.a8% -
Furekh S=hgal L12.0500 - 132,000 B.11 -
Frompl Capital & Pinssr Private Limitsd 1, L&, RO - 1. 136 8400 o =]
&O.M. Salea Private Limied SAD. A0 . 533 400 & a7 -
laguar and Companiy Privete Limited an7y,o00 - ST, 00 oES -
Exzco Sanitations Privats Lirmitad L4383, B0OO i 1438 800 .65
EWE,?#U = 8,505, FAl i10.7a -
(enthss.  peomse
Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Prashi Sawena
{Director) (Director) Co, Secretary
DIN:00058232 DIN:00058245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operalive Industrisi Estate, & T Kamal Road, Deihi-33

CIMNAER0EAD 120HPLCOAMEaT

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Aggregate number of shares brought back during 5 years immediately preceding 31st March, 2025 {Figures in Rs, Lokhs)
As at A5 ot
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Ko, of equity shares bought back by the company "
Mote 23 "Other Equity"
As at As at
31,03/ 2025 31/03/2024
Retainad Earnings 4,248 99 3,570,566
Reserea ufs 45| of REI £92.43 513.49
Capital reserse 11.45
4,841.42 i,054.60
Retalned earmings
Balance at beginning of the year 3,529,646 3.165.44
Prafit during the year 479.53 455,21
Transfer to Reserva 78.94 Bb.BR
Less: profit adjustrment on accaunt of cross holding . 14,14
Ad: Prafit from Associates (related to pre-acg period) 318.74 -
Closing Balance at yepr end 4. 24E.99 3,520,566
Reserve ufs 451 of RS
Balance at beginning of the year 513.49 476,64
Agditiondeletion] during the yaar 7894 Bb.BG
Closing Balance at year end 597.43 513.49
Capital resarve
Capltal reserse on consalidation 11.45 2097
Lass: Adjustreent on account of cross holding (15.52)
Leix: Adjustmaents dee to change in 5tatus (Subsidiary to
Associates) 111.45]) -
Clading Balance al yedr end - 11.45
Orther comprehensive lkems
Balance ot beginning of the year - .60
Agdditlendeletion] during the year (E6.60)
Chasing Balance at year end = =
Mote 24 “Interest Income”
As at A at
31032025 31/03/2024
(On francial assets measurad at amortized cost)
Interest receivad 178,47 187.83
Interest racaivad of previous years 54.89 -
Inleresl on FOE 0,046 0.06
{0n financial assets measured at FY through GC1) -
interests on debenture . B.63
Total 23342 268.52

Pt (hvehithps (gouere

Rajesh Mehes
(Director)
Dik:00058232

Ajay Mehra Prachi Saxena
{Birector) Lo, Secretary
DIM:ODDSR2AS




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operalive Indusirial Estate, G T Karnai Road, Delhi-33

CIMN:LESBE30L1980PLOOZ0EAT

MNotes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 25 "Dividend Incoma” (Figwres In Rs. Laokhs)
As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Dividend received 045 2
Total 0,45 F
Note 26 "Rental Incoma”
As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rent Beceived 165.87 239.03
Rent recaived [falr value| 20.54 2067
Total 186.41 259,70
Mote 27 "Other Income”
Az at AL an
31/03/2025 31,/03/3024
Prafit on sale of Mutual Funds 833 103 44
Profit an sale of Unkisted Shares G240 .
Frofit on buyback of investrment In unlksted shares H43 -
Change in Fair Value of Mutual Fund 35,39 .
Impairment on Financial instruments [Reversal) 54159 15,00
Lesi: [ngamie recaived and shown separately (54.89) :
Total 119,56 178.44
Mote 28 "Finance Cost®
Al at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Interest on securlty deposit (fadr value) 1.88 542
Total LEE 5.42
Mote 28 "Employee Benefit Expanses”
As at Az at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Salarios and wages 36 2.15
Total 218 2.16
Mote 30 "Depreciation and amortization expense”
o mk AL Wl
31032025 31/03/2024
Depreciation on investrent property 517 1171
Depreciation on tangibie assets Q.12 0.12
Total 529 11,82

Wﬁmﬂ’ (it

Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra

[Biractor) [Birector)

DiN:D0058232 DIN:0005E24.5

Prashi Saxena
Co. Gecretary




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: G-20. SMa Co-Operative Industrial Estate. G T Kamal Road. Delhi-33
CINLBS9930L 1 000PLCO30E3T

Notes to Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Mote 31 "Other expenses” (Figures in 5. Lakhs)
As at As &t

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Bank Charges .00 Q.05
Payment to Auditors 3.50 5.0
Legal & Professiansl Charges 3.60 29
Director's sitting fees 1.44 1.44
haintanance|CP property) 5.81 6.90
Printing & Stationery Q.08 (.08
Postage and telegram 0.06 0.07
Intermal Audit feey 048 0.48
Advertisernent 046 0.52
Property tax A8 ET 43,66
Rac Filling Charges - 0.05
Short & excess .00 0.0a
Listing charges 1.14 1.00
Membership & Subscription .20 0.09
Stamp duty agst, rent . 3.26
Interest on TDS - 0.00
Rates and Taxes 05 0.10
Total 55.70 BE6.01
(YYeqMtbs (S

Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Prashi Sausna

{Director) (Blrectar]) Lo, Secretary

DIN:00058232 DAM:OD05E245




DALEEFP BEHATIA & CO. 19, Vasant Enclave
Do Rao Tula Ram Marg, Mew Delhi-57
e Ui Ph.: 011- 40072572

E-mail - daleepbhatia 1 0@vahoo,com
Mok - 9810059516
INDIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members of M/s KRA Leasing Limited

Report on Audit of Standalone Flnancial Statements

pini

We hawve audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s KRA Leasing Limited ("the company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss Including statement of
other comprehensive income, the statement of change in equity and Cash Flow Statement and a summary of significant
accounting policies and ather exglanatory infarmatian.

In our cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Comparnies Act, 2013 1"&ct®) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31° March, 2025, its profit including statement of other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinkon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (54s) specified under section 143[10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Cur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companias Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics, We balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approgriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our profassional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, These matters were addressed In the context of our
audit of the Finandial Statements as a whole, and In farming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
aginien an these matters.

| Key Audit Matters _ | How our audit addressed the key audit matters

Credit risk and provisigning pn loans and advances

For the year ended, 31* March 2025 the company's total | The audit procedures performed, among other, included:

loans and advances fo customers is As. 2180.00 lakhs 1, Considersd the company's NEA identification and

against which a provision for non- performing assets of Rs. provisioning exercise a5 per policy,

5,71 lakhs has been recognized by the company at 0.25%, 2. Performed inguiries with the management o

wihich is standard provision as per BBI Directions. ascertain if there were indicators of stress or an
cccurrance of an event of default on particular

These loans are undecured, provided mostly to related loam,

parties and repayable on demand. The company exercises 3. Performed substantive testing regarding loan

significant judgement while determining the extent of recovery in next financial year,

provision regquired against Mon -performing assets In

carrying out the abive exercize for identification of credit

rick, the company takes into consideration the agsing of

overdue receivables and alo takes Into account the

external factors,




it rizk related to Investmen

The Company has investments in Unlisted Equity Shares of | The audit proceduras performed, amaong ether, included:

Group entlties and their value shown in standalenes 1. Considersd the  company's  Investment
financial statement is at cost considering the exemption prawvisioning exercize as per policy.,
given for unlisted equity shares. 2, Performed Inguirles with the management to

ascertain if there were indicators of stress or an
pccurrence of an eeent of default on particular
Investment.

i 3, Rewiewed fimancial position of group entities to
assess whether any indicator of impairment.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the other information. The other Information comprizes the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditors’
report thereon.

# Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do mot
express any form of assurance conclusion theracn,

o In connection with our audit of the Standalone Fnancial Statements, our responsibllity is to read the other
infarmation and, in doing so, consider whether such other infarmation ¥ materially incensistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or othorwise appears to be materially misstated,

o [, based an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 8 material misstatement of this other
infarmation’s, we have required to report that fact. We have nothing to report In this regard,

il EMT'S RESPOMSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsitde for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companles Act, 2013
{“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial staterments that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financkal performance {including other comprehensive income) and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accegted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specifled wnder Sectlion 133 of the Act, read with Aule ¥ of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This
respansivility ako includes the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frawds and ather irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implamentation and malntenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for enduring the accuracy gnd completensss of the aceounting records, refevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and afe free from materlal misstatement,
whether duse to fraud or error,

in preparing the standzlone financial statements, managemeant is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continye as a going concern, disclosing, as apglicable, matters related to golng concern and using the going concarn
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or 10 cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reparting prooess.

; [\ ES FOR THE AUDHT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qur objectives are to ablain reasonablbe assurance about whether the Finandal 5tatements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to isue an awditor's repart that indudes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not & guaranbes that an audit conducted in accordance with
sae will abways detect a material misstaterment when it exists. Misstatements can drise from fraud oF error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users takan on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements. As part of an awdit In accordance 'with
5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepliciam throw he audit. we alsa!




s identify and assess tha risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statemaents, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit avidence that
i sufficient and appropriate to provide 3 basis for our opinbon. The risk of not detecting & material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
fargery, intentionsl amissions, misreprasentations, or the override of internal controd,

« (Obtain an understanding of the internal cantrol relevant ta the audit in order to design audit procadures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 14303)1) of the Act we are also responsible for expressing
our opinlen on whether the company has adequate internal financial control systems in place and operating
effectiveness af such controls,

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

v Conclude on the appropriatenass of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence oblained, whether @ material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we have required to draw attention in our auditor's report 1o the related disclosures In the
financial statamants or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify Gur epinkan, Qur conclusions are Basad
an the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Campany to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Fmancial Statements, including the dudosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and evants in a manner that
achieves falr presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, amang other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contred that we identify
during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communlcate with them all refationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, refated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with gevernance, we determing those matters that wers of most
sipnificance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial yvear ended March 31, 2025 and are
therefara the key audit matiers. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes
publie disclasure abaut the matier ar when, in extrermely rare clrcumstances, we detarmine that a matter should not ba
cormmminicated in aur repart becauss the adverse conseguences of doing so wauld reasonably be expected to cutweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication,

R o Obher L and latory Reguirerment

1. s required by the Nan-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Regort [Reserve Bank) Directson, 2016, ssued by
the Reserve Bank of India in exerdlze of the powers conferred by sub-section |1A] of Section 458A of the Reserva
Bank of India Act, 1934, we give in the "Annexure A", an additional Audit Report addressed to the Board of
Directors containing our statements on the matters specified therein

2. As required by the Companies {Auditor's report] Grder, 2020 ("the Order”) [ssued by the Cantral Gowvernment of
india in terms of sub-section |11} of section 143 of the Act, we glve in "Annexure -B" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the arder, to the extent applicakle,

3. M) As reguired by section 143¢(3] of the Act, we report thats

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief ware necassary for the purpotes of sur audit;




b} In our apinion proper books of account as required by law have bean kept by the Company o far as it
appears from our examination of thase books;

¢} The Batance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss including staterent of other comprehensive incomae, the
staternent of changes in eguity and Cash flow Statement dealt with by this Repert are in agreement with the
books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid fingncial statements comply with the Accounting Stamdards ypecified under
Sectlon 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts] Rules;

&) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as en 317 March, 2025, taken on record
by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31* March, 2025, from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act

f] With respect to the adequacy of the internal finandal controls aver financial reporting of the campany and
operating effectiveness of such controls, Refer to our separate repert in “Annexure -C* 1o this repart.

(B} In our opinion and to the best of cur infermation and accosding te the explanations given to us, we report as
under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Avditors) Rules, 2014:

1a)

The Company did not have pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

{B} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there were

fe)

(d)

{&]

(f)

any material foresesahble losses.

There were no amounts which fequired ta be transferrad by the Company to the Investor Education and
Frotection Fund.

[i} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any obfer sources or
kimd ol funds] by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
[“lntermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall;

o directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever [“Uitimate Beneficiaries™} by ar on behalf of the Company or
»  provide any guarantee, security or the lke to or on behalf of the Utimate Beneficiaries,

{ii} The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
recetved by the Company from any persons or entities, including forelgn entities {“Funding Parties"],
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

¢ directly or indirectly, lend or invest in ether persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoewer ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or
#  provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the URtimate Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nathing has come to our motice thal has caused us 1o believe that the representations under subclause
(d] {i} and (d] [ii] contain any rmaterial mis-statement.

The company has not declared or pakd any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, in respect of financial vear commencing on &1 April
2023, the Company has used &n accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a




all relevant transactions recorded in the software, Further, during the course of our audit we did not note
any instance af the audit trail |edit log) feature being tampered with on accounting software where this
feature has been enabled. As per proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 reporting
under Rube 11(g) of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Aules 2014, the company preserving audit trail as
per the statutory requirements for record retention for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

[C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Saction 197(16) of the Act
In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Sectlon 197 of the
Act. The remuneration paid to any directar is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 137 of the
Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16] of the Act
which are required to be commented upon by us,

For Daleep Bhatia & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FEN :000918M
Flace: New Dethi
Date: T0, &%, Lany" i_l-ul e
Uhind: 350 foRw BT ED Y Daleep Bhatia
’ (Partnar)

Membership No. 080850




Annexure -4
HON BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITOR'S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317" MARCH, 2025

T,

Thae Board of Directors,
M5 KRA Leasing Limited

we have audited the Balance Sheet of M/s KRA Leasing Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2025, the statement of
profit & loss {Induding other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows for thie year ended annexed thereto,

These financial Statements are the responsibiliy of the company's management, Dur responsibility is to espress an
oginion an thase financial statements based on audit,

W have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted In Indla. Those standards
require that we kave plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the finandal statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant sstimates made by management, as well as evalualing the
awerall flnancial statement presentation.

As required by the Non-Banking Finaneial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank] Direction, 2008 issued by the
Reserve Bank of India [RBI) vide Motification No. DNBS [PD) CC Mo, 129/03.02.82f 2008-09 dated September 23, 2008,
based on our audit, we have given heérsunder a statement on the matter specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said
directions:

i, The Company is engaged in the business of Mon- Banking Financial Institution and has obtained a Certificate of
Registration from Reserve Bank of india [RBI) as & Mon-Banking Financial Company without accspting public deposit
vide certificate No. B-14 008ER dated 13™ May, 1998,

2. The Company ts entitled to continue o hold the Certificate of Registration in terms of its asset/income pattern as
on 31" March, 2025,

3. A resolution for non-acceptance of any public deposit was passad in the meeting of Board of Directors on 05" April,
2024 for the financial year 2024-25,

4,  The Comparny has not accepted any public deposts during the year ended 317 March, 2025.

5. In our opinion and to the best of my Information and according to the explanations given to me. The Company has
complied with the prudential norms relating 10 Income reécognition, accounting standards, asset classification and
provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking Financial {Mon- Dieposit
Accepting of Helding) Companies Prudential Borms [Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015.

6. In terms of RBI circular No. DNBS.PD/CC.Ne, 93/03.05.002/2006-07 dated 27" April, 2007, the company s not
requlred to file NES-7 to Reserve Bank of India.

For Daleep Bhatia & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRM : DDD91EN
Place: New Delhi
Date: 3p 0T T ;
L8 1T, 1!‘nﬂuii‘aﬂmﬁh€*iiq"r Daleep Bhatia
[Fartnar)

Mermbership No. :0E0E50




Annexure B to audit report for BY. 2024-25

Re: M/s KRA Leasing Limited

Referred tain paragraph 2 of my report of even date.

(i)

fif

fiidp

(@)

B}

(b

[c]

(d]

{a)

{b)

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has no Propesty, plant and
aquipment’s (FPE) as at year end and therefore, required disclosures not applicable to the company.

Accarding to information and explanation given to us, the company has intangible asset and company
malntaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible asset,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties |other than immovable properties
where the Company Is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee)
disclosed in the standalone financial statements are hakd in the narme of the Carmpany,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has no property, plant and eguipment and therefore question
of their revaluation does not arise.

Accarding to the information end explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings inltiated or pending against the Company for
halding any benami progerty under the Prohibition of Benami Proparty Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

According to information and explanaticn glven to ws, the company does rot hold any physical
Inwentories. Therefore, ghven compliances are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working cagital fimits fram banks
on the basis of security of current assets. Thersfore, related compliances not apglicable to the
COMmpany.

According to the information and explanations given to ws and en the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has made Investments, provided guarantes or security or granted any advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties during the year.

()

(k)

{c}

d)

The company (s registered as MBFC and is in business of lending of loans and making investrment,
therefore the related disclasure not applicable to the company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the awdit procedures
canducted by us, we are of the cpinion that the terms and conditions of the loans given are, prima
facke not prejudicial to the company’s inlerest,

According to information and explanation given to us, no schedule of repayment of principal and
interest has been stipulated as thesa loans are receivable on demand.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the
records of the Company, a5 there was no repayment schedule stipulsted of princpal and interest




[iv}

ivh

[wl]

(i)

fil|

e}

{a) The company is registered as NEFC and is in businets of lending of loans and making investment,
thierefore the clause iiide} is not applicaible to the company.

[} Accarding to information and explanation given to us, the company has granted loans or advances in
the natire af loans, repayable on demand
5 Particulars Tarms Aggregate Loan | % to Agpregate % to total
Mo, granted during | total balance outstanding
the year loan outstanding | as at year
granted | as at year end
=l end
1 Loan 1o Repayable on S B0,00.000 | 10D.0OD | 21,80,00, 000 100.00
| related parties Dermand
2, Lean to others | Repayable on . . =
demand
| Total 5.B0,00,000 | 100.00 | 21,E0,00,000 10000

The Company s 8 NBFC and engaged in the business of financing. In our opinion and according Lo the
information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 (1) of
the Act in respect of the investrments made. Section 185 and other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not
applicable to the Camparmy.

according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of
the Company, the company has not accepted deposits which require comgpliances with the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provision of sections 73 to 76 or any ather provisions of the Companies Act
and the rules framed there under.

The Central Governmant has not specified the malntenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for
the services of the Company and hence reporting under Clause 3{vi] of the Order is not applicable to the
Enmpanlll.

[a} According to the infermation and explanations ghven to us, the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues Including income tax, sales tax, G5T, wealth tax,
service Tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable except some of the TOS demands pending
for Shart payment and interest thereon which is under reconciliation, in respect of the above were in
arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they

become payabie,

5 Mo, | Financial Year Short Payment Interest ufs 201 Total

1. 2024-25 - ; :

. Pravious years 2139 5,926 2115
{b) According to the infarmation and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sale tas,

GST, wealth tax, service tx which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the hooks of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the

ear,
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Aceording to the infarmation and explanations givean to us and on the basis of our examination of the
recerds of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any lender during
the year. Aceordingly, clause 3{ix]{a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinaticn of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared & willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or government authority

According 1o the information and explanations given te us by the management, the Company has not
obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ixHc) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-tarm basis by the
Company. Accordingly, clause 3{x)id] of the Order i not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we repart that the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or parson on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the
Companies Act, 2003, Accordingly, dause 3(ix(e) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we repaort
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held n its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, dause 3{ix)|fh of the Order i not
applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of Initial public offer or further public offer {including
debt instruments}. Accordingly, clause 3{x)a| of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year, Accordingly, dause 3{xj(b) of the
Cider |s ok applicable,

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, considering the prindples of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing,
wie report that no frawd by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reparted during the
course of the audit.

According to the inforrmation and explanations given to us, no report ender sub-section (12} of
Saction 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been fited by the auditoss in Form ADT-4 a5 prescribed
under Aule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014 with the Ceniral Government.

Aceording to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle blower compliaint has been
received 1o the eompany during tha year.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is nat a Nidhi Company. Accordingly,
clawse 3xii) of the Order is not applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given te us, the transactions with related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Compankes Act, 2013, where applicable, and the
details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financal statements as required
by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.




[a} Based on information and explanations provided to us and eur audit procedures, in our opinion, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

ib) Wie have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the penod under
A,
[0 In our opinion and accarding to the information and explanations glven to us, the Company has not entered

inte any non-cash transactions with its directors or parsons connected to 1S directors and hence, provisions of
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

{awi) [a} The Company is registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(bj As per information and explanation provided to us, the company has valid certificata of regstration
[Cok) from the Reserve Bank of India as per BRI Act, 1934,

(= The Company Is not @ Core Imvestment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of Indla. Accordingly, clause 2(avijic) of the Order is not applicable.

Id} According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group
does not have any CIC, Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvijid] are not applicable.

{wvii]  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year,
{avitl)  The previous auditor has not resigned during the financial year,

{xixl According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, againg and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the finandal statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the adtumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists a5 on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its lkabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balanee sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on tha facts up 10 the date of
the audit repert and we neither give any guarantes nar any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

fo) In aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, company i not required to
comply section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accardingly, clauses 3pa(a) and 3(sxj(b] of the Order are not
applicable

[xnik] The reporting in this clause is related to consolidated financial staterment and comment if any is provided in
Auditar's report to Consolidated Financial Statement.

For Daleep Bhatia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: DMO1EN
Place:; New Dalhi
Date:; {0 o] e e E o &L"'r &
LDk, L5 c2ossoRm PRD Y| Daleep Bhatia
[Partnar}

Membership No. 020850




Annaxure € to audit report far F.Y, 2024-25

Re: M/s KRA Leasing Limited
Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

REPORT ON THE INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNMDER CLAUSE (I} OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE
COMPAMIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT™}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s ERA Leasing Limited as on March 31,
2025 in conjunction with my audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Compamy's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Cempany considering the essential camponents of
internal cantral stated bn the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accouentants of India. These responsbilities include the design, implementation and
maintanance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS RESPOMNSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an apinion on the Company's internal financlal controls over financial reporting based
on oub audit, ‘We have conducted my audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financlal Reporting {the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, lssued by ICAl and deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companias Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit al internal
financial controls, both applicablde to an audit of Internal Financial Contrals and, both issued by the Insttute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit invaokves performing procedures to obtain aedit @vidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
systam over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls aver financial
reperting included abtaining an understanding of internal financial controls ever financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, induding the assessment of the
risks of material misstatemnant of the financial staternents, whether due to fraud or error.

Wwe bsliave that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our audit
gpinton on the Company's internal financial controls system over financizl reporting

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reparting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the refiabllity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes In
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intarnal financial controf over financial
reporting includes thosa policies and precedures that BHAT




L pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispasitions of the assets of the company,;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financlal
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendrures of
the company are heing made only In accordance with autherizations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention er timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
dizposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inharent limitations ef internal financial controls ever financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may eccur and
not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are sublect to the nisk that the internal financial control over finandial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degres of compliance with the policies o procedures may deteriorate,

OPIMICN

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals system over financtal
reparting and such internal financizl controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025,
based on the interna! control aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Daleep Bhatia & Co,

Chartered Acoountants
FRN: DDDSLEN
Place: New Dalhi
Date : 30,0% 208
VDN 1 LN 0d cRT0 BMIPR D) FY | Dﬂﬁl&i
[Partnar)

Membership Mo.: DEDESO




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Dalhi-33
CIN: L65993DL1090PLCO3263T

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

1. Corporate Information

KERA Leasing Limided is a listed company incarparaled an 26 March, 19900 1t 15 clazsified as Mon-govt Cormpany and s
registered al Registrar of Companies, Delhi, Its authorized share capital is R, 700.00 Lakhs and its pald-up capltal ks Rs
B670.72 Lakhs. The Company ls & Non-Banking Finance Company ("NBFC'), engaged in extendmg loans to group
companies {in majority].

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements.

These financial statements are prepared in accardance with Indian Accounting 3tandards (“Iind AS"), the provisions af
the Companles Act, 2013 ["the Companies Act”), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India ["SEBI"|. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time. The linancial statements have been prepared ona
going concern basis under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. The Company’s financial statements are
presented in Indian Rupees [Rs.}, which i also its functional currency.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards] Rules as issued from time to time. For the financial year beginning from 1 April 2025,
MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable 1o the Compary.

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Direciors for the ssue on 30.05.2025.
3, Material accounting policies and other explanatory information

3.01. summary of material accounting policies

3.01.01 Cash flow statement {Ind AS-7)

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of
transaction of a non-cash nature, any deferral or acerual of past or future cash receipts or payments The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based on the available information.

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term depesits and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant rzk of
changes in value,

Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash sgquivalents include earmarked balances with banks and batances which are
hebd &5 margin money or security against barrowings, guarantess, and other commitments.

3.01.02 Tawes on incame (Ind AS-12)

Tax Expenses comprises current income Tax and deferred income tax, Income tax expense is recognized in net profit in
the Statement of Profit and Loss except 10 the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case
it is recognized In other comprehensive incorme,




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
CIN: L65993DL1990PLCO3963T

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2025

Current Income ax

Current income tax for current and prior perlods Is recognized at the amount expectad to be paid o or recovered from

the tax authorities, using tax rates and tax laws that have besn enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Shest
date.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temparary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and llabllities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are raviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.
Deferred income tax assets and labilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settied. A deferred income tax assel is recognized to the
extent that It s probable that futwre taxable prafit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences
and tax losses can be utilized.

3,01,03 Employes Benefits (Ind AS-19}
i 4] Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employes benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered
by the employes is recognised during the period when the employee renders the service. These benefits Include
salaries and performanes incentives! bonuses which are expected to occur within twehve months after the end of
period in which the employee renders the related services.

The company did not have any employee whe is entitied for long term benefits like gratuity [/ leave encashment as on
year end.

3.01.04 ntangible Assets [Ind A5-38)

An intangible asset is recognized only when its cost can be measured refiably and it is probable that the expected future
ecanomic benefits that are attributable to it will Aow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of an intangible asset
comprises it purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working conditian for its intended use
following initial recognition, Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any
accumulated impairment lasses,

subsequent expenditure related to the asset is added to its carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset only if it
increases the future benefits of the existing asset, beyond its previously assessed standards of performance and cost
can be maasured reliably

Intangible assets comprising of software ks amortized on a straight-ling basls over a period of 5 years unless it has a
shorter wseful life

3,01.04 Investrment property {Ind AS-30)

Property that is held for long term rental ylelds or for capital appreciation or for both is classified as Investmant
property. The company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its investment property a recognized
in its Indian GAAP finandial statements as deemead cost at the transition date, viz, 1 April 2015, Imvestment property i

]_Eqahle borrowing costs, All other repair and




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
CIN: LE5933DL1990PLCO3263T

Notes to the standalone linancial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

rraintenance cost are expensed when ncurred. Investment property consists of Bulldings which is depreciated using
the stragght line method over their estimated useful Iife of 60 vears.

Fair value of investrments properties under each category are disclosed In the notes. Falr values are determined based
on the evaluation performed by an external independent valuer applying a recognized and accepted valuation model or
estimation based on available sources of information from market.

Transfers to or from the Investment property is made only when there is a change In use and the same is made at the
carrying amaunt of imvestment Froperty.

3.01.05 Financial Instruments (Ind AS-32/1077109)
(1] Financial Assets
Inltial recognition and measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value are adjusted to the falr
walue om indtial recagnition through profit & loss account,

Subsequent measurement
Financial assets carried at amortized cost (&C)

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it i held within a business model whose objective ks to hold the asset
in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the princpal amount cutstanding.

Financial assets carried at fair walue through other comprehensive income [FYTOCH]

A financial asset is measured at FYTOCT if it is held within & business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset glve rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount putstanding.

Financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
& financlal asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL
Investment in subsidiaries and Associates

The Company has accounted far its investmants in subsidiary at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 “separate financial
staterment’.

Other Equity Investrments
All ather equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss,

axcept for those equity investments for which the Company has elected to present the valee changes in "Other
Comprehensive Income’




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Dalhi-33
CIN: L65993DL1990PLCO3963T

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025
(1§} Financial Habilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially ot fair value and in case of borrowings and payables, met of directly
attributable cost.

EUII!EQI.I‘EI'II measurament

Financlal llabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective Interest method. For trade and other payables
maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carnying amounts approximate fair value due to the short
maturity of these Instruments.

(i) Derivative financial Instruments

The company does not hold desivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward and options contracts to
mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposure. Therefore, related disclosures not
provided in fimancial statemeant.

{iv} iImpairment of financial assets

The company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with |ts assets carried at
amortizad cost and FYOCT debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk.

Further, In accordance with BB circular no. RBI2019-20/170 dated March 13, 2020, the impairment allowances as per
ECL shall be compared with the required provisioning under IRACP. If the impairment allowance under Ind AS 109 is
lower than the prowvisioning reguired under IRACP the difference is appropriated from net profit after tax to
Impairment Reserve’

iOwerview of the Expected Cradit Loss [ECL] model
Expected Credit Loss, at each reporting date, is measured throwegh a lpss allowance for a financial assel: -

- At an amount equal to the |Hetime expected credit losses If the credit risk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition.

- At an amount equal te 12-month expected credit lasses, if the eredit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition,

Lifetime expected credit losses mean expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
expecied life of a financial asset,

12-manth expected credit losses mean the portion of Lifetime ECL that represents the ECLs that result from default
events on financial assets that are pessible within the 12 months after the reporting date.

The Company performs an assessment, at the end of each reparting periad, of whether a financial asset’s credit risk has
increased significantly since Initizl recognition. When making the assessment, the change in the risk of a default
accurring over the expected life of the finandal instrument is used instead of the change in the amount of expected
credit losses.




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
GCIM: L65393DL1990PLCO3EGE3T

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Based on the abowve process, the Company categorizes its loans into three stages as described balow;

For non-impatred financial assets

o« Stage 1is comprised of all non-impadred financial assets which have not experienced a significant increase in
eredit risk [SICR) smce initkal recognition. & 12-month ECL provision is made for stage 1 fingncial asset, In
assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly, the Company compares the risk of a default
pecurring on the financial asset as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occursing on the financial
#3361 as at the date of nittal recognition. Interest revenue is caloulated on the gross carrying ameunt of the
LT

» Stage 2 is comprised of all non-impaired financial assets which have experienced a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition. The Company recognizes lifetime ECL for stage 2 financial assets. In
subsequent reporting periods, if the credit risk of the finandal instrument improves such that there is no
lgrger a sgnificant Inerease in credit risk since initial recognition, then entities shall revert to recognizing 12
months ECL provision. Interest revenue is calculated on the gross carrying amount of the asset,

For impaired financial assets:

Financial assets are classified as stage 3 when there is objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. The
Company recognizes fifetime ECL for impaired financial assets and interest revenue is calculated on the net carrying
amount of the asset.

3.01.06 Earning per equity share (Ind A5-33)

Basic earmings per equily per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, Diluted earnings per equity
share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.01.07 impairment of assets {ind A5-36)

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether thers is any indication that an assel may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the company estimates recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset
or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than T3 carrying amount, the
catrying amount |s reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and i recognized
in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there s an indication that if a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount i reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount subject ta a maximum of depreciated historical eost,

Mo impairment loss has been provided on non-financial assets considering that no indications internal/ external exists
those suggests that recoverable amount of asset is less than its carrying value.

3.01.08 Provisions and contingent Habilities (Ind AS-37)

Provisiong

A provision is recognized in the standalone financial statements where there exists a present obligation as a result of a
past event, the amoumnt of which can be reliably estimated, and it is probable that an outflow of resources would be




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
CIN: L65993DL1990PLCO3963T7

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2025

necassitated in order to settle the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent labiities

A contingent liabality is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
acurrence or nen-ocourrence of one ar more uncertain fubure events beyond the contral of the Company or & present
obdigation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. Contingent Fabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes unless the outflow of resources s
considered to be remote.

3.01.0% Operating Segment [ind AS-108]

ind A5 10E establishes standards for the way that public business enterprises report information about operating
segments and related disclosures about products and services, geographic areas, and major customers. Therefore,
disclosures as prescribed under mentioned standards are not required to the company as it operate in single segment.

3.01.10 Fair value measuremeant {Ind A5-113)

The campany measures financlal instrurments at falr value at each balance sheet date,

Fair valise i the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or pald to transfer 3 liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The falr value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sefl the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

i in the principal market for asset or liabdity, or
i) in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Babllity.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company,

All assets and liabilites for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within
the fair walue hilerarchy, described as follows, based on the fowest kevel input that is significant 1o the fair value
measurament as a whole:

Lewel 1 — Ceoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techmigues far which the lowest level input that & significant to the Fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 = Yaluation technigues for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unabsanahle.

3.01.11 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Ind AS-115)

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 1o the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, and it is probable that the Company will collect the consideration to which it is
entitled to in exchange for the goods, Amount disclosed in Profit & Loss statement are net of GST.

i, Imterest receipts are accounmted on effective interest method basis except for credit impaired financial
assets,
ii. Rentrecelved in acocordance with policy mentioned under “Ind A5 -1168 Leases’.




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Kamal Road, Delhl-33
CIN: L65953DL1990PLCO3863T

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2025

3.01.12 Leases | Ind AS-116)
Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does nof fransfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases, Rental income from operating lease ks recognized on a straight-fine basis over the term of
the relevant lease, except when the lease rentals, increase are in line with general inflation Index. Initizl direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognized over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the
period In which they are earned,

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantiatly all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the
Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessaes under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company's
it investrent in the leases. Finance lease income i #llocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return an the et investment outstanding in respect of the ease.

The cosmpany has given investment properties on lease where |t has substantially retained the risks and reward
incidental to ownership of an asset and hence these are classified as operating lease. Lease rental income i recognized
in the statement of profit & loss 45 per contractuzl rental.

4, Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumplions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, @xpenses, assets and liakilities and the accompanying
disclosures, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require @ rristerizl
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

4.1 Estimation of current tax and deferred tax

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income - taxes and deferred Lan assets and
liabilities. The Company reviess at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets, The factors
used In estimates may differ from actual sutcome which could lead to adjusiment to the amounts reported in the
fimancial statements.

4.2 Recaverability of trade recelvable )
Trade receivables are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable

amounts if any. Individual trade receivables are written off when managemant deems therm not o be collectible.
Impairment is recognized based on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash shortfall over the
cupected life of the financial assets,

4.3 Falr value measurement

wWherever required, the fair value of fingncial assets and financial liabifities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on guoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured wsing valuation techniques including
the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these modeds are taken from observable markets wherever
possible. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of finandial instruments.

4.4 Impairment loss in investments and investment property carried at cost

The Company conducts Impairment reviews of Investmants in subsidiaries, other unlisted equity shares and Investment
property, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that thelr carrying amounts may net be recoverable




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhl-33
CIN: Le5983DL1880PLCO30862T

Notes to the standalone linancial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based valuation
techniques based on available data for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs of dispasing of
the asset. The recoverable amount ks sensitive to the assumptions and inputs used for the fair valuation as well as the
expected future cash-inflows used for valuation purposes.

yeqphss o=
H:iﬁhMIh‘i Ajay Mehra Prashl Saxena

|Director) [Director) Co. Secretary
DIN-00058 232 DIN-00058 245
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31. Payment to Auditors [Figuras in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Financlal Year Financial Year
2024-25 202324
statutory audit fees 2.00 2.00
Taxathon matters 1.00 1.00
| Othars 0.50 .50
Total 3.50 a.50
32.Earnings par share [Flgures in Rs, Lakhs)
Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
2024-25 2023-24
Earnings available for distribution to equity shareholders ' 304.69 | 347.68
Weighted average number of equity shares 13414328 13474328
[Face value of A=, 5 each (Prev, vear As. 5 each]] | .
Basic earnings per share 294 | 259
Diluted earnings per share 2.04 | 2.59

33 Financial instruments

331 Capital management

The company manages its capital to ensure that entity will continue as going concems while mamimizing the returm to
stakeholders through the optimézation of the debt and equity balance,

The capital structure of company consists of debt which includes the barrowings a5 disclosed in note MIL as reduced by
cash-and cash equivalents and current investrments. Equity attributable to eguity holders of the Company comprises
Bsued share capital, reserves and retained earnings as disclosed in the statement of changes in equity.

Gearing ratio
Ther gearing ratio &t end of the reperting period was as follows. (Figures in As. Lakhs)
HAs at A5 at
31/03/2025 | _31/03/2024
Debt (a] - |
Less: Cach and bank batances [b) 1085.25 115.62
| Net debt [a-b) {1085.25) [115.62)
Totad equity 5155.10 a760.41
| Net debt to equity ratio | -

......

# Debt is defined as long-term and shert-terrm barrowings as described in note no. Nil {Balance sheet).

33.2  Financial instruments by category (Figures in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 48 31 March 2024
FwocCl FWTPL amortized FWDCI FWTPL Amaortized
cost” cost’ I
Cosh & cash - 1085.25 - 115.62
eguivalents
‘Other bank balance ' = - .80
Trade receivabiles - - E 17141
Loans & advances - - - 3,773.02
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Investment - 1,590.94 | - - 509.55 -

Cither financial assets . - | 25,73 . . E.85

Total - 1,590.94 3,397.60 - 509.55 |  4,069.79
Trade payable 5 - | 0.36 = - 0.54

Other financial - . I8.76 . . 30,54

liabilrthas

Total ] . -1 29.12 - - 31.08

"Balance of financial assets/ liabilities having short term maturity and valued at transaction price for fair value
purpose is included in amortized cost
*There were no reclassification from one measurement category to another during the financial year ended.

33.3 Financlal risk management chjectives

The company ks not exposed to any financial risks in relation to financial instruments those reguire further disclosures.
The probable risk ks credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk for which explanations provided below, The company
is not engaged In any speculative activities to manage risk but optimize related risk through internal risk management
sirategies.

3.4 Criadit risk management

Credit risk s the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations wnder a financial instrument of customer
contract, leading to financlal loss and the company is exposed to credit risk for Trade receivable and cash and cash
equivalents for which further explanations provided below:

33.4.1 Trade receivable

The company considers factors such as repayable capacity, financial position and other factors belore glving loans and
advances to any perions. Generally, loans and advances are sanctioned to Group companies/ related individuals and
therefore risk element is considered (o be negligible.

33.4.2 Cash and cash equivalent

The company considers factors such as track record, size of institution, market reputation and service standard to select
tiwe banks with which deposits are makntained,

33.5 Liquidity risk managament

Liquidity risk reflects the risk that the company will have insuffident resources to meet its financial Babilities as they fall
due, The company's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements.
The company regularly monitors liquidity requirements to ensure that It has sufficient cash to meet operational meeds,

The details of contractual maturities of significant financlal liabllitias: (Figures il_ﬂs Lakhs)

Particulars As of 31 March 2025 As of 31 March 2024
Lessthan 1 year | Mofe than L year | Less than 1 year Miore than 1
- T yar

Lash & cash eguivalent LI;I:@_’_-'!-ES- - 115.62 -
Other Bank balance .50 - oo | - |
Trade receivable 105.72 | - 17140 -
Loans & Advances 2,180.00 | = 3,773.02 .
Imvestmeant 1,247.73 | . 509,55
Dther firancial assets - i .85
Total 4,619.60 A060.594 51840
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Trade payable | _Eﬁg . _E}‘.-HE-d- =
Oiher financial liakilities . IB.76 . 3054
Total 0.36 28,76 0.54 30.54

34, Fair value measurement

The fair value of the assets and llabHites are included at the amount &t which the Instrument could be exchanged in 2

current transaction between willing parties.

1. Fair Walue of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other short-termn receivables, trade payables, other
current liabilities, shart term logns from banks and other financial Instruments approximate thelr carrying amounts
largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

2.  Falrvalue hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financlal instruments by

valuation technigue

Level 1: quoted {unadjusted] prices in active markets for identical assets or Eabilities

Level 2; other techndgues For which all inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable,

either directhy or indirectly

Lewvel 3: technigues that use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on

abservable market data

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as on March 31, 2024

{Flgures in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Carrying amount | Fair valua |
l 31-March-2024 | Levell | Level2 |  Level3
Financial assets at amortized cost
Cash & cash eguivalent 115.62 - 115.62
Other bank balance 0.90 - - 0,80
| Trade receivables 17140 . 171.40
Imuvestment L0055 = - 505,55
Loan B Advances 3,773.02 - 3,773.02
Other financial asset B.85 = - _BES
Total 4575,34 - - 4575,34
Financial liabilities at amartized cost
Trade payable 054 - . 054
Other financial liabilities 30.54 . - 30.54
Total 31.08 - 31.08

Cuantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as on March 31, 2025

[Figures in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Carrying amount Falr value
31-March-2025 levell | LevelZ |  Level3
Financial HHE:I‘JI.HT amortized cost
Cash & cash equivalent - | 1,085.25
Cther bank balance = - .90
Trade receivables - . 105.72 |
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Inestrment 159094 1,247.73 o | 34321
Loan & Advancos 218000 - - 2. 1B0.00
Other financial asset 25.73 . . 2573
Total 4,9E8.54 1247.73 - 373051
Financdal liabilities at amortized cost

Trade payable 0.36 . - 0.36
Other financial llabilities 2876 - - 28.76
Total 29.12 - - 28.12

35.Refated party transactions

In accordance with the requirement of Indian Accownting Standard (Ind &5) 24 “Related Party Disclosures” name
of the related party, related party relationship, transactions and cutstanding balances including commitments
where control exist and with whom transactions have taken place during the reported period are as follows:

List of related parties

| Relationship

Name of related party

| Koy managerial persenngl (KMP)

WIr. 5 K Mehra, Director

M. Rajesh Mehra, Managing Director CFO
Wr. Afay Mehra, Director

Ms. Diksha Bajai, Ind, Director

MIr. Amit Kumar btodi, Ind, Director

M. Privanka Devl, ind. Director

M. Vandana Gupta, Ind. Disector

fr, Rawi Sharma, Ind, Director

| Ms. Prashi Saxena (oo, Secretary]

Relative of Directors

Mrs. Disha Mehra

Pelrs, Widhi Mekra

s, Widhi Rankir Mehra
Pwirs. DEE_FII‘HE behra

Associate Company |Previous year Subsidiary)

M/ SMIG Enterprises Limited

SNy LE P

by KMP andfor their relatives
transactions with the cormpany

having

Bfs laauar & Company Pyt Ltd,
KA/ Jai Kaur Enterprises Pyt Lid
K5 Sweet Hospitality Pyt Ltd.
/s G.R. Sales Pt Ltd

Mz Essco Sanitation Pt Ltd.
W5 Sanra) Farms Pyt Ltd

Mi's Plexus Properties LLP

Details of transaction between the Company and its related parties are disclosed below:

|Flgures in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Assoclate Company | Eey managerial personnel | Entities where significant influence
(Previous year KRR} amd thelr relatives is exercised by EMP and/for their
Subsidiary) ralatives having transactions with
the compamy
¥i March | 31 March 31 March 31 htarch 31 March 2025 F1 March 2024
2025 204 |

filTransactions during the year

| {alinterest inooms recalved on lean glven
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Particulars Associate Company | Key managerial personnel | Entities where significant influence
[Previous year [KMP) and their relatives is guercised by KMP andfor their
Subsidiary) relatives having transactions with
the company
= [isha Miahra - i}, 5 a.78 -
- Widhi hehra - 17.B8 24.15 -
- Widhi Ranbir Mehsa - 26.86 | 31.41 -
= Ajay hehra | . . 0.7 ' . ;
= Rapesh Miehra 1.40 . . .
= & K Maghra | 140 -
- Swaet Hospimiity Pyt Lod - - 4,16
- Jai Kaur Enterprises Pyt Lid - 329 3441
- Pleaus Properties LLP - - 182,00 T7.6E
= BMIG Enterprises Lbd 1.58 * % = - -
1.58 . 52,74 E2.3% 11529 116.25
Director sitting faes
- Diksha Baja| 0.48 JLaE . >
- dumit Kumar Madi - 0.08 .48
= Privanks Deni - 0.40 -
- Vandana Gupta .40 - -
= Ravl Sharma .08 048 1
- 1.44 144 -
|
- Prashi Saxana - 216 415
- 2.16 i.16 -
| Loangiven during the year
| - Ajay Mehra - 50.00
| - Rajesh Mehra . 100.00 -
-5 K Mehra - 1000 5
- ShAGE Enterprises Lid. 330.00 - E
« lai Kaur Enterprises Pyt Ltd - - 365,00
- Planus Proparties LLP - - - - - TR0
J30.00 - 250,00 = = 1565.04
n received back disri ham vear
- Disha Mehra ; = 70.60 a4.41 | E
- Widhi Mehra - - 180,00 FLilili] -
- \idhi Ranbir hahra - - 43341 11.59 -
- wiel Hospitality Pyt Lid - - - - - 100,00
- Jad Kaur Enterprizes Pvt iid - - ol | - 390,00 350.00
. ] . 783,01 | 14200 39,00 450,00
Salef Buvbeck of investment
- MG EEEETBII‘HEE Lid, 15.76 ' . *
- Ajay Menra - x1.97 -
- Widhi Mehra - - G7.30 . -
- Deepiks Mehra - | - 83,13 -
15.76 - 221,40 " = -
[ii) Closing Balance as at year end
| Investrment as st yesr end
- 5hG Enterprises Lemitad 43,09 4042 = + ;
- Essco Sanitation Pt Ltd 3 - - 18.57 18.57
= & R Sales Pvt Ltd - - = 5.78 5.78
- Jai Kaur Enterprises Pyt Lid - - - 56.04 56,04
- laquar & Compary Pt Ltd = = - 210,74 210.74
= Sanra| Fanms Put Ltd - - 163.00
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Farticulars Azsociate Company Key managerial personnel | Entitles where significant influence
|Previaus year (KNP and their relatives |5 emarcised by KMP and/or their
Subsidiary) relatives hawing transactions with
the company
208 | a4 - | - 301.13 | 461.13
Debitor Balance
- Disha Mehra - . 6.78 -
“\idhi Mahra , : 20.15 -
- idhi Ranbér Mehra - 31.41 L
= Sfay hMehra - ra . S .
~Rzjesh Mehra 140 . -
-5 K Mehra - 1.40 -
| - SMG Enterprises Limited 142 « | - . . -
- Jai Kaur Erterprises Pyt Ltd . - - : 30.56
- Plexus Frogerties LLP . - - - 10080 68.91
1.42 - 3.50 B2.35 10050 100,57
Loan receavable
- Disha Mehra =] ; = 7050 :
- Widhi Mehea - = . 280,00
- widhi Rankir Mehra - A32.41
- Ajary hehra 50,00 -
~Rajesh Mehra 10000
-5 K Miehra ¥ 100,00 = =
- B8 Enterprses Limited 30.00 - - -
« lal Kaur Enterprises Pot Lod - . - = 340,00
- Plexus Progerties LLP . - - 160000 160000
330.00 . 250.00 763.01 1600.00 1590.00 |
Payasle B
- Diksha Bajaj 01 011 =
- AMiT Eumar Modi 011 -
- Ravi Sharmia - 0,11
- Privanka Deyi 011 3
-Vandana Gupts e 011 £ ; =
- Prashi Saxena - 0.18 018 -
- 0.50 0.50 - .
36. Income tax reconciliation

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

| Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Profit before tax 478.96 543.72 |
Applicable tax rates (including surcharge) 25.168% 25.168%
Computed tax expense as per applicable tax rate 120.54 134,84
Tax effect of :

| Additional Expenses allowed 11077} {28.42]
Fair value adjestrments [2E.43) 223
Disallowanee of Expenses 1.73 2.10
Rare of Difference (h.46) -
Exafmpt Income 1237 | -
Current tax provision (A) 74.24 112.75
Mat credit alleaved (B)
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74.24 |
15.50%

[ Tax expenses recognized in statement of Profit & Loss (A+B)

112.75 |
| EMective tax rate

20.74% |

37, Contingent llablities not provided for in respect of;

The Company during the year did not incur any contingent liability and also did not provided in profit & loss statement.
3E. Capital and ather commitments

There is no capital and ather commitmants pending as at year end.

39. The company has asked information from suppliers being small-scale industrial units. Based on the information
available with the company In respect of micro, small and medium enterprises, the balance shown under payable to
MISME. Since, the balance not outstanding for more than prescribed period, hence the guestion of payments of interest
of provislon thereof towards belated payrments does not arise,

40. Additional Regulatory information:

#40.1 Ratlos
Ratic Numerator Denominatar Year ended | Year ended %
31.03.2025 31.03,. 2024 variance

Capital to risk- Share capital + Hisk weighted asiets 1.25 1.01 23.7Te

welghted  asoets Reserves & Surglus

rivticy [CRLAR) | )

Tier | CRAR 3 Tier | Capital Risk weighted assets 0.74 0.38 94,55

Tier il CHAR Tler |1 Capital Risk weighted assets .00 0.00 .
Liquidity High quality liguid Total net cash flow 25150 14.45 1639.93

CovErage ratio assets [Liguid amoufit, over 3 30 day

ivvestments +Cash B stress period
Cash equivalent)

40.2 Details of Benami Property held
A5 per management, the company does not hold any Benami property and also there 5 no procesding initiated or
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions [Prohikitions) Act, 198E.

40.3 Wiliful Defaulter

The company has not availed any credit facilities from any bank during the year and during immediately preceding year
and as per management’s best knowledge and belief, the company ls not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender.

40.4 Relationship with stuck off companies

The company has not entered any transaction with stuck off company during the current financial year and a5 per
management's best knowledge and belief no balance outstanding either in investment, recelvable or payable belongs
te any stuck off company
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40.5 Registration of charges or satisfaction of charges

The company during the year, not availed any credit fadlities and also not pravided tor any guarantes against which
charge creation to be done. Also, there were no previous registered charges against the company those ara still open
and needs to be closed.

40.6 Compllance with number of layers
The management believe that there is no violation of section Z(87) read with Companies [Restriction on numbers of
fayers) Rules, 2017 as company only holds shares in ane subsidiary only which is also nok a wholly owned subsidiary

40.7 Dischosure in relation to undischosed incame
Duaring bhee current vear, the company has not disclosed or surrendered any undisclosed income during any Income tam
Procesdings or Seanch or survey,

40.8 Details of corypto currency or virtual currency
The company has not invested amount in any virtual currency during the current fimanclal year.

40,9 Title deeds of immovable Property not held in name of the Company
The title deads of Immovable property as shown under headings ‘Investment properties’ are hbeld In name of the
company. Also company does not any immovable property jeintly with others.

40.10 Revaluation of the Property, plant & equipment's
During the current year, the company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equiprment,

40.11 Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium

(I} During the current financlal year, the company has not raised money through share premium and alse not received
any lcans or advance with the understanding that the company has to invest or loan or advanced to any other
personis).

(i) During the current financial year, the company has not advanced or loaned or iested fundgs (o any intermediany
with the understanding that the intermediary shall invest or advanced to any other personls| on company’s directions.

40.12 Corporate social responsibllity
The company 5 not covered under CSR provdsions as per section 135 of the Companies 8ct, 2013,

For Daleep Bhatia & Co, For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants for KRA Leasing Ltd.
Firm Regn no., 000518N

b by (PNl Lt

(Daleep Bhatia) Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Frashi S5axana
[Partner) (Diractor) [Director] Co., Secratary
riembership Mo, 080850 DIN-(05EZ32 DiN-0005E 245

Place: Mew Delhi

Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 2 5CRe2SnEmPARIRY)
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CIN-LGEHER0L 1 900PLCO3963T

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2025

[Figures kv RS, Lokis)
Mote Mo, As at As Bt
31/03/2025 31/03,/2024
BSSETS
Financial Assets
i) Cash and cash equivalents 5 108525 125062
ib) Other Bank Balance [ 0.90 .50
ic) Recevables
(] Trade recefvables ) 145,72 171.40
(d) Loans and advances 8 2. 18000 3,773.02
e} Irestments g 1.590.94 L0955
1) Othear financial assets 10 25,73 £.85
Total Financial Assets 4.988.54 4,579.34
Mon Financial Assets
&} Current tax assets [net) 11 116 1.16
] Investrmient propertiss 12 12396 289,13
[c] Intangible Assets 13 028 0,40
[d] Other non financial assets 14 {40 0.16
Tatal Mon Financial Assets 22580 230.E5
Total assets g,214.34 4 /1019
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities
[a) Payables
(1] Trade Payables 15
(i) Totad sustanding dues of MEME . -
(i) Total pustanding dues of ather than MSKME 036 054
b} Other financial lisbdties 15 IB.76 30.54
Total Finamcial Liahiflities 29,12 31.08
Hon Fimancial Liabilities
3] Currant tax lizbliies (net) 17 5.55% 134
k) Prosisions 1B 571 585
i) Deferred tax llabilities (ret) 14 9495 0u05s
{di Gther non financial llabilites 0 .91 745
Total Mon Financlal Liabilities 30.12 1E.70
Tatal Rab#lities 59.24 458,78
Equity
(a} Equity share capital 21 670,72 E70.72
b} Other equity 22 4,484 38 4,089.65
Total equity 5,155.10 4.760.41
Total equity and Habilities 5,214.34 4,810,139
Sg@ accompanying notes to the financial statements 140
This is the Balonce sheet referred fo in our repert of even dote ottoched
For Dalecp Bhatia & Co. For and an behall of Board of Directars
Chartered Accountants m%m
FRMN GOO518M .
T NSawrir
Dalesp Bhatla Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Prachi Saxens
[Fartnar] [Director) iDirectar) Ca, Sporetary
Membership No. 0R0RS0 DIN:ODOSE232 DiN-00058245

Place: Mew Delhl
Date: 30-05-2025
Uyl LN LefI0RM | FY 213
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT B LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025
(Figures In Rs. Lokbs)

Note No. As at As at
31/03,/2025 31/03/2024

I REVEMUE FROM DPERATIONS

(i} Interest Income 23 233.42 26837
{7 Dividend Incame 24 0.45 -
(i) Bental Income 15 18641 175490
I Total Revenue from operations 42028 a4 27
Il Other Income 26 119.56 17844
1 Total incoma [I=11) 539.84 B22.71
EXPEMSES
Finanga Cost 7 1.88 4,50
Employes benefil expenses 25 216 215
Depraciation and amortlzation expense 24 5.9 529
Oiher expenses 30 55.70 60.81
Contigenoy prov. Aginst standard assets [4.15} 623
N Total expenses B0.BE 78.99
W Profit before tax [1-1v) 478.96 543.72
Wi Tax expensa 36
{1 Current (ax 7424 112395
{2) Tax for previous years 012 [3.35)
{2} Defarrad tax .91 .05
B4.27 1049.45
Wil Profit for the parind from continulng operations (Y1) 394.69 434,27

Wil Frofit from discortimesd oparations before tas - -
% Tax expansa of discontinued cperations - -
% Profit from discontinued operations aftar tax (W0} - -
Xl Profit for the period (Vil+X) 394,65 434,27
Al Other cormprehensive income
{i] ltems that will be reclassified 1o profit or loss in subseguent period

Charges in fair value of mutusl Fund - [115.72)
Incame-tax relating 1o thase [tems - (3513}
Other comprehensive inceme, net of tax - [86.55)
Zlll Taotal comprahensiva incoma for tha year 354,69 347.649
i1 Earning por equity share (for continuing operations) 32
{1} 4 Basic [share faco value As. 5 each} 254 .59
{211 Dilutad (share face value Bs. 5 each) 254 .59
See accompanying notes to the financial staternents 1-40
Thiz is the Statement of profit & foss referred to in owr repart of even dote ohioched
For Baleep Bhatia & Co. Far and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

FEMWGB'.I.EL"\ ( ﬂk E E mﬂﬁu% KW*&—F

Daleap Bhatia Rajesh MNehra Ajay Mahra Frashi Saxena
(Partner) (Directar] {Directar] Co. Secratary
Ktembership No. 0B0E50 DINDODSE2TY DId=0058 245

Place: New Delhi
Darte: 30-05-2025
Wby ¢ LTeZod Solmi PRDITYY




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD, OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Oparstiva Industrist Estate. G T Kamal Rioad, Delhi-33
CIN-LEES93DL1 990PLOIA96ET

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025

{Flgures ia As. Lokhs)

Yoar endad Yoar ended
3L/03/2025 31/03/2024
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofit for the year [Before tax but after extraordinary items and prior period items | 47B.50 3.7
Adjustment far
Depreciation provaded in profit & loss staternent 5.9 5.9
Finance cost 1.B8 4.50
Profit an Sale of Investrent (BO.1T) 1103 44|
Change In fair value of Mutual funds {29,300 =
Cont. pravision against standard assets (4. 15) .23
362 .42 456.30
Movement in working Capital:
{increase)/decrease in trade and ather recsivables £5.638 {117.06)
{Increnselfdacrease in other assets 157590 {2,360.95)
increasef|decrazsn) in trade payables (0. 18] 14.58)
Increase/[decreaze) In other liabilites [0-32) |43.285)
Cash generatod from operations 2,003.50 (2,078.53)
Incarme taxes pakd TL15 106.39
Net cash generated by operating activities (Total a) 1,933.35 {2,.184.52)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investments (1,700.00) -
Sale of Investrients 738.16 2,075.50
Met cash penerated by Investing activities [Total B) |96 1.84) 1,075.50
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid 11.83) (4.50)
Met cash used in financing activities (Tetal C) {1.88) (4.50)
Met increase in cash and cash aquivalents (Total &A+B+C| B69.63 {113.53)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 115.62 219.54
Cash and tash eguivalents at the end of the year 1,0E5.25 115.62

This is the Cash Flow Stotement referred to in our report of even dote ottoched

For Daleep Bhatia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM DDIF1IEMN

Gk
Daleep Bhatia

(Partner)
Membership No. OR0BSD

Place: Mew Delhi

Bate; 30-05-2025
LByl 3 e SeRSnEM [ FEDEY ]

Pt b

Rajesh Mehra
(Director]
DIN:DM]SEZIE

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

(Uptéos-

(! Lot

Ajay Mehra Prashi Sawena
(Directar) Ca. Secretary
DN 00058245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Dalhi-33
CIN:LE59930L 1990PLC03983T

STANDALOME STATEMENT OF CHAMGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025
(Figures in Rs. Lokhs)

A. Eguity Share Capital

Particulars Mao. of Share Amount
Balance at April 1, 2023 13,414,328 670.72
Addition during the year - .
Balance at March 31, 2024 13,414,328 670,72
Balance at April 1, 2024 13,414,328 670,72
Addition during the vear - -
Balance at March 31, 2025 13,414,328 670.72
B. Other equity
Farticulars Other equity Total Other egulty

Comprehensive  Spedial Reserves ufs  Retalned earnings

income items A51C of RE|

Balance at April 1, 2023 86.59 426.64 3,228.78 3,742.01
Addition during the year 5 BE.B5 s 26.25
Profit for the year (86.59) . 434,27 347.68
Transferred to special reserve 3 5 E6.B5 26.85
Balance at March 31, 2024 - 0.00 513.49 3,576.20 4,089.69
Balance at April 1, 2024 - 0.00 513.44 3,576.20 4,089.89
Addition during the year - 78.54 - 72.594
Profit for the year . . 394.09 39469
Transfer to special reserve - - 78.94 78.94
Balance at March 31, 2025 - 0,00 592.43 3,891.95 4,484,338
This s the Statement of change in equity referred to in our report of even dote ottoched
For Daleep Bhatia & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000918EN
Daleep Bhatia Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Prashi Saxena
(Partner) [Director) (Director) Co. Secretary
Membership No. 0B0850 DINO0058232 DIN:ODO5E245

Place: New Delhl

Date: 30-05-2025
LDk * 2 5o Sok o BT o
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KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. QFFICE: C-20, SMA, Co-Oparative Industrial Extate, 3 T Harral Rosad, Delhi-33
CIRLESREE0L 1 BelPLCOFaEET

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Mote 5 "Cash and Cash Equisalents” {Flgures i A5, Lokhs)
Asat AL al
31703/ 2008 a1/03/z024
(4] Balance with Barks
= In Currant Actaumt 1083.05 112.7%
(B) Caihan hand 2.19 .83
Tetal (#=R] 1,088,205 115.62
Nate 6 "Other Bank balance ™
Asat Asat
1002025 Fifaafra2q
FOR with cument bamnk 0.50 0.4k
[FID# is given as security depaosit)
0.490 o.an
Nate 7 “Trade recevables”
AL 8t Bsat
31/03/2025 31/03/ 2024
Uinkagirned, considered pood
- Froem related parties 105,73 16323
- From others v EL06
104 73 12828
Lews: Expacied cradin loss - 54.849
108,72 17140
Agming achedubs of Trade Receivabls S1se March 2025
PFasTicilars Lews ERam & | 6 monthe to | 1 6o 3 yesre] 2 to 3 peare | Mors tham 3 Tl
rmamths 1 yeur yEars
Undizputed trade receivablles — considered 105,72 v 105, 72
Eud
Undispured trade receivables — which have = = & = =
slgmiflcant Increses in oreolit rsk
Undisputed trade recaluabilss — credii - - s
rrpakeed
Dlgpwuted trade redeivabbes — comzadered good = = =
Disputed 1rade recevabios = which hawa - - - - -
| Elg e arit ird rea es im oreoht risk
Dispurted trecs recsresbise — credit Impaired - a
Apeing schedube of Trade Receivable F140 March 2024
Particulars Lezs cham & | & maoniths vo | 1 vo 2 years | F to 3 years | hbors tham 3 Tonad
rmaamths 1 ywar WEATS
Updispguited trade receivaliles = coraidered 17148 = - = - 17340
| gaad
Urdizsputed trade receivabies - which hava - B - - -
slgmiTant ireraase in cradt fsk
Undizputed tracde recaivables — creot -
irmpaired
Digputed tfade receniables = condlderad good - - - = = E
Dispiated trads receivables — which hawve e E Y -
:I.nrﬁ:lnt ircrma e inooedit risk
Disputed trade receivables — eredit impaeired 54 85 LEN ]

{Director]
DIN:COOGE2 32

Ajay Mehra
|Didrechor
DINDD0ER2ZA5

(I htdes e

Prashi Saxena
Co. Socretany




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGL. OFFICE; C-30, 5Ma Co-Uparative Irdusirial Estate, G T Karnal Road, Delhi-33
CIM-LBSA8A0L 1 85aPLCOSA6ST

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Mote B "Loans and advances” ,tﬁlgprﬂ.l.n R&. Laihs)
Asal As 8t
31/03/z025 21/03/7024
Lo at Amoriined Cost
iy
{1} Laow Repeyabie on Demand
Laars o Related petias 2. 380,00 247501
Laars ta ctherns - 1,000.01
Tatal-A {Gross Loans) 3 180,00 37702
L&gd : bmpalrment Alowanceo H :
Tatal-o {Met Loans) 2,180.00 1,778.02
i)
{1} Unsecured Loans 2. 180.00 337102
Total-B [Gross Loans) 2 180,00 377302
Laetss - Impalrment a¥awance 5 ]
Total-8 ‘HEI: Loans) E 18000 LATL02
(el
{4} Loars in Indéo 2 180,00 3,37102
Total-L [Gross Loans) 2180000 3,773.02
Less © Empairnent ARawance " &
Total-C [Met Loams) E 1RO 370202
Type ol Bormewer fis mt Bt Mearch 2025 Az at 3=t March 2024
Amawni % af Towl Aumaumi % of Total
outstanding outstanding
4. Repapmbie on Demoed
Promuaters - Q.00 - 1.0
Directars - L0 - 1.00%
kAP .00% & 0.00%
Related partes 2,180,00 1001005 2,730 T3.50%
Crthrs - Q00% 1, 00000 36,50
Sub-total (&) 2,180.00 100,00 3, 77302 100 00%
B. Agreerant Joes mof speclfy any terms of perod of repo prisent
Profmabers - 0.00% = 0.00%
Directars . 0.00% - .00
EMIPE - 0.00% - .00%
Felated partes - 0.00% - .00%
Sub-total (B - 0,003 - .00
Total (A+B] 2,180.00 100005 3,773.08 100,00

foreHtieas’
{ fazen

Rajesh Makira &)ay Mehra Prashi Sanena
| Direckor] [ Direcrar} o, Secratary
CHN:DD05 8232 DIMD0OSE2A5




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFERCE: C-20, SMA Co-{perabve Ingusinal Estate, G T Kamal Road, Dehi-33
CI:LE5SeRI0L 1530P L Caiesi s

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 8 “investments® {Figures in R, [akha)
Fi, af Winkts/ A &t Mo. of Unias) Asat
Shares 31/03/2025 Shares 33/03,/3024

4=,

(a)imuestment in ﬂhw-rrurl.u{mqld}

In Others

1. Equitty shares of faguar & Co (F) Lid, SE044 210,74 G, (44 710.74
unguated, fully pald, ot cost{1%. 14% of tatal holding)

2. Equity shiares of G.R, Sales (Pl SCH00 5,78 o[, 00 578
ungquoted, fully paid, at cost{3,E65% of 1otal haldng)

3. Equity shares of Sanraj FarmsiP) Btd, - - 166,000 160,00
unguobed, fully paid, at cost] PY 12.49% of total holding)

4. Equity shanes of Essdo Sanitatians {P) Led. UEZ415 IB.5T 165,415 2B.E7
unguoted, fully paid, 8 cost{18.42% of tatsd holding)

&, Equity shares of tad Kaur Emtenprises Pt L SEOLAD 5604 LE0,440 5604
wnguoted, fully paid, at cost{15. 14% of total holding)

Associate (P Subsidisry

1 Equsty shares of WG Enberprises Lid. 140612 Az.09 155,623 1 e

fssaciate |Subsidiany), unquated, fully pald, at cost.
{ae.&ex of total heldings] [Py 51.34% of tolal holdng)

34321 500,55
{b] Investment in Mutsal Funds, Other than trado
M at fair
{ijinvastment in muteal furds|guated)
Irveesmient In HOFD Lang Duration Debl Furd NEOQ Collect 7,208, 77768 8TELT . -
lrvestmenk In 561 Arbitrage Cpportunities #end 1,110.731.49 153,31 & -
Gross InvesImants- Totaljasb) 1,590.94 500,55
Mat investmaents 1,550.94 509,55
Aggregate amoun of quated invesbments at Cost 1,208.33 .
Aggregate amount of unquated Investments 3321 508,55
Mote 10 “Other finandial assets”
Az &l A atl
31/03/2025  31/03/2028
(Uireeerured, Considenad goods)
Security deposits paid B.as B.85
fuvanpe rent fepsrdalile |(Fair valee) 16,58 :
Tatal I5.73 E.B5

Mote 11 “Current tax assets fnet]”

B El s wt
31/03,/2035 3103,/ 2024
irCame i refurd 1,15 1,15
1.16 1.16
e MR
Yleutthe
Reajesh Mehia Ajay Mehss Praski Sakins
|Director} {Directar) Lo, Secretary

DIn-DOOSE2I2 DiM:DO058245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. QFFICE: C-20. SMA Co-Operative Indusinal Estate, G T Kamal Road, Delki-33
CAN LG5S 0L 1980FL COaSGaT

MNotes to standalone financdial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Meste 12 "Investment propery” {Figrares i B, Lokbs)

A5 At A5 g

31/03/ 2025 310032029

Opening batance 32712 3ataz
additions [Subsaquent expenditure] - .

Closing balange 32712 EEERE]

Capreciation and impairment

Cipenineg balamnce 7.5 33.87
Depreciation 517 517
Chasing balance 105,16 97.99
Nat block 113,96 235,13

Infarmation regarding incomo and expanditure of Imvestment property

Az at Ag at
31,08 2028 31/0%/ 2024
Rental mcome dorived from Ineestment properties 186 41 17550
Direct operating pxpenses (Fropeny Tas and repair & maint.] that genarats rental Income LENS 5054
Direct pperating expensed (Property bas and repalr & mainsenanca) that did not genesste rental income - -
Prafit arising from invesstment properties befors depreciation and indingct axpenses 18173 125.06
Lass: Daprediation 5,17 317
Prefit arising from investment properties before indirect expenses 136,56 119,58
—— -

L. s 31 March, 2005, the Tair vilhat of investment properties are Ra 185447 Lagq {Prey Year As 149447 Lecs], the walustion are as por valier rapor as on
st April 2034, which managemen (o ders sppropriste as no substantial changs s market canditicns during the finencial year. These saluations am hased
on valuations parfarmed by bicredited independent valuer. Fair valus is b on markel vslye sporoach. The far value measurement 15 categansed n Lewe
3 ol fair value B ratchy, There fea been no restriction on disposal of propsty OF remittanes of inceme and proceeds of depozal.

L. ICWESITTRND PrOparTias 309 Waged 16 benants under pperating Base agresments.

fote 14 "Other non financial asaets”

Asat AL at
31/03/2025 31/03/ 2024

GAT Recetwalig 0.10 C
Recesvabla{interasy g=n FOR] .00 .01
Prepaid eapenies Q.29 Q.15
0.40 o.16

Hate 15 "Trade payablas”

A at As at

31032025 31/03,/ 3020

Dees to Mdcre end Saall Enterprises
|as per imimeton received from vendors| (refore balow tabée Tor details) s -

Dwes to obhers
Trade payables 0.3k 054
036 054
Note;
12] Nointerest ks payable on amount payable outstanding a1 vear end. As per general practice of the company, amaunt due & paid wahin time
as agreed therefore no interest is pakd on trade payables H
=Y S S st
Bajesh Mehra ey Mehira Prashi Saxena
[Cirector) |Director Co, Socretary

DIN:000ER23F DHM:00058345




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFECE: G-20. SMA Co-Dperative Indushial Estade, @ T Karnal Road, Dehi-15

CiM-L&985I0L 1980FL COASGaT

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Ageing schodule of Trade payables

(Figeares in Fi [akf)
Jlst March 2025

Particulars Outstanding for following periods fram Tortal
dus dats of payment
Less than 1 1-2 years Z-3 years | hWMore than
AT 3 years
Bdicro B small exterprises = - = rd
Dthers 036 - = 026

izpurted duss - Bllcro & small exterprisas

Disputed dugs - Orhers

&.ﬂm schedule of Trade payablas

3Lzt March 20243

Particulars Dutstanding for lellowing perleds from Total
diug date of payment
Less tham 1 1-I years -8 years | More than
yaar 2 years
Micro & small extarprises - - = = £
vt heirir .54 - - 0, 541
| Disputed dues - Micro & small exterprises - - = -
Digguted duss - Others - = = B -
Dured ba Afiera ond Smoll Enterprises
Partioulars iz ak Hs at
31/03/2025 31/03/3 004
a_ Principal and Interest amount remaleing unpaid -
b. Interest due thereon nemaiming unpaid s
C, Imierest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Small, and ! -
Mediwm Ermmengrises Development Act, 2006, along with the amaount of ke
o Interest dug and payable lor the penod of delay in making payment fwhich heve
baen pald but beyond the agpainted day during the pericd) but without adding
Interest specified under the Micra, 2mall and Medium Entarprises Act, 2006
. Interast accwed ard remainisg urpaid :
f. Irterast remadning dus snd payable even In succopding years, until such date -
wihn the inbenast duses as above are actually paid to small @nterprises
Mate 16 " Crher finenclal Liabiities"
Asat Agat
1082025 31032024
Seourity depasit reredaed 41.47 41.47
Less: Falr value adjustment [12.71) (14,55
Advande rent receivable [Fair value) - 3.66
12 7E 30.54
[yyetithes-
Rajesh Mehsa fjay Mehra Prathi Sauena
(Directar) {Drector) Co. Secretary
DIMGOOOSE2 % [HN:OM58245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, 5MA Co-Operative Indusinad Estale, G T Karnal Rosd, Delhi-31
ClINLAZ0830L 1980 LOOASERT

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Hatn 17 "Currest tex Esbilities (neg)” {Figures in fs. Lakhs)
AR at As ot
21/03/2025 31032024
Income Gax payabis L55 1.34
5.55 1.34
Note 18 "Provisions”
= A5 ag Al
B1/0% 2025 11/o0= 3024
Contingert pravision against Standard sssets 571 EETS
5.71 .56
Mixte 19 "Defarred tix Babilithes (net)”
LEE13 As at
31/03/ 2025 531,/0%/ 2024
{ & ) Deferred tax Bability arisng on account of
tah Investment an fair valus thiough PEL 9.91 -
() Diference in WEH a5 per Companies Act and Income tax 221 .02 L.O%
Tatal (A} 9,95 OS5
| B | Deferred tax asset arising on account af
Tatal (8] = =
Beferred Tax Eability (Net) 9.95 0.05
Miote M0 “Other non finandal llabdlilas™
Az at A5 At
3103/ 2005 L3/ 2024
Expenies payable {on account of services randered in normad course of busingis) B.20 5,54
Government Dues 2.11 1.91
B9 T.45

Rl (IR

Rajech Mekra
{Director)
D005 E52

Ajay haghra
[Cirectar)
D :00058245

Ftspttiz
Prashi Sawens
Co. Secretary




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, 5MA Co-Oparattes Indusinial Exlate. G T Kamal Rosd, Delhi-33
CIRLBSOEEDL19B0PLCO09E 37

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Mot X1 "Equity share capital” [Frgguves dn Ba. Lakbs)
As @t Az at
3103/ 2025 31/03 3024
Enuiky share capizal B0 T2 BT
BT0.T3 A70.72
Authorised share capltal -

140,00, 0060 [P.¥. 140,000,000 fully pad equity shares of B, & sach TOO 00 T

lz=swed, subscribed and paid eapdtal
13434338 [P ¥, 0,36 14.326] fuly pald squity shases aof s, 5 each [ R Erora
BI0.TE BI0TR

Reconciliation statement of Ma. of equity shares and smawent of equity share
(Al Muwmber of store

Dpenang Balamce 13.414,328 185414, 328
Closing Balanca 13.414,528 13.414,328
(8} Ampwat of share cogital

Dpandng Balarce BILT2 BI0LT2
Closing Ealance BMO.TZ aMLTE

Terms/ rights attached to sguity shares

The camgmry hat any one cliss of equity shares having ot par safue of A5, 5/ par shara. Each holder of squity shise) iy entithed 1o one vobe per chare. s the meeng
of ligeidanion of the campany, the bdes o §quity thares shall be entitied to reve e revaising amsets of the comeoesy. after distribution o all gralenential amoums
Tha distrisution will be in roportion 1o the numiber of egeiry dhans kald by the dkaishalden,

Details of shares held by the halding company, its subsidiaries and associates

Particulars 31/03/2025 a1/o3/2024
NIL

Detalls of shares hald by sach share holders, holding more than 5% shares

Name af ghare halder M. of shares Mo, of shares
with % with %
Prompt Capis] & Finser Privepe Umited T136R00  BATY 1136800 AATH
G.R Sabes Privabe Umited Ghrall  GO%E WD eunM
Essco samitations Private Limited JA5NEO0 ED.TIW 1438800 1073R
Bastion Industrial Leasing Firance Private Limited B3gai0  G2I% E34400  B27M
534G Entorprises Lmited 818500 E11% EISED0 Ei1lR
.ﬁgwl.hhra G30EE0  EMR R EnC | R S
(reqrides

Géu““""’ Adeigne

Rajash Mahig Ajay Mehss Prashi Sacens

| Daragtsr| [Directar) Con. Seeretary

Dir-D0SsE 232 DI 0053245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Induslrial Estale. G T Kamal Raad, Deinl-33

CiN:LEES8I0L 1980PLC020E3T

MNotes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

[(Figures ia Re. Lakhs)
Detnils of Esull_:l' Shares held by the pramaters. fug @t 315t Mar 2025
Mo aof Shares ot the Change during Mo, of Shares ot % of tokwl % Change

Mame of Fromoter

beginining of the the year the end of the sharns during the year
Year yEAr
Ay Behra SN0, 4k - 930480 [T -
Deepika Mahra 77,6800 - T GO0 .58 -
Kanaw Kehra 195, DO 155,000 1.4 -
BAalti hWealira 78,530 - 76,520 057 -
Aoy Mehra and Sans HUF AG0, 400 460,400 448 ]
Mighi Mahra T8.200 - 75,200 055 -
Farichay hahrs 453,800 - 4332 800 3.23 -
Farinay Mehra LT W) FEA,000 2.7 -
ML, Mehra and 5cns (HUE) A66,. 3200 - 366300 3.73 .
Rapash babra 426,340 - 426,340 3.18 -
Sri Krishan Mehra 3%%.500 351,500 ] -
Rajesh Mehra amd Soms (HUF) 2ED, 00 - 2E3,000 2.15 -
Srl Krishan Mahia (HLF) 0T.BO0 207,600 229 -
Ranhbir Rad Mahra 157,600 - 157,500 1.17 -
Rabklvats nahrs 114 400 - 114,400 a.8s '
ShG Enterprises Limfnad BEH.600 219,600 6.11 &
Parakh Sehpal 113 040 - 112,008 0Bz .
Prompt Capital & Finser Privete Limitsd 1,136,E00 1,136 800 HAT -
G.R, 5ales Private Limised SR2A00 - 532,400 5.485 -
laguar and Company Private Limited 357110 - AST. 00 266 .
Essco Sanitaticons Private Lidited 1_.q3§__5m . 1,438 800 1.7 5
9,425,340 = 9425 340 LT -

Detalls of Egquity Sharas ald By the promaters

A at 31t March m__

Mame of Promoter Ho. of Shares at the Change during Mo, of Shares at % of wotal W Changs
beginning of the tha year the end of the shares during the yeor
Yaor yeas
Ajay Mahra S3], 480 - HA0, a4 [H=T:| -
Deegika Mahra 77,600 ] e 058 -
Eanay Mehra TR 000 = 139,000 148 -
BASIE hABhes 76,530 - 76,520 0.5&F =
Ajay Mahra and Sonk HUF AG0 200 J460,400 343 -
Mizhi Mehra 5,200 e TE.200 0.5E -
Parichay Bphra 432 BOD i ART, R a3 -
Parinay Mahra L4 000 354,000 .71 -
ML Mefrs and Sons [HUF) 65,300 - GG, 2040 .73
Aajash Mghrs 425 340 = H76,340 138 -
Sri Krishan Mehra 351,500 a 351,500 .62 s
Aajesh Mehra and Sons [HUF] TBS, 000 i FRS, 0 ¥.35 -
Sl Erishan Mahra [HUF) AT, GO0 : 307,600 3.319 2
Ranbir Raj Blehra 157,600 - 157600 1.17 =
Sabhyata Makra 114 400 114,400 085 -
MG Enterprises Limited E19,600 = A1%.630 B.11 -
Farakh S=hgal 112,000 - 11000 0L.E3
Prom Capital & Finsar Prooats Lmited 1,136 800D = 1,135,500 B3 -
=:R. Sakns Frivata Limited G2 400 - 93Z.a04] E.B5
lagquar pnd Company Private Limdted 357,000 - 35700 266 -
Essco Sanilaticn Prvate Limited 1,480,800 - 1.438.800 1073 .
B,425 340 F 5,475 340 7026 -

Rajesh Mehra
[Directar)
Dird: 058252

(epitles- .,

fjEy Mehrs Prachi Saxena
| Direckor) Cao. Secretary
DiN:D0058245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD, OFFICE: G-20, SMA Co-Operafoe Indusinal Estaie, G T Kamal Road, Dehi-33
CR:LEESHA0L 1980PL CO3863T

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Ageregake number of shares brought back daring 5 years immediately preceding 315t March, 2025 {Figures in K. Lakis)
As at As ag

31,/08/ 2028 3,03 02
Wo. af equity shares bought back by the company =

Note 22 "Cther Eguity”

A% at B3 al
31/03/2025 3103/ 2024
Retaired Earmings B EGL 45 15760
Reseree ufs 45] of REI 592.43 513.43
Qther Comprehansiee ems 000 000
448438 4,080,690
Retadned sarnings
Halamce at beginning of the ywear 357620 131878
Profit during the year ELEN-] 434,27
Transfer to Reserve 78,54 86,85
Clesing Balance at year end 3,891,595 3,576.20)
Reserve u)s 451 of RBA
Balar<e at beginning of 1he year 513.49 426,64
Addition/[deletion) during the year 78,54 B6.2%
Clysing Balande a1 year and 582.43 513.48
Other comprehendive items
Balamnce at begnning of the year .00 B6.59
addition/[deletion) during the year - [86.59)
Chising Balance at year end 0,00 0,00

(i} Betaimed Earnings: Retained eamings are the profids that the Compamy has sarmed 1ill date, B any ranster 1 stanuong resesve, penesal
reserve and dividend distributed to shareholders.

{ll} Other comprohansive income: Other comarehensive income incledes gaing' [loss) on fair vakiation of investmeants in guoted equity thares.
Gizinf{loss) an falr valuation of iresements in guated nvestinends represents gains and ledses from the change n the fair value of investments
ir qisabed irmvestments in acoardance with Ind A% 109, Finarcial Imstrumiends

(i) Statwtory reserse:; Every year the Company tmnsfers a sum of nat less than twenty per cent of pet profit of that yesr as distlosed in the
staternent of prafit and loss to (ts Stabubory Aeserve pUrsuant 10 Seciion 4590 of the BB Act, 1934

M-““" L) { laisne=
Rajesh Mehra Ajay Blehra Prashi Sakens
| Diractor| [Directar) Co. Secretary

DIN-D00SEEE2 Dim:DO0sE245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, 5MA Co-Oparstios Indusiial Estate, G T Hamal Road, Dalhi-33
CIN-LGE38301 1990°L 039637

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Nate 23 "inberest Income" {Figures in Rs. Lakhs)
Ax al A at
31/ 2025 35/03/ 2024

|Gin fancial assets measured at amortizad onst)

IMBErast receheed 178.47 187.68
Interest receheed of previous ywears 555 -
Inkterest on FOR .06 il
i0n financial assets measured ot FY through ©£1)

Intergsis on debericre - SLES
Total R4 1R AT

Mote 24 "“Déddend ncaome”

As at A ar
31030025 110873024
Dividend rocelved 045 -
Tortal 0Las =
Mate 25 "Rental bncoma
As al Az at
31/03/2025 a1foaf20a4
et Hecpived 165.87 167.03
Rt received {fair walua) 2054 A&7
Todal 186.41 175,90
Mote 26 “Other incoms™
fsat Ag at
51032025 34032034
Profi on Sale of Mutusd Funds 534 I0%.a4
Fraft or Sale of Fvvestmiend in wnlisted Shares &2.a0 1
Prafit on buyback of irsestment in unlisted shares 9.43 -
Charges in 3 vales of matual fund 33,39 -
Impairmant on Financial instruments I:F.MHIII 54 .89 =00
Less npame reteved ard shawn separately [54.85) s
Tortal 11%.56 178.484
Nate 27 “Finance Cest™
A3 8t As at
31/03/2025 31,03, 2004
Interest on securnty deposit (fair value| 1.ER 4.50
Total 1.28 4,50
Hote 28 “Employes Benelil Expenses”
Az at fis At
31,003y 2025 3103/ 2028
Salaries and wages .16 2,15
Total 146 218

aaqpfhns-

Rajesh Mehra Alay Bohra Praghi Saxsna
{Direciar] {Birector) Co. Secretary
DM :CO5E2 32 Diln-000RE245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE; C-20, SMA Co-Dperalive Irdusirial Estate, G T Kamal Road, Delhi-33
CIN:LESBRICL 109IPLCDEREAT

Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Mote 19 "Depreciathon and amortization expense” (Figures dn Rs. Lokhs)
As et & st

31,03/ 2025 31033024

Depreciation on investment property 517 517
Amarticalion expense of intangibile assets 012 012
Tl 5.29 5.28

MNote 30 "Daker expenses”

A ak % A
34/ 03/ 3025 31/03/ 2024
Payment to Auditar 350 350
Direcioa’s siting fees 1.4 144
Internad fupdin Tees n.48 48
Legal 8 Professionad Charges 360 274
Listing charges L.14 1.00
Bdemiborship & Subscription 030 a.o0a
Fostage and telegram L. a.05
Printing & Satignary 0.08 .o
Fropemy tax [CF Property) X887 40,68
haintanarieCP property) 581 &.090
Fates and Taxes 0405 0uas
Stamg duty agst. rent - 126
Bank charges - oL
Adverilsoment 046 0532
Tital 55.70 BOEL
' E 1 i f_—SﬁW
Rajesh Malira fijay Mehra Prashd 3aeena
| DEneciar [Director) Co. Sarretary

Can-00058232 DIR:H0S8245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Industrial Estate, G T Karmal Road, Delhl-33
CIN:LES8230DL1980PLC0GE9637

Groupings to standalone financial statement for the period ended 31st March, 2025
(Figirres in Rs. Lakhs)

As at Az at

31/03/2025  31/03/2024

Mote 5-Cash & Cash Equivalent
Balance with Current account
Standard Chartered Bank, Current Account 1,083.06 112,79

1,083.06 112,749

MNote & - Other Bank Balance

FDR with Standard Chartered Bank o.a0 0,3
0,90 0.590
Mote 8 - Loans & advances
Jai Kaur Enterprsbes (P) Ltd - 390,00
Ajay Mehra 50,00 -
Disha Mehra . TO.e0
M IR Associates LLP - 1.000.01
Plexus Properties LLP 1,600.00 1.600.00
Rajesh Mehra 100.00 -
5ri Krishan Mehra 100.00 -
5MG Enterprises Limited 330000 -
Vidhi Ranbir Raj . 432.41
Vidhi Mihra . 280.00
2.180.00 3,773.02

Note 10 - Other Financial assets

Security Deposit

Sood & Sood Builders (P) Lid B.BS 8.85
B.B5 B.85

Note 11 - Current tax assets jnet)

Balance with Revenue Authorities

Income Tax Refund AY. 2011-12 1.16 1.16
1.16 1.16

N L7
Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra Pra-shi Saxena
[Director) [Director)  Co. Secretary

DIN:00058232 DIN:0DD5E245




KRA LEASING LIMITED

REGD, OFFICE: C-20, SMA Co-Operative Indusirial Estate, G T Kamal Road, Debhi-33
ClIM:LERBE3DL1980PLCO3063T

Groupings to standalone financial statement for the period ended 31st March, 2025
{Figures in Rs. Lakhs)

Az at

As at

31/03/2025

31/03/2024

{Figures in Rs. Lakhs)

#As at fs at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Mote 15 - Trade payables
Athary Advisory 0.54
Crif High Mark Credit Information Services Bvt.Ltd 0.06
Equifax Credit Information Services Private Limited 0.06 -
Mational Securitiss Depository Limited 0.24 -
0.36 0.54
Mate 20 - Other non financial liabilities
(&) Expenses payable
Daleep Bhatia & Co b.a0 S04
Salary pavable 0,18 0.18
Expenses Payable (Director sitting fee -Qtr 4) 0.32 0.32
6.80 5.54
b} Government dues
TDS Payable B/ Contractor (Cos) - 0.09
TDS Payable B/O Professional {Cthers) 0.48 0.44
G5T Payable 1.63 1.38
.11 1.81
Total {a+b) g.91 7.45

Paat Wmm*%w

Rajesh Mehra Ajay Mehra
|Director) (Directar)
DiM:00058232 DIN:0D058245

Prashi Saxena
Co. Secretary
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